NOTICE OF MEETINGS

Thursday., June 25, 2009

9:00 a.m. — Advisory Committee Meeting
11:00 a.m. — Watermaster Board Meeting

(Lunch will be served)

AT THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER OFFICES
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
(909) 484-3888




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Thursday, June 25, 2009
9:00 a.m. — Advisory Committee Meeting

11:00 a.m. — Watermaster Board Meeting

(Lunch will be served)

AGENDA PACKAGE




CALL TO ORDER

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING

WITH
Mr. Gene Koopman, Chair, Agriculfural Pool
Mr. Robert Del oach, Vice-Chair, Appropriative Pool
9:00 a.m. — June 25, 2009
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

CONSENT CALENDAR

Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no
on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public
requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate

separate discussion
action.

A. MINUTES

1. Minutes of the Advisory Committee Meeting on May 28, 2009 (page 1)

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

LN

Cash Disbursements for the month of May 2009 (page 73)
Watermaster Visa Check Detail (page 17)

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2008 through April 30, 2009 (page 19)
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period February 1, 2009 through April 30,

2009 (page 21)

o

BUSINESS ITEM

A. OVERLYING NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL AUCTION ISSUES (page 25)

Budget vs. Actual July 2008 through April 2009 (page 23)

1. Storage & Recovery Agreement
2. Broad Benefit
3. Determination on Material Physical Injury

REPORTS/UPDATES

A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. June 29, 2009 Hearing
2. Auction Administration Contract

B. ENGINEERING REPORT
1. Recharge Master Plan Progress Repori
2.  Upcoming Workshop Schedule



Agenda Advisory Committee Meeting June 25, 2009

C. FINANCIAL REPORT
1. Fiscal Year End Update

D. CEO/STAFF REPORT
1. Legislative Update
2. Recharge Update
3. Revised Rules & Regulations Forms for Water Transfers and Land Use Conversions

E. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

MWD Water Supply Allocation Update - Oral

IEUA’s Drought Plan Update - Oral

Recycled Water Status Report - Oral

Peace || CEQA Update - Oral

DYY Program Expansion Update — Oral

2010 UWMP Kickoff - Oral

Water Conservation Programs Monthly Report (page 45)
Monthly Water Use Report (page 55)

Recycled Water Newsletter (page 67)

10 State and Federal Legislative Reports {page 73)

11. Community Outreach/Public Relations Report (page 121)

CoNoarLN 2

F. OTHER METROPOLITAN MEMBER AGENCY REPORTS

IV. INFORMATION
1. Newspaper Articles (page 7125)

V. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS
VI. OTHER BUSINESS
VIl. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION

‘Pursuant to the Advisory Committee Rules & Reg Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held during
the Watermaster Advisory Committee meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

Vill. EUTURE MEETINGS

June 25, 2009 8:00a.m. IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM

June 25, 2009 9:00a.m.  Advisory Committee Meeting

June 25, 2009 11:00 am.  Watermaster Board Meeting

June 29, 2009 9:30a.m. CBWNM Court Hearing — San Bernardino Court
July 9, 2009 10:00 a.m.  Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting
July 21, 2009 9:00 a.m.  Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

June 23, 2009 8:00am. IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM

June 23, 2009 9:00 a.m.  Advisory Committee Meeting

June 23, 2009 11:00 aam.  Watermaster Board Meeting

July 23, 2009 1:00 p.m. WE Workshop #3 Task 4.3 and Task 6.2

Meeting Adjourn



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

BOARD MEETING
WITH
Mr. Ken Willis, Chair
Mr. Bob Kuhn, Vice-Chair
11:00 a.m. — June 25, 2009
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC COMMENTS

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

. CONSENT CALENDAR
Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no
separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public
requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate

action.

A. MINUTES

1.

Minutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting on May 28, 2009 (page 7)

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

1.
2.
3.
4

5.

Cash Disbursements for the month of May 2009 (page 13)
Watermaster Visa Check Detail (page 17)
Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2008 through April 30, 2009 (page 1 9)

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period February 1, 2009 through April 30,
2009 (page 21)

Budget vs. Actual July 2008 through April 2009 (page 23)

C. BANK OF AMERICA

1.

Bank of America Visa Request to Appoint Ken Manning, CEO as Authorized Agent at Chino

Basin Watermaster with a Credit Limit of $10,000.00 for the Visa Account No. XXXX-XXXX-
XXXX-9341

II. BUSINESS ITEM
A. OVERLYING NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL AUCTION ISSUES (page 25)

1.
2.
3.

Storage & Recovery Agreement
Broad Benefit

Determination on Material Physical Injury



Agenda Watermaster Board Meeting

lll. REPORTS/UPDATES

June 25, 2009

A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. June 29, 2009 Hearing
2. Auction Administration Contract

B. ENGINEERING REPORT
1. Recharge Master Plan Progress Report
2. Upcoming Workshop Schedule

C. FINANCIAL REPORT
1. Fiscal Year End Update

D. CEO/STAFF REPORT
1. Legislative Update
2. Recharge Update

IV. INFORMATION
1. Newspaper Articles (page 125)

V. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

VI. OTHER BUSINESS

VIl

Pursuant to Article 2.6 of the Watermaster Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held
during the Watermaster committee meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

Vill. EUTURE MEETINGS

June 25, 2009
June 25, 2009
June 25, 2009
June 29, 2009
July 9, 2009
July 21, 2009
June 23, 2009
June 23, 2009
June 23, 2009
July 23, 2009

Meeting Adjourn

8:00 a.m.
9:00 a.m.
11:00 a.m.
9:30 a.m.
10:00 a.m.
9:00 a.m.
8:00 a.m.
9:00 a.m.
11:00 a.m.
1:00 p.m.

IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM
Advisory Committee Meeting

Watermaster Board Meeting

CBWM Court Hearing — San Bernardino Court
Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting
Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM
Advisory Committee Meeting

Watermaster Board Meeting

WE Workshop #3 Task 4.3 and Task 6.2



v N v v N
A N Y AN AN A

= -~ -~ ~ =~

A A A A A"

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. MINUTES

1. Advisory Committee Meeting — May 28,
2009

v v ¥ b ¥
A Y A A A
-~ ~ -~ -~ ~

A AT A - g A




Draft Minutes
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING
May 28, 2009

The Advisory Committee meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster, 9641 San
Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga CA, on May 28, 2009 at 9:00 a.m.

ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT
Appropriative Pool

Gene Koopman, Chair Milk Producers Council

Robert DelLoach Cucamonga Valley W ater District

Mark Kinsey Monte Vista Water District

Ken Jeske City of Ontario

Anthony La City of Upland

Dave Crosley City of Chino

Bill Kruger City of Chino Hills

Raul Garibay City of Pomona

Robert Young Fontana Union Water Company
Agricultural Pool

Bob Feenstra Ag Pool - Dairy

Jennifer Novak State of California Dept. of Justice, CIM
Jeff Pierson Ag Pool - Crops

Non-Agriculfural Pool

Bob Bowcock Vulcan Materials Company (Calmat Division)

Watermaster Board Members Present
Michael Camacho Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Watermaster Staff Present

Ken Manning CEO

Sheri Rojo CFO/Asst. General Manager
Ben Pak Senior Project Engineer
Sherri Lynne Molino Recording Secretary

Watermaster Consultants Present
Michael Fife Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Mark Wildermuth Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.

Others Present

Sandra Rose Monte Vista Water District

Mohamad El Amamy City of Ontario

Ron Craig City of Chino Hills

Steven Lee Reid & Hellyer

Marty Zvirbulis Cucamonga Valley Water District
Eunice Ulloa Chino Basin Water Conservation District
Rich Atwater Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Terry Catlin Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Marv Shaw Inland Empire Utilities Agency

John Bosler Cucamonga Valley Water District

Chair Koopman called the Advisory Committee meeting to order at 9:02 a.m.



Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting May 28, 2009

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER
No additions or reorders were made to the agenda.

. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. MINUTES

1.

Minutes of the Advisory Committee Meeting held April 23, 2009

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

1.
2.
3.
4

5.

Cash Disbursements for the month of April 2009

Watermaster Visa Check Detail

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2008 through March 31, 2009

Treasurer’'s Report of Financial Affairs for the Peried March 1, 2009 through February 31,
2009

Budget vs. Actual July 2008 through March 2009

C. WATER TRANSACTION

1.

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Cucamonga Valley Water District is
purchasing 500 acre-feet of water from West Valley Water District. This purchase is made
from WVWD's water in storage and is to be placed in CVWD’s Excess Carryover Account.
Date of Application: March 10, 2009

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will
purchase 1,000 acre-feet of water from the Jurupa Community Services District Toward
Replenishment Obligation. Date of Application: March 17, 2009

Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — On March 9, 2009, Watermaster
received Form 5 “Application to Transfer Annual Production Right or Safe Yield, with KCO,
LLC (Koll) as Transferor and the City of Ontario (as Overlying Non-Agricultural party) as
Transferee in the amount of 22 acre-feet — a permanent fransfer of its share of safe yield.
Date of Application: March 9, 2009

Motion by Del oach, second by Pierson, and by unanimous vote

Moved to approve Consent Calendar A through C, as presented

Il. BUSINESS ITEM

A. CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 2009-2010 BUDGET
Ms. Rojo noted this is the same presentation given at the Pool meetings and the committee
members stated they would waive seeing the presentation and move forward with a motion.

Motion by Pierson, second by DeLoach, and by unanimous vote

Moved to approve the Chino Basin Watermaster 2009-2010 Budget, as presented

. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

1.

2.

April 27, 2009 Hearing

Counsel Fife stated a copy of the notice of the ruling from the April 27, 2009 hearing is
available on the back table. Chino Basin Watermaster was excused by Judge Wade on the
final report on Condition Subsequent No. 5 which was a report on the progress for the
Recharge Master Plan and that is reflected in the notice. A third hearing is now scheduled
for June 29, 2009 at 9:30 a.m. which will cover Program Elements No. 4, 5, and 6. Counsel
Fife described the Program Elements in detail and noted staff is working with the City of
Chino Hills and the City of Chino to decide how Program Element No. 4 will be presented.

Auction Price Floor Agreement and Storage & Recovery Agreement

Counsel Fife stated this was a business item on the Pools agenda and has been moved to
reports for the Advisory Committee and Watermaster Board meetings. Counsel Fife stated
it was anticipated this item would be concluded in May; however, there are still findings that
need to be made by the Watermaster Board concerning broad mutual benefit and




Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting May 28, 2009

concerning how the Storage and Recovery Agreement will work. The details on these were
not complete in order to bring this forward as an action item this month. Staff is anticipating
the details to be completed shortly and this item to be on the agenda in June, 2009.
Mr. Kinsey commented about possible generated income from the salefauction of this water
which is considered an annuity stream to help fund future Watermaster activities and a
commitment was made to actually define what those activities would be. Mr. Manning
stated that is part of the broad benefit findings and that information will be made available in
June. Counsel Fife stated in order for the Watermaster Board to approve this item,
according to the Peace Agreement, the Board will need to make a finding. Mr. Kinsey
asked if a draft of those findings can be sent out as quickly as possible so that there is
ample time to review the findings prior to the meeting date. Mr. Manning stated staff will do
its best to get the findings out prior to the meeting packet for early review. A discussion
regarding this matter ensued.

Application for Storage Account
Counsel Fife stated this was a business item on the Pools agenda and has been moved to

reports for the Advisory Committee and Watermaster Board meetings. Counsel Fife stated
this is the application by Inland Empire Utilities Agency, Three Valleys Municipal Water
District, and Western Municipal Water District for the MET DYY Expansion. The
Appropriative Pool voted to table this item and to move it to the agenda for next month; the
materials were kept in the packet for reference and fransparency. Mr. Garibay inquired
about the water referenced in the submitted form, if it was in lieu water. Mr. Atwater stated
what Mr. Garibay stated is correct and that referenced water in the form is in lieu water. A
discussion regarding this item ensued.

B. ENGINEERING REPORT

1.

Brooks Basin Recharge Recycled Water
No comment was made regarding this item.

Storage Losses
Mr. Wildermuth noted a workshop regarding storage losses will be scheduled in the near
future to review this item thoroughly.

Recharge Master Plan Update
No comment was made regarding this item.

C. FINANCIAL REPORT

1.

2.

Hanson Settlement
Ms. Rojo stated this item was discussed at the Pool meetings regarding the breakdown of
the Hanson settlement and how staff will allocate the funds once they are received.

Replenishment Obligation Update
Ms. Rojo noted the replenishment obligations remain the same as previously reported at the
Pool meetings.

D. CEO/STAFF REPORT

1.

Legislative Update
Mr. Manning noted the slide show that was playing on the screen as people walked in to the

meeting room were of photos taken at the recent ACWA Conference in Sacramento. The
protest demonstration was the very first for ACWA and was held right in front of the
Governor's office. Mr. Manning offered comment on the demonstration efforts.

L T
i gt



Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting May 28, 2009

Added Comment:

Mr. Manning stated the first issue out of four of the National Geographic magazine on water is
now available, it is a very informative magazine, and you can even get your logo printed on the
back of it.

2.

Recharge Update
Mr. Manning stated the most recent recharge update is available on the back table for
review.

Added Comment:

Mr. Manning informed the parties present about Board member Charles Fields recent health
conditions and noted Mr. John Rossi will be sitting in as his alternate until Mr. Fields returns.

3.

Foothill Water Coalition

Mr. Manning stated the parties will see an agreement regarding the Foothill Water Coalition
in the next 30-60 days. Mr. Manning gave an overview of what the Foothill Water Coalition
is and does. One of the projects that this coalition is working on has tremendous benefit to
the Chino Basin is the connection between the two pipelines that will connect the Agua De
Lejos and WFA facility; this will also allow for a turnout for the Chino Basin to pull water off
of that when there are times that other water districts water is not available to us. The
estimated cost to join is $10,000 which gets Watermaster involved in the project and at the
table; this is a onetime payment. More information will be provided at future meetings.

Zone 1 Repair to San Sevaine Channel Agreement
Mr. Manning noted this agreement will be brought back in the near future.

E. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

MWD Water Supply Allocation Update
No comment was made regarding this item.

IEUA’s Drought Plan Update
Mr. Atwater stated the drought plan begins on July 1, 2009. A drought workshop will be

planned for late July to work with the parties to optimize performance in connection with the
drought plan.

Recycled Water Status Report
No comment was made regarding this item.

Peace || CEQA Update
No comment was made regarding this item.

Quarterly Water Conservation Programs
No comment was made regarding this item.

Monthly Water Conservation Programs
No comment was made regarding this item.

Imported Water Deliveries/DYY Performance Report
No comment was made regarding this item.

Recycled Water Newsletter
No comment was made regarding this item.




Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting May 28, 2009

9. State and Federal Legislative Reports
No comment was made regarding this item.

10. Community Outreach/Public Relations Report
No comment was made regarding this item.

F. OTHER METROPOLITAN MEMBER AGENCY REPORTS
No comment was made regarding this item.

IV. INFORMATION

1. Newspaper Articles
No comment was made regarding this item.

V. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

No comment was made regarding this item.

VI. OTHER BUSINESS
No comment was made regarding this item.

VIl. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Pursuant to the Advisory Committee Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held during
the Watermaster Advisory Committee meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

No confidential session was called to order.

Viil. EUTURE MEETINGS

May 28, 2009 8:00 a.m. IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM

May 28, 2009 9:00 am.  Advisory Committee Meeting

May 28, 2009 11:00 am.  Watermaster Board Meeting

June 11, 2009 10:00 am.  Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting
June 16, 2009 9:00 a.m. Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

June 25, 2009 8:00am. |EUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM

June 25, 2009 9:00 am.  Advisory Committee Meeting

June 25, 2009 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting

June 25, 2009 1:00 p.m. WE Workshop #3 Task 4.3 and Task 6.2
June 29, 2009 9:30 am. CBWM Court Hearing — San Bernardino Court

The Advisory Committee meeting was dismissed by Chair Koopman at 9:30 a.m.

Secretary:

Minutes Approved:




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. MINUTES
1.  Watermaster Board Meeting — May 28, 2009
v N v v 2
AT A A £ A .
-, -, ~ o -, -,




Draft Minutes
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING

May 28, 2009

The Watermaster Board Meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster, 9641 San
Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, CA, on May 28, 2009 at 11:00 a.m.

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT
Ken Willis, Chair

Bob Kuhn

Jim Curatalo

Michael Whitehead

Michael Camacho

Bob Bowcock

Paul Hofer

Bob Feenstra

Watermaster Staff Present
Ken Manning

Sheri Rojo

Ben Pak

Sherri Lynne Molino

Watermaster Consultants Present
Scott Slater

Michael Fife

Mark Wildermuth

Others Present
Robert DeLoach
Mark Kinsey
Anthony La

Dave Crosley
Raul Garibay

Bill Kruger

Ron Craig

Ken Jeske
Mohamad El-Amamy
Charles Moorrees
David Dedesus
Rick Hansen

Jeff Pierson
Sandra Rose
Steven Lee
Eunice Ulloa
Terry Catlin

City of Upland

Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Cucamonga Valley Water District
Fontana Water Company

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Vulcan Materials Company
Agricultural Pool

Agricultural Pool

CEO

CFO/Asst. General Manager
Senior Project Engineer
Recording Secretary

Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Wildermuth Environmental Inc.

Cucamonga Valley Water District
Monte Vista Water District

City of Upland

City of Chino

City of Pomona

City of Chino Hills

City of Chino Hills

City of Ontario

City of Ontario

San Antonio Water Company

Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Ag Pool

Monte Vista Water District

Reid & Hellyer

Chino Basin Water Conservation District
Inland Empire Utilities Agency

The Watermaster Board Meeting was called to order by Chair Willis at 11:06 a.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC COMMENTS
No public comments were made.

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

No additions or reorders were made to the agenda.



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting May 28, 2009

Added Comment:

Mr. Manning informed the parties present about Board member Charles Fields recent health
conditions and noted Mr. John Rossi will be sitting in as his alternate until Mr. Fields returns. Mr.
Manning stated a card is being passed around for the Board members to sign.

. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting held April 23, 2009

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

Cash Disbursements for the month of April 2009

Watermaster Visa Check Detail

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2008 through March 31, 2009

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period March 1, 2009 through February 31,
2009

Budget vs. Actual July 2008 through March 2009

PON=

@

C. WATER TRANSACTION

1. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Cucamonga Valley Water District is
purchasing 500 acre-feet of water from West Valley Water District. This purchase is made
from WVWD’s water in storage and is to be placed in CVWD's Excess Carryover Account.
Date of Application: March 10, 2009

2. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will
purchase 1,000 acre-feet of water from the Jurupa Community Services District Toward
Replenishment Obligation. Date of Application: March 17, 2009

3. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — On March 9, 2009, Watermaster
received Form 5 “Application to Transfer Annual Production Right or Safe Yield, with KCO,
LLC (Koll) as Transferor and the City of Ontario (as Overlying Non-Agricultural party) as
Transferee in the amount of 22 acre-feet — a permanent transfer of its share of safe yield.
Date of Application: March 9, 2009

D. PERS AMENDMENT
Final Contract for Public Employee Retirement formula from 2.0% at 55 to 2.5% at 55

Motion by Kuhn, second by Camacho, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve Consent Calendar A through D, as presented

. BUSINESS ITEM
A. CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 2009-2010 BUDGET

Mr. Manning noted the 2009-2010 Budget is in the meeting package. Mr. Manning stated staff is
looking at approving the budget as it was approved last year in that a revised budget will be
presented half way through the fiscal year just prior to the Assessment Package approval with
proposed revised numbers. Ms. Rojo reviewed the 2009-2010 budget and the 2008-2009
budget changes and summarized the Peace Il portion and the MZ1 Long Term Plan portion of
the budget. Ms. Rojo reviewed the 2009-2010 budget noting there is no COLA for Watermaster
staff, there are 11 approved positions but only 10.25 are budgeted. Watermaster staff has
worked to not increase administrative expenses, there are reductions in OBMP & Special
Project categories, and Watermaster is still working to reduce *maximum benefit” related
monitoring costs. Ms. Rojo examined the detailed portion of the Recharge Debt Service and
Recharge O&M budget detail. Ms. Rojo reviewed several years of OBMP & Project Costs by
Fiscal Year with and without recharge debt and recharge O&M in detail.

Motion by Camacho, second by Hofer, and by unanimous vole
Moved to approve the Chino Basin Watermaster 2009-2010 Budget, as presented



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting May 28, 2009

REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

1.

April 27, 2009 Hearing

Counsel Slater stated a copy of the notice of the ruling from the April 27, 2009 hearing is
available on the back table. Chino Basin Watermaster was excused by Judge Wade on the
final report on Condition Subsequent No. 5 which was a report on the progress in the
development of the Recharge Master Plan Update and that is reflected in the notice. A third
hearing is now scheduled for June 29, 2009 at 9:30 a.m. which will cover Program Elements
No. 4, 5, and 6. Counsel Slater described the Program Elements in detail and noted staff is
working with the City of Chino Hills and the City of Chino to decide how Program Element
No. 4 will be presented.

Auction Price Floor Agreement and Storage & Recovery Agreement
Counsel Slater stated that this process is moving forward at the Pool level. There has still

been no action taken by the underlying Pools with regard to making a formal
recommendation or to bring a project forward to the Watermaster Board. The expectation
is this item will be more complete and ready to be brought forward next month; hopefully,
having board approval at the end of June. If this is approved in June it will be submitted to
the court, with approval from the court 30 to 60 days later and then conduct the auction in
the fall. There is some interest in developing an alternative to the straight auction process
so that in the event the auction process does not yield the results that the parties are
looking for. This possible alternative will assist the parties in not losing the opportunity
negotiated under Peace Il documents. The key questions that will be presented to the
Watermaster Board will be the Storage & Recovery Agreement; no party can hold a storage
account in the Chino Basin unless they hold an approved storage agreement. The approval
must be from the Watermaster Board and from the court. Included in the approval there
must be a finding of no material physical injury; Wildermuth Environmental will develop that
analysis. There has been a lot of discussion regarding broad benefit and those discussions
included the notion that the auction process may not be the best way to proceed. Counsel
Slater stated under the Peace Agreement there is a requirement that all of the revenue
secured from a Storage & Recovery Agreement, must be earmarked for the members of
the Appropriative Pool; however, it cannot be discriminatory or discreet so that only certain
members of the pool benefit and there will need to be a finding that all parties of the pool
are benefitted. Staff is working with the parties to try and develop a standard to present to
the Board members so you can conclude a broad benefit is being provided. A lengthy
discussion regarding this matter ensued.

Application for Storage Account

Counsel Slater stated this was a business item on the Pools agenda that has been moved
to reports for the Advisory Committee and Watermaster Board meetings. Counsel Slater
stated this is the application by Inland Empire Utilities Agency, Three Valleys Municipal
Water District, and Western Municipal Water District for the MET DYY Expansion. The
Appropriative Pool voted to table this item for this month and to move it to the agenda for
next month; the materials were kept in the packet for reference and transparency.

B. ENGINEERING REPORT

1.

Brooks Basin Recharge Recycled Water

Mr. Wildermuth stated there are three items to report on today with the first being the
Brooks Basin Recharge Recycled Water permit. Mr., Wildermuth stated Watermaster and
IEUA must meet certain recycled water contributions at each basin over a rolling 60-month
average. |EUA proposed to amend the Watermaster and IEUA recharge permit to
expanding the dilution period from 60 fo 120 months. Both the Department of Public Health
(DPH) and the Regional Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB) appear to be supportive of
this permit expansion. Mr. Wildermuth noted that the City of Pomona has expressed
concern that this is a material change from the current permit, due to water quality concerns
at its nearby wells and that IEUA should make a new application to Watermaster for
analysis and approval pursuant to the Peace Agreement. Mr. Wildermuth reviewed a table
from the 2010 Recharge Master Plan Perspective for the Chino Basin Recycled water




Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting May 28, 2009

Groundwater Recharge Program in detail. Several maps were reviewed in detail. Mr.
Wildermuth stated for the Phase Il recycled water recharge application, Watermaster found
no material injury provided that IEUA could obtain DPH approval and a permit from the
RWQCB. Mr. Wildermuth stated they would both likely come to the same conclusion if the
proposed dilution period was extended from 60 to 120 months. Mr. Wildermuth reviewed
the TDS projections for the Chino Basin North Management Zone which included Max
Benefit Objectives and Ambient TDS concentrations. A brief discussion regarding Mr.
Wildermuth's presentation ensued.

Storage Losses

Mr. Wildermuth stated Watermaster currently assesses a 2% loss to water in storage
accounts pursuant to the Peace Agreement. Staff was asked to re-evaluate the storage
loss amount given the additional data collected by Watermaster and based on the new high
resolution model. Mr. Wildermuth discussed the storage loss term and noted the linear
reservoir theory is commonly applied in hydrology models to describe groundwater
discharge to streams. Mr. Wildermuth reviewed the charts, Cumulative Change in Chino
Basin Groundwater Storage for Each Alternative, Comparison of Projected Difference in
Annual Santa Ana River Discharge at Prado for DYY Expansion Program Alternatives
Relative to Baseline, and Approximate Relationship between Incremental Changes in
Storage and Incremental Changes in Groundwater Discharge in Santa Ana River in detail.
In summary, it appears that the use of 2% as a storage loss factor is consistent with the
model results. A lengthy discussion regarding storage losses ensued.

Recharge Master Plan Update

Mr. Wildermuth gave the 2010 Recharge Master Plan Update Progress Report
presentation. Mr. Wildermuth reviewed the current Storm Water Recharge, Safe Yield —
pending storm water work, Production and Recharge Optimization, and Projection and
Recharge Optimization, including the problems and the solution approach. Several
estimated drawdown maps between 2006 and 2030 were reviewed in detail. Figures
examining simulated groundwater water levels in the service areas of Cucamonga Valley
Water District, the City of Ontario, and Jurupa Community Services District were reviewed
in detail. Mr. Wildermuth stated supplemental water requirements are done and most of the
data collection is done with major efforts to begin in late June. The schedule is being
adjusted to reflect actual and a draft report should be ready next February. A brief
discussion regarding the Recharge Master Plan Update ensued. Mr. Manning stated a
workshop will be held to discuss this item in greater detail.

C. FINANCIAL REPORT

1.

2.

Hanson Settlement

Ms. Rojo noted the settlement was discussed at previous meetings. Ms. Rojo stated the
settlement is for damages caused by Hanson Aggregates at the Lower Day Basin. The
settlement amount is $450,000.00 and a check in the amount of $117,000 has been
received. Staff has come up with a plan as to how to equitably breakdown those monies as
they come in along with how it will be allocated. Ms. Rojo reviewed the Hanson Expense
Analysis slide in detail.

Replenishment Obligation Update
Ms. Rojo stated this item deals with our Current Unmet Replenishment Obligation (CUROQ);

there is still a 13,000 acre-foot replenishment obligation from the previous year that staff is
looking to come up with sources of water to meet. Ms. Rojo discussed interest income, and
how interest earnings attributed to money held for purchasing replenishment water will have
that interest unedited to the replenishment water funds.



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting May 28, 2009

D.

CEO/STAFF REPORT

1.

Legislative Update

Mr. Manning noted the slide show that was playing on the screen as people walked in to the
meeting room were of photos taken at the recent ACWA Conference in Sacramento. The
protest demonstration was the very first for ACWA and was held right in front of the
Governor's office. Mr. Manning offered comment on the demonstration efforts. Mr. Manning
stated IEUA puts together a very detailed report on legislative issues and those sheets start
of page 285 in the meeting packet for your review. Mr. Manning stated the first issue out of
four of the National Geographic magazine on water is now available, it is a very informative
magazine, and you can even get your logo printed on the back of it.

Recharge Update
Mr. Manning stated the most recent recharge update is available on the back table for
review.

Foothill Water Coalition

Mr. Manning stated the parties will see an agreement regarding the Foothill Water Coalition
in the next 30-60 days. Mr. Manning gave an overview of what the Foothill Water Coalition
is and does. One of the projects that this coalition is working on has tremendous benefit to
the Chino Basin is the connection between the two pipelines that will connect the Agua De
Lejos and WFA facility; this will also allow for a turnout for the Chino Basin to pull water off
of that when there are times that other water districts water is not available to us. The
estimated cost to join is $10,000 which gets Watermaster involved in the project and at the
table; this is a onetime payment. More information will be provided future meetings.

Zone 1 Repair to San Sevaine Channel Agreement
Mr. Manning noted this agreement will be brought back next month.

IV. INFORMATION

1.

Newspaper Articles

No comment was made regarding this item.

V. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

No comment was made regarding this item.

V1.

VIl

OTHER BUSINESS

No comment was made regarding this item.

VIl. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION

Pursuant to Article 2.6 of the Watermaster Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held

during the Watermaster committee meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

No confidential session was called to order.

EUTURE MEETINGS

May 28, 2009 8:00 a.m.  IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM

May 28, 2009 9:00 a.m.  Advisory Committee Meeting

May 28, 2009 11:00 a.am.  Watermaster Board Meeting

June 11, 2009 10:00 a.m.  Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting
June 16, 2009 9:00 a.m.  Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

June 25, 2009 8:00 a.m.  IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM

June 25, 2009 9:00 a.m.  Advisory Committee Meeting

June 25, 2009 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting

June 25, 2009 1:00 p.m.  WE Workshop #3 Task 4.3 and Task 6.2
June 29, 2009 9:30 a.m. CBWM Court Hearing — San Bernardino Court



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting May 28, 2009

The Watermaster Board meeting was dismissed by Chair Willis at 11:53 a.m.

Secretary:

Minutes Approve:




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

1. Cash Disbursements for the month of May 2009

2. Watermaster Visa Check Detail

3. Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and
Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1,
2008 through April 30, 2009

4. Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the
Period February 1, 2009 through April 30, 2009

5. Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual July 2008 through
April 2009




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: June 11, 2009
June 16, 2009
June 25, 2009

TO: Committee Members
Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: Cash Disbursement Report
SUMMARY
Issue — Record of cash disbursements for the month of May 2009,

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Cash Disbursements for May 2009 be received and filed as
presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2008-09 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND
A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster expenditures.

DISCUSSION

Total cash disbursements during the month of May 2009 were $2,981,165.45. The most significant expenditures
during the month were City of Chino in the amount of $1,500,075.00, Santa Ana River Water Company in the
amount of 531,000.00, Jurupa Community Services District in the amount of $295,000, and Brownstein Hyatt
Farber Schreck in the amount of $64,484.53.

13



14

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Type

May 09

General Journal
General Journal
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
General Journal
General Journal
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

Date

5/2/2009
5/2/2009
5/6/2009
5/7/2008
5/7/2009
5/7/2009
5/7/2009
5/7/2009
5/7/2009
5/7/2009
5/7/2009
5/7/2009
5/7/2009
5/7/2008
5/7/2009
5/7/2009
5/7/2008
5/7/12009
5/7/2009
5/7/2009
5/7/2009
5/7/2009
5/7/2009
5/7/2009
5/7/2009
5/7/2009
5/13/2009
5/13/2009
5/14/2009
5/14/2009
5/14/2009
5/14/2009
5/14/2009
5/14/2009
5/14/2008
5/16/2009
5/16/2009
5/18/2009
5/18/2009
5/18/2009
5/18/2009
5/27/2009
5/27/2009
5/27/2009
5/27/2009
5/27/2009
5/27/2009
5/27/2009
5/27/2009
5/27/2009
5/27/2009
5/27/2009
5/27/2009
5/27/2009
5/27/2009
5/27/2009
5/27/2009
5/27/2009
5/27/2009
5/27/2009
5/27/2009
5/27/2009
5/27/2008
5/27/2009
5/27/2009
5/27/2009
5/27/2009
5/27/2008

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursement Detail Report

Num

08/05/03
08/05/03
13258
13264
13265
13266
13267
13268
13269
13270
13271
13272
13273
13274
13275
13276
13277
13278
13279
13280
13281
13259
13260
13261
13262
13263
13282
13283
13284
13285
13286
13287
13288
13289
13280
09/05/05
08/05/05
13291
13202
13283
13294
13295
13296
13297
13298
13299
13300
13301
13302
13303
13304
13305
13306
13307
13308
13309
13310
13311
13312
13313
13314
13315
13316
13317
13318
13319
13320
13321

May 2009

Name

PAYROLL

FPAYROLL

BETTY J. KELLEY, C.S.R.

BLACK & VEATCH CORPORATION

STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FU...
CINDY NAVAROLI

CITISTREET

ESRI

HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
JAMES JOHNSTON

PARK PLACE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, I...
PAYCHEX

PREMIERE GLOBAL SERVICES

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYS...
PUMP CHECK

SAFETY CLEAN JANITORIAL SERVICES
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA WATER COMM...
STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FU...
UNION 76

VERIZON

BOWCOCK, ROBERT

CAMACHO, MICHAEL

FEENSTRA, BOB

KUHN, BOB

WILLIS, KENNETH

ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENT ACCO...
PETTY CASH

ACWA SERVICES CORPORATION

CHINO, CITY OF - FINANCE DEPT
JURUPA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRI...
SAFEGUARD DENTAL & VISION

SANTA ANA RIVER WATER COMPANY
THE STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY
UNITED PARCEL SERVICE

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

REID & HELLYER

EMPIRE CLEANING SUPPLY

W.C. DISCOUNT MOBILE AUTO DETAILI...
YOUNG, ROBERT

A&RTIRE

ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER
BANC OF AMERICA LEASING

BANK OF AMERICA

BLACK & VEATCH CORPORATION
BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK
CALPERS

CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
CUCAMONGA VALLEY IAAP
ENVIRONMENTAL DEFENSE SCIENCES
FIRST AMERICAN REAL ESTATE SOLUTI...
GEOTECHNICAL SERVICES

HOME DEPOT

IDEAL GRAPHICS

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS
MAACO

MCI

MwWH LABORATORIES

OFFICE DEPOT

PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC.

PUMP CHECK

QuILL

STANDARD INSURANCE CO.

STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FU...
VERIZON WIRELESS

WESTERN DENTAL SERVICES, INC.

Amount

-7,723.33
-28,042.37
-900.00
-5,546.25
-868.73
-1,125.00
-5,550.37
-464.00
-582.78
-58,301.66
-900.00
-4,425.00
-221.76
-128.48
-11,861.04
-850.00
-651.31
-850.00

-250.00
-375.00
-125.00
-125.00
-500.00
-60.00
-448.96
-209.95
-1,500,075.00
-295,000.00
-57.68
-531,000.00
-156.56
-86.34
-7.973.03
-28,042.67
-21,439.24
-45.88
-75.00
-125.00
-3,273.95
-71.14
-3.215.74
-2,862.75
-8,853.35
-64,484.53
-4,008.12
-5,405.00
-104.00
-1,680.00
-125.00
-6,400.76
-237.08
-52.20
-250.50
-398.22
-2,000.00
-1,226.37
-31,142.00
-468.01
-103.80
-3,682.50
-356.92
-596.82
-874.56
-536.05
-28.06



16

Type

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
General Journal
General Journal

May 09

Date

5/27/2009
5/29/2009
5/30/2009
5/30/2009

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursement Detail Report

Num

13322
13323
09/05/07
09/05/07

May 2009

Name

WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC
MAKE A WISH FOUNDATION
PAYROLL

PAYROLL

Amount

-286,177.42
-40.00
-7,881.89
-28,133.81

-2,081,185.45



2:59 PM
06/04/09

Type Num Date
Bill Pmt-Ch... 13298 5/27/2009
Bill 4024...  4/30/2009
TOTAL

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Check Detail
May 2009

Name Account

BANK OF AMER... 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

6031.7 - Other Office Supplies
6191 - Conferences

6909.1 - OBMP Meetings
6141.3 - Admin Meetings
6312 - Meeting Expenses

Paid Amount

-86.92
-2,235.49
-301.92
-111.03
-117.39

-2,862.75

Page 1

17



18

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



J1aBeueyy |esauag) Jue)sISSY/ JeawQ [eueUl JaIuD ‘oloy WaUg Aq pasedaly

visays[six |-dy Buingwodhdwa 111~ S w0 NI-ININGNL~TWNI0G 3

%000°00L %E0S'Z %e6vee %8006 sabejuasiad uonanpoid 8o/L0
LY LEY LEL ZEZA'GEP'E £69'606'0E 856°L/0'€0L uopanpold sjqessassy 8o/L0
LL9'091°GL 266 152'BSL 991'89.'9 90/'691 P56 80F 8vG'009'L polad JO pu3 ‘|ended Bupjiop
BSE'Z6+'D EVE'L LG2'85L LBE'¥EE LSL'EPL GBE'L8F 9LZ'ELP's 8002 ' Ainr ‘i2nded Bunjiopy
5 B1E'899'8 (15e) - 69L°LLY'O 609'z2e (1v0'el) Zee'8l'e sanlasay (woid)/o) si9jsuel] JaN
0 692'L.¢'9 - - 69L'Lip'D 3 ? i awoau| J3Lj0 18N
0 - Juswysiugday Ja1EMpUNOILD)
0 £ juawisnipy asuejeg
0 - S3SEYIING I2)BA
0 9ZL'PE 9z1've anuanay jsalsu)
0 £v9'LEP'9 E¥9'LEF'D SJUSLWISS3sSY Jajepn Juswiysiua|day
(asuadx3)/awoauy Jayio
E: 65’061 (Lge) 609'22 (L¥0'EL} ZEE /812 AWO0aU] SAlENSILILIPY 18N
ZEB'EOL'B  GOG'EpS'D GIE = - ¥61'¥91 PP LE 2e5'/5¢8'g sasuadx3 |ejol
= (6LE"LSE'}) 61E°165°L Jeysues} esuadxy (eimynouby
T ¥85'orL BLLLIE'L 6EG'E6E'Y 10E'958°'S S|00d 0] 3Wadl| dNgQ0 18N 8jeao|y
- LECEL 688'84L y.LV'96E ¥65'825 $100d 01 3W0du| ujwpy J8N 1830(y
(L0g'gs8's) (¥65'825) 2Wodu| dWAO/eMIENSILILPY 18N
ZEB'EQL'e  GOG'EPS'Q GLE 0BE'V GZL9EL 06L'L1L LDE'DG8'S $65'825 sasuadx3y dingo/eniensiuupy [ejo)
000°0} 000'0) 000‘0L sisog 128lold Aousby lerinpy
GLE GLE GLE 8s() spun4 uoneonpy
6B8Z'Z6E'S  LEO'PEY'V LEQ'VEV'Y 51500 128[01d 4WEO
PBPELG'L  0QLZ'EZLYL 0.2'2LE'L uolelisiuWpyY JUBW uiseg wnwpdo
£25'991 GEZ'8S | 08e'y SZL'OEL 061'2L uoljelsIuIWPY [00d
L02'19 8EE' LY 8ge’ Lt ag)liwway) AIosiApy-pleogd Ja)Seunales
096'6L9 95z’ L8y oGZ' L8y UofBJS|UIWPY 12]SBLLIBIBAA
sainyipuadx3 joalolg 9 eanelsILIWpY
CER'EOL'8  #LL'DPL'R 44 - a ¥08'981L EEV'S EGR'vYS'S 5 - Sanusaay |ejoL
0 .. 3W0oodU| sSNosue|jaasiy
0 - awoou| jurig
0L¥'8rL Pre'eLy €L6'LL = LA£'99p anuanay 1aslold Aouaby [emnpy
g9E'PLL 9v9'cH e ¥L0'2 £EP' G21'sg anuaAay jsalajuj
¥G0'LPe' LS PEL'OOL'R 418241 LDE'EBE'L SJUBLUSSASSY SAlBISIUILPY
SaNUBABY BAIBIISIUILPY
6002-8002 SIVLOL Samn4d sannd INIWHSINI1d3Y 100d 100d 100d LNIWIADYNYIW NOILVYHLSININGY
139ang ANYYD NOILYONAd3 Z2eegs HALYMONNOHO  "OId9V-NON TvdNLINDIHOY JALLVINKOHddY NISvd HILSYINHILYM

SNOILVHIdO HaLYMANNOYO  5103r0dd TvID3dS ANY NOILYHLSININGY 100d  WNWILLO

6002 '0E YdY HONOXHL 8002 'L ATNT AOIY3d
IHL HO4d
IVLIdVO DNIMEOM NI STONYHO ONY SISNAJXT 'INNIAIY 40 IT1NAIHIS ONINIGNOD
HILSYINGALYM NISYE ONIHO



20

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY

BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



(vvo'eea) §

(655'026'2)
(£65'St)
zz8'sre'e

{oLg'si) $

(Fy0'ce9) $

L1+'90E'GL
L9E°EL8'P)L §

SSY'OvE' YL
CIY'eee

009 $

(vvo'ee9) ¢ (000'009) $ - $ {¥0'eE) $ - $
- 2 00'9% =
ELP'ELOPL § SSHOPE'PL 3 - ¢ B8SP'ZEE $ 005 g
(¥p0'052) » {(Gog'es) (6£2'920) -
= (000'009) S0E'cL 569'9Z6 .
000°2LL - 000'ZLL =
/GY'90E'SL $ GSHOPE'FL $ - $ 205'S9E $ 008 $
S|Bjo| spun4 juaw}saal] lloaAed puewaqg ysen
Aouaby |eo0] Junoooy Bupjoayn |ja09) Aned

aoue[eg olaz

{3sv3403a) 3SVIHONI aolyad

sanlasay (Wwoly)/o) Jajsuel |
sa|iqerT walng JayiQ g saxe] [jolhed '|jolfed paniooy

(3svayoaa) O ASYIAYONI AoINad
600Z/0¢/t 40 Se saoueleq

SHIBYD/S|EMEIPUIAA
slajsuel]
siisodaq]

6002/LE/E 1O SE saouejeg
:SNOILOVSNVYL TVIONVNIA 40 AYVIWANS

8|qeded sjunoosoysanl|igel ul aseamnu|{asealsaq)

sjessy Jualng Jaulo 9 sysodaq ‘sesuadxg pledaly
8|qeAIBDDY SlUaLSSassy

8|qBAIS08Y SIUNOD2Y :SJassy Ul (asealoul)/asealsad

(3Sv3¥03a) ISYIHONI aOIN3d

600Z/1E/E ONYH NO NV SHNVYE NI HSvD TV.LOL
600c/0E¥ ONVH NO NV SYNVE NI HSVO V.10l

OJusLUBIOES - pun4 juswisaau) Aousby |goo

- jloiAed - Junoooy aouejeg 0187

ZLY'2EE 4 spsodsq puewag-Bupyoays [ejuswulanon
BOUBWY JO jueg
yses Ajad - pueH uo ysen
‘53140 1ISOd3aa

6002 ‘0 AV HONOXHL | A¥YNY83S
QOId3d FHL HO4 SHIVI4VY TVIONVYNIL 40 1HOd3Y S.84IHUNSYIHL
YILSYINYILYM NISYE ONIHD

‘0Ll 3Na NOILISOd HSVYD NI 3ONVHD



Lieaug(six e Hodey siainseas) hdwa)\L~STyI0 N ~ININGW L ~IWNI0auD

18)seWIBlBAA LISEG OUIYD
loBrue |elauag) JUB)SISSY ¥ J30WO |BIDUBUIY JBIYD)
__ ¥dO ‘oloy "y uays

K H \&
‘peniwgns A npoesdsay

‘Aaijog
luBLLESBAU| SJSISBULIBIEAA UISEG OUIYD Ul PBIEIS BLISJLD SU) )M SOUEBPIOIDE Ul PRINIaxs Usaq SABY SUONDESURI] JUSLUISEALI ||y

syiuow X|s Jxeu ay) Buunp sainjipuadxa josfoid pue sAREASIUIWPY pauuEd pue USSSBI0) ||B }89LU O} JUSISINS SJE PUBY U0 Spun4

SSH'OPE' v $ SINIWLISIANI TVLOL

SSPOVE'RL % pung juswisanu| Aouaby |eao

aleq ajey skeq junowy UoInnsu| |e1oueliy
fAunyep }salay| J0 Jaquinpy |jedisuny

6002 ‘0¢ judy
SNLV1S INJWISIANI

'600Z 'LE YoIEN PBpUS JBLEND) 3U) 1B 21kl p|aid aal0aya By) Sem %,L5°L B1) B|qeLeA Allep B 14|y ] Jo) sjel sBulues sy,

= 000009 $ SNOILOVSNYHL LNIWLSIANI TV1OL
000'009 $ ENRA [EMEIDUIA 6002/EC/ Y
pIAIA ()1 RNERN pawsspay AlANoY Aoysodaqg uonoeSuel | 2)eQ
Aunep 159U 0} sheg aAl084
SNOILOVSNYYL LNIWLSIANI

6002 '0¢ TINAY HONOXHL L AMYNYE3d
A0I¥3d 3HL HOd SHIVA4Y TVIONVYNIH 4O 1¥0d3y S.H3IUNSVYIYL
HIALSVINYILYM NISYE ONIHD

o
N



2:55 PM
06/04/08
Accrual Basis

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
4010
4110
4120
4700

- Local Agency Subsidies

- Admin Asmnts-Approp Pool

- Admin Asmnts-Non-Agri Pool
- Non Operating Revenues

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

6010 -
6020 -
6030 -
6040 -
6050 -
6060 -
6080 -
6110 -
6140 -
6150 -

6170

6190 -
6200 -
6300 -
8300 -
8400 -
B467 -
8470 -
8500 -
6500 -
9500 -

Salary Costs

Office Building Expense
Office Supplies & Equip.
Postage & Printing Costs
Information Services
Contract Services

Insurance

Dues and Subscriptions

WM Admin Expenses

Field Supplies

- Travel & Transportation
Conferences & Seminars
Advisory Comm - WM Board
Watermaster Board Expenses
Appr PI-WM & Pool Admin
Agri Pool-WM & Pool Admin
Ag Legal & Technical Services
Ag Meeting Attend -Special
Non-Ag PI-WM & Pool Admin
Education Funds Use Expens
Allocated G&A Expenditures

Subtotal G&A Expenditures

6900
6950

9501 - G&A Expenses Allocated-OBMP

+ Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan
- Mutual Agency Projects

Subtotal OBMP Expenditures

7101

7102 -
7103 -
7104 -
7105 -
7107 -
7108 -
7200 -

* Production Monitoring
In-line Meter Installation
Grdwtr Quality Monitoring
Gdwtr Level Monitoring

Sur Wtr Qual Monitoring
Ground Level Monitoring
Hydraulic Control Monitoring
PE2- Comp Recharge Pgm

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2008 through April 2009

Jul '08 - Apr 09 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
478,344 148,410 329,934 322.31%
7,993,307 7,860,411 132,896 101.69%
172,817 132,237 40,580 130.69%
95,646 174,368 (78,722) 54.85%
8,740,114 8,315,426 424,688 105.11%
8,740,114 8,315,426 424 688 105.11%
416,812 484,302 (67.,490) B6.07%
74,565 102,000 (27,435) 73.1%
24,782 46,500 (21,718) 53.29%
58,254 87,380 (29,126) 66.67%
121,069 144,000 (22,931) 84.08%
57,223 98,000 (40,777) 58.39%
15,706 17,730 (2,024) 88.58%
14,332 16,750 (2,418) 85.56%
1,322 4,000 (2,678) 33.05%
864 2,500 (1,636) 34.54%
22,274 39,200 (16,926) 56.82%
27,904 26,500 1,404 105.3%
13,044 19,181 (6,137) 68.01%
34,294 42,020 (7,726) 81.61%
17,190 24,008 (6,818) 71.6%
18,358 24,820 (6,462) 73.97%
110,367 128,000 (17,633} 86.22%
8,000 12,000 (4,000) 66.67%
4,380 7,695 (3,315) 56.91%
375 375 - 100.0%
(353,849) (448,902) 95,053 78.83%
687,265 878,059 (190,794) 78.27%
1,296,859 1,755,421 (458,562) 73.88%
10,000 10,000 - 100.0%
115,411 137,959 (22,548) 83.66%
1,422,270 1,903,380 (481,110) 74.72%
96,392 107,515 (11,123) 89.66%
45,871 87,931 (42,060) 52.17%
150,512 210,458 (59,946) 71.52%
353,072 372,538 (19,466) 94.78%
4,160 46,717 (42,557) 8.91%
299,590 651,468 (351,878) 45.95%
493,806 713,949 (220,143) 69.17%
1,123,627 1,245,266 (121,639) 90.23%
Page 1 of 2

Do



2:55 PM CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

06/04/09 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July 2008 through April 2009
Jul '08 - Apr 09 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
7300 - PE3&5-Water Supply/Desalte 66,761 108,477 (41,716) 61.54%
7400 - PE4- Mgmt Plan 232,898 272,515 (39,617) 85.46%
7500 - PE6&7-CoopEfforts/SaltMgmt 53,148 76,411 (23,263) 69.56%
7600 - PE8&3-StorageMgmt/Conj Use 12,282 61,509 (49,627) 19.84%
7690 - Recharge Improvement Debt Pymt 1,261,894 1,261,594 300 100.02%
7700 - Inactive Well Protection Prgm - 6,296 (6,296) 0.0%
9502 - G&A Expenses Allocated-Projects 240,017 310,943 (70,926) 77.19%
Subtotal Special Project Expenditures 4,434,031 5,633,987 (1,099,956) 80.12%
Total Expense 6,543,566 8,315,426 (1,771,860) 78.69%
Net Ordinary Income 2,196,549 2,196,549 100.0%

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

4225 - Interest Income 34,126

4210 - Approp Pool-Replenishment 6,427,596

4220 - Non-Ag Pool-Replenishment 10,047

Total Other Income 6,471,769
Other Expense

5010 - Groundwater Replenishment 2,326,075

9899 - To/(From) Reserves 6,342,243

Total Other Expense 8,668,318

Net Other Income (2,196,549)

Net Income

Page 2 of 2



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Il. BUSINESS ITEM

A. OVERLYING NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL

AUCTION ISSUES

1. Storage & Recovery Agreement
o Broad Benefit
3. Determination on Material Physical Injury

g g ¥ i v
A . \S S Y~ A
~f =~ ~ - =~
AT A A5 AT A

= == == == Sa

e U ™ e ™ o




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: June 11, 2009
June 16, 2009
June 25, 2009

TO: Committee Members
Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: Non-Agricultural Pool Stored Water Auction

SUMMARY

Summary: Action items required in order for the Non-Agricultural Pool stored water auction to move
forward as reported and discussed at prior pool meetings.

Recommendation: Staff recommends: (1) adoption of proposed allocation of auction funds in order to
provide broad mutual benefit; (2) adopt findings regarding potential for material physical injury; (3)
approval of the draft storage and recovery agreement through an auction process; and (4) retain a
qualified auction consultant, subject to approved terms.

Background

One part of the Peace Il Measures is the Purchase and Sale Agreement for the Purchase of Water by
Watermaster from the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool. (See Exhibit “G" to Watermaster Resolution 07-
05 (Resolution 07-05 is Exhibit “1" to the Peace 1l Agreement).)

Section "C" of the Purchase and Sale Agreement says that within 24 months of the final Court approval of
the Peace || Measures (December 21, 2007), Watermaster will provide written notice of intent to purchase
the water held in storage by the Non-Agricultural Pool as of June 30, 2007. The amount of water held in
storage by the Non-Agricultural Pool as of June 30, 2007 is approximately 40,000 acre-feet. Under
section “E" of the Purchase and Sale Agreement, 10% of this quantity will be dedicated to desalter
production without compensation to the Non-Agricultural Pool. Under section “F" of the Purchase and
Sale Agreement, Watermaster will take possession of the remaining water and make use of the water in a
manner consistent with Section 5.3(e) of the Peace Agreement.

Section 5.3(e) of the Peace Agreement says that members of the Non-Agricultural Pool may transfer or
lease their quantified production rights within the Pool or to Watermaster to use for desalter
replenishment or for use in the storage and recovery program. All transfers made under Peace
Agreement Section 5.3 are subject to the requirements stated in 5.3(a) that no transfer shall be approved
unless it is consistent with the Judgment and the Peace Agreement and will not cause Material Physical

| gl



)

Injury. In addition, under Peace Agreement section 5.2(c)(iv)(b), Watermaster will give first priority to
Storage and Recovery Programs that provide broad mutual benefits.

Watermaster staff has been working with the members of the Appropriative Pool to develop a proposed
approach for disposition of the water obtained through the Purchase and Sale Agreement. A proposal has
emerged whereby a storage account containing the water will be put up for auction according to terms
and conditions as described in the storage and recovery account agreement. Before the auction can take
place, the Watermaster Board must approve its willingness to enter in to the storage and recovery
agreement with the successful bidder, whoever that might be. Pursuant to the Peace Agreement, as a
precondition to this Board action, the Board will also be required to find that the storage and recovery
agreement will not cause Material Physical Injury, and must find that the agreement will provide broad
mutual benefit. Staff recommendations regarding these finds as well as the storage and recovery
agreement itself are described below.

1. Recommendation Regarding Broad Mutual Benefit

As a precondition to Board and Court approval of the Storage and Recovery Agreement, there
must be a finding that the program will provide broad mutual benefit. Pursuant to Sections 5.2(b)(xi} and
5.3(c)(iv) of the Peace Agreement, Watermaster must provide first priority to Storage and Recovery
Agreements that will offer broad mutual benefits to the parties to the Judgment. The members of the
Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool and the Appropriative Pool are exclusively entited to all the
compensation received from the Storage and Recovery Agreement. (Peace Agreement Section 5.2(c)(v).)

With regard to the Purchase and Sale Agreement with the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool, the
members of the Non-Ag Pool will receive the compensation as set forth in the Purchase and Sale
Agreement. The members of the Appropriative Pool will obtain the revenue received from any third party
in excess of the purchase price under the Purchase and Sale Agreement.

To meet the broad mutual benefit standard, Watermaster staff proposes that the revenues
received from the auction that are in excess of the purchase price set forth in the Purchase and Sale
Agreement be escrowed in an interest bearing account and earmarked by Watermaster for the following
purpose:

“Upon receipt of a written recommendation from the Appropriative Pool and
further Board approval, Watermaster may authorize the use of excess revenues
received from the Purchase and Sale Agreement for capital improvements to be
spread equitably among management zones and that are: (i) designed, approved
and scheduled for timely implementation under the Court approved Recharge
Master Plan or any approved yield enhancement/preservation program and (ii) will
facilitate Watermaster’'s recharge goals of maintaining hydrologic balance within
each Management Zone and the Basin. “Capital improvements™” means physical
facilities that will be actually used in the production, storage, treatment and
distribution of water that will recharge the Chino Basin, including but not limited to
recharge basins, injection wells, pipelines and water supplies. The qualifying
capital improvements may facilitate recharge directly or indirectly through
approved in-lieu strategies.”

Watermaster staff recommends that the Pools recommend to the Advisory Commitiee and Board
that approval of the auction storage and recovery agreement be conditioned upon the use of the auction
proceeds consistent with the above proposal.

2. Material Physical Injury Analysis

As a precondition to Board and Court approval of the Storage and Recovery Agreement, there
must be finding that no unmitigated Material Physical Injury exists. Watermaster staff considered the
following uses of the water being sold and stored pursuant to the proposed Auction Floor Agreement
("AFA") with respect to determining the potential for Material Physical Injury due to the proposed storage
and recovery agreement:



e Storage — The AFA Party would cbtain a storage account pursuant to the AFA and place the
water in storage for subsequent use.

e Use by a Judgment Party to offset a replenishment obligation pursuant to the Judgment ~ The
AFA Party would, by means provided for in the Judgment and the Peace Agreement, provide the
water to a Judgment Party, and the Judgment Party would use the water to offset a
replenishment obligation.

e Physical export of the water by an AFA Party or Judgment Party — The AFA Party or Judgment
Party would produce the AFA Party's water through new or existing facilities and convey that
water out of the Chino Basin through surface facilities for subseguent use on lands that do not
overlie or are not tributary to the Chino Basin.

» Exchange export by a Judgment Party — The AFA Party would provide water to a Judgment
Party, substituting that water for water that would otherwise be imported to the Basin; the avoided
imported water would then be provided to some other non-Judgment entity at the direction of the
AFA Party.

e  Other unknown uses —Uses other than those listed above.

The potential for material physical injury from these proposed AFA related water uses is analyzed below.
The basis for these findings is WEI's recent groundwater management alternative analyses, including the
Peace Il Agreement, investigations required by the December 2007 Court Order, and the proposed Dry-
Year Yield Program expansion.

No significant changes in groundwater quality are expected from the first four uses listed above.
Liquefaction potential and rising water will be unchanged with the first use, and liquefaction potential and
rising water will be reduced with the second through fourth uses. No findings can be made regarding
“other unknown uses.” Groundwater level changes and the potential for subsidence will be addressed in
this material physical injury analysis.

Storage. Currently, the water being sold under the AFA is in storage and is not causing material physical
injury. Neither granting a new storage agreement to the AFA Party nor the maintenance of this water in
storage will cause material physical injury to the Basin or a Party, provided that it is managed pursuant to
the Judgment and the Peace Agreement.

Use by a Judgment Party to Offset a Replenishment Obligation Pursuant to the Judgment. Under
this use, the AFA Party would, by means provided for in the Judgment and the Peace Agreement, provide
some or all of the AFA Party’s water to a Judgment Party, and the Judgment Party would use the water to
offset a replenishment obligation. The net effect to the Basin will be a slight lowering of groundwater
levels but only slightly more than would have occurred if the Overlying Non-Agricultural Pool Parties had
produced their water. This lowering of groundwater levels will be less than 10 feet and will be in addition
to the lowering of groundwater levels caused by re-operation. No material physical injury will occur to the
Basin, provided that this lowering of groundwater levels does not contribute to subsidence in
Management Zone 1 (MZ1).

As to the individual Parties, there will be no material physical injury, provided that this lowering of
groundwater levels is addressed in the ongoing Recharge Master Plan Update, in future Recharge Master
Plan updates, and in Watermaster’s continuing assessment of the balance of recharge and discharge
pursuant to the Peace Agreement, and provided that this lowering of groundwater levels does not
confribute to subsidence in MZ1.

As to subsidence in MZ1, strict adherence to the long-term MZ1 subsidence management plan will
ensure that subsidence is controlled in the managed area. Potential subsidence north of the managed
area is an unresolved issue, and the use of water provided by an AFA Party to offset a Judgment Party’s
production in this area of MZ1 will require a specific and detailed production and replenishment proposal
and additional analysis outside the scope of this material physical analysis.

Do



Do

Physical Export of the Water by an AFA Party or Judgment Party. Under this use, an AFA Party or
Judgment Party would produce the AFA Party’s water through new or existing facilities, convey that water
out of the Chino Basin through surface facilities for subsequent use on lands that do not overlie or are not
tributary to the Chino Basin. To the Basin as a whole, the impacts would be identical to the previous
water use alternative. The loss of return flows from the export of this water would be compensated by
return flows from supplemental water.

As to individual Parties, there will be no material physical injury, provided that this lowering of
groundwater levels is addressed in the ongoing Recharge Master Plan Update, in future Recharge Master
Plan updates, and in Watermaster's continuing assessment of the balance recharge and discharge
pursuant to the Peace Agreement, and provided that this lowering of groundwater levels does not
contribute to subsidence in MZ1.

As to subsidence in MZ1, strict adherence to the long-term MZ1 subsidence management plan will
ensure that subsidence is controlled in the managed area. Potential subsidence north of the managed
area is an unresolved issue, and the production and export of an AFA Party’s water from this area in MZ1
by the AFA Party or a Judgment Party will require a specific and detailed production and replenishment
proposal and additional analysis outside the scope of this material physical analysis.

Exchange Export by a Judgment Party. Under this use, the AFA Party would provide water from its
storage account to a Judgment Party, substituting that water for water that would otherwise be imported
into the Basin; the avoided imported water would then be provided to some other non-Judgment entity at
the direction of the AFA Party. To the Basin as a whole, the impacts would be identical to the physical
export alternative,

As to individual Parties, there will be no material physical injury, provided that this lowering of
groundwater levels is addressed in the ongoing Recharge Master Plan Update, in future Recharge Master
Plan updates, and in Watermaster's continuing assessment of the balance recharge and discharge
pursuant to the Peace Agreement, and provided that this lowering of groundwater levels does not
contribute to subsidence in MZ1,

As to subsidence in MZ1, strict adherence to the long-term MZ1 subsidence management plan will
ensure that subsidence is controlled in the managed area. Potential subsidence north of the managed
area is an unresolved issue, and the production of an AFA Party’s water from this area in MZ1 by an AFA
Party and its exchange to a Judgment Party will require a specific and detailed production and
replenishment proposal and additional analysis outside the scope of this material physical analysis.

Other Unknown Uses. No material physical injury findings can be made regarding any other uses.

Conclusion: No material physical injury will result from the anticipated known uses of the stored water so
long as the storage and recovery agreement is conditioned upon adherence to the Judgment, the Peace
Agreement, and the MZ1 Plan for the Management of Subsidence. The storage and recovery agreement
should also contain a condition such that any proposed production of the stored water in the northern
MZ1 area not covered by the Subsidence Management Plan will require Watermaster approval of a
separate and detailed production proposal. Lowered water levels resulting from the withdrawal of the
stored water should be addressed through the update to the Recharge Master Plan.

3. Storage and Recovery Agreement

Included with this staff report is a draft template storage and recovery agreement. This agreement
contains conditionality with regard to prevention of Material Physical Injury as described below. The
agreement is based on the terms that have been under discussion by the members of the Appropriative
Pool for several months.

This agreement will need Court approval. Assuming approval by the Watermaster Board at its June
meeting, staff and legal counsel will be prepared to submit the agreement to the Court for approval in the
July time-frame.



Throughout the process of development of the terms of the storage and recovery agreement, the issue of

whether the stored water may be available for export has been highlighted and thus it is relevant to
address it at length here.

Staff and legal counsel believe there is a reasonable basis to conclude that the stored water may be
exported without the imposition of a replenishment assessment.

The Judgment does not prohibit exports. When allocating storage capacity, Watermaster must give
priority to the overlying needs of the parties over exports. (Judgment Paragraph 12.) In fact, Watermaster
has consistently adhered to the goal by facilitating local storage opportunities. Today more than 200,000
acre-feet of water is stored within the Basin for local, predominantly overlying use.

The only reference to the export of water derives from the Appropriative Pool Pooling Plan. (Judgment
Exhibit H.) The Plan establishes a requirement that Watermaster replenish water that is exported from
the Basin by Appropriators. However, it already exempts certain exports from the requirement. Thus, the
condition is not absolute as it applies to the members of the Appropriative Pool.

In the instant case, the water stored by the Overlying (Non-Agricultural} Pool derives from overlying water
rights. The Pooling Plan for the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool does not contain an export limitation.
That is, absent a court adjudication, overlying water rights are generally not transferable. They also
cannot be stored.

The Judgment did provide members of the Pool with right to make assignments to appropriators. Later,
the Peace Agreement and further Judgment amendment expanded the transferability of the Overlying
(Non-Agricultural) Pool water rights, and the Peace |l Agreement extended this right further still.
Moreover, the Judgment has always allowed members of the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool to store
water as Carry-Over. (Exhibit G Paragraph 7). It also should be noted that the Judgment actually
facilitates the prospect of Carry-Over and storage by expressly authorizing members of the Pool to
receive imported water and to Carry-Over the unused quantity. Modernly, we generally refer to such
activity as “in lieu” storage. (Exhibit G Paragraph 8).

Regardless, up until the Peace Agreement, the exportation of stored water originating from the Overlying
(Non-Agricultural) Pool was simply not addressed. Generally, the replenishment condition on exports was
linked to the quantity of water physically exported in 1976. Staff's view is that the Judgment simply sought
to protect the Basin's safe yield and its historical forms of recharge. Indeed, the subject of recharge
remains a key concern for Watermaster in the future, but the likelihood that the return flows from the
applied water that could be beneficially used by the members of the Pool had the water not been stored,
would be relatively miniscule.

On the basis of the above, staff recommends that the Pools recommend approval of the draft storage and
recovery agreement as a template agreement for use with the successful auction bidder as conditioned
with respect to avoidance of Material Physical Injury as described above and conditioned upon the use of
auction proceeds as described above.

Professional Consulting Services:

Auctions have long been relied upon to create an open and transparent process to establish a fair
market value price for an asset. Auction of real property assets have occurred within a fairly routine and
generic process. However, in the case of the auction of the Overlying (Non-Agricultural} Pool water and
the related storage and recovery agreement, the characterization of the asset and the procedure is more
complex. While there have been auctions of water and water rights, Watermaster staff and counsel
believe that Watermaster should retain professional suppart to assist in publicizing and conducting the
auction. The assets are of extreme importance to the stakeholders and professional help is prudent.
Watermaster has contacted public and private professionals to obtain their opinion as to qualified parties
to conduct these services and it has obtained conceptual and specific proposals as to conducting the
services and as for success fees. Watermaster will present a summary of its findings in closed session.
Staff recommends that subject to reaching an agreement on terms, Watermaster should retain a qualified
provider of auction and publicity services

oo



30

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Template Agreement
TEMPLATE
STORAGE AND RECOVERY AGREEMENT
DOES 1-4

This Storage and Recovery Agreement is made by and between the Chino Basin
Watermaster, a Court-appointed groundwater basin management entity (“Watermaster”) and
Does Number 1-4, and is effective as of the date last signed by a Party (“Effective Date”). The
term “Buyer” as used herein shall refer to the buyer at Auction (as defined in Recital __ herein.
This Agreement shall govern all actions between Does 1-4 and Watermaster. Watermaster and
Does Number 1-4 are sometimes referred to herein collectively as “Parties” and individually as
“Party.”

RECITALS

A. In 1978, the San Bernardino Superior Court entered judgment on Case No.
164327 (now designated No. RCV 51010), Chino Basin Municipal Water District v. City of
Chino (the “Judgment”). The Judgment is a plenary adjudication of all rights to groundwater and
storage capacity within the Chino Basin and established a physical solution to provide ongoing
management of the Chino Basin water resources and an equitable and feasible method of
allocating the cost of importing supplemental water to achieve a hydrologic balance within
Chino Basin. The Judgment adjudicated the rights of several hundred overlying landowners as
well as several substantial industrial and commercial producers of water for use on their
overlying lands, and within the cities, public water districts, utilities, and mutual water
companies that provide water service within and adjacent to the Chino Basin.

B. The Judgment authorized the appointment of a Watermaster with the express
powers and duties as provided for in the Judgment or as the Court may subsequently order
pursuant to its continuing jurisdiction. Watermaster holds no rights to produce groundwater, but
is the entity responsible for monitoring and regulating the production of groundwater within the
basin under the Judgment.

C. Each of the defendants named in the Judgment is a water producer or other water
claimant or public water district within the Chino Basin. Each such defendant has been
identified as a member of one of the following three groups: (1) Overlying (Agricultural)
Producers, possessing lands overlying the Chino Basin and producing water from the basin for
agricultural uses on overlying lands; (2) Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Producers (the “Non-Ag
Pool”), possessing lands overlying Chino Basin, producing water from the basin for use on
overlying lands for other than agricultural purposes; and (3) Appropriators, producing water
from Chino Basin pursuant to appropriative or prescriptive rights.

D. On June 29, 2000, the Non-Ag Pool entered into the Chino Basin Peace
Agreement (“Peace Agreement”) with various other Chino Basin right holders. The Peace
Agreement enabled Watermaster to adopt and implement the Optimum Basin Management
Program (“OBMP”), a comprehensive program to monitor, develop, and manage groundwater

1-

SB 507722 v1:008350.0001



(%]

')

Template Agreement

and storage capacity in the Chino Basin. The Peace Agreement grants Watermaster significant
authority to regulate storage and recovery programs in the Chino Basin. Specifically, Section
5.2(a)(i) provides that “all storage capacity shall be subject to regulation and control by
Watermaster.” Under Section 5.2(c)(ix), Watermaster “reserves complete discretion” over any
proposed storage and recovery program involving non-parties to the Judgment. Additionally,
Section 5.3(e) provides that “parties to the Judgment with rights within the [Non-Ag Pool] shall
have the additional rights to Transfer their rights to Watermaster for the purposes of
Replenishment for a Desalter or for a Storage and Recovery Program.”

E. Exhibit B to the Peace Agreement was the Implementation Plan: Optimum Basin
Management Program (“Implementation Plan™) and the Court ordered Watermaster to proceed in
accordance with the Peace Agreement and Implementation Plan in its Order of July 13, 2000
(July 13, 2000 Order, p.4.).

F. Program Element 8 of the OBMP Implementation Plan set forth a strategy for the
development of groundwater storage. Program Element 9 of the Implementation Plan set forth a
plan for developing and implementing a Storage and Recovery Program;

G. The Implementation Plan (page 38) set forth the baseline against which storage
activities would be evaluated and that “Safe Storage is an estimate of the maximum storage in
the Basin that will not cause significant water quality and high groundwater related problems;”
and further set forth the baseline for “Safe Storage Capacity” within which Watermaster could
safely approve further storage and recovery without causing water quality degradation and high
groundwater related problems and estimated the quantity of Safe Storage Capacity at 500,000
acre-feet, “including water in the existing storage accounts;”

H. The Inland Empire Utilities Agency (“IEUA”) certified the Programmatic
Environmental Impact Report (“PEIR”) for Watermaster’s Optimum Basin Management
Program on July 12, 2000. This PEIR analyzed the impacts associated with a 100,000-300,000
acre-foot storage and recovery program and found no significant impacts from such a program;

I. On October 25, 2007, the Non-Ag Pool entered into the Chino Basin Peace II
Agreement (“Peace II”) with various other Chino Basin right holders to confirm support for
Watermaster’s OBMP. As part of Peace II, Exhibit G to the Judgment was amended to grant
members of the Non-Ag Pool “the discretionary right to transfer or lease their quantified
production rights and carry-over water held in storage accounts to Watermaster in conformance
with the procedures described in the Peace Agreement between the parties therein.” On the same
date, Paragraph 8 of the Judgment was similarly amended to grant members of the Non-Ag Pool
the “right to transfer or lease their quantified production rights to Watermaster in conformance
with the procedures described in the Peace Agreement between the parties therein.” In
conjunction with Watermaster’s “complete discretion” under the Peace Agreement to enter into
Storage and Recovery Programs with non-parties to the Judgment, these Peace II amendments
authorize Watermaster to purchase or lease water rights from the Non-Ag Pool to remarket those

2-

SB 507722 v1;008350,0001



Template Agreement
rights to other entities such as Does Number 1-4.

J. Watermaster has sold by auction the sole and exclusive contractual right and
interest to certain Chino Basin related Groundwater Resources in conformity with the Judgment
and the Peace Agreement(s).

K. An applicant for approval of a Storage and Recovery Agreement must comply
with the approved forms in accordance with Appendix 1 to the Rules and Regulations and the
proposed forms require the statement of compliance with the requirements of the California
Environmental Quality Act.

L. Despite the inability to presently identify the successful bidder at the auction
(Buyer) Watermaster seeks to establish pre-approved parameters to enable it to conduct an
auction regarding a certain and defined Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool stored water supply
and a Storage and Recovery Agreement and to present this Template Agreement to the Court for
approval.

N. A template application has been approved unanimously by all Pools, the Advisory
Committee and the Board and no opposition was expressed to the proposed application for a
Storage and Recovery Agreement. The date of approval by the Advisory Committee and Board
was June 25, 2009 and Watermaster is prepared to execute a Storage and Recovery Agreement in
accordance with the conditions of approval and the Judgment following the conclusion of a
successful auction;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises, covenants, and
agreements hereinafter set forth, and for other good and valuable consideration (the receipt and
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged), the Parties agree as follows:

1. Incorporation by Reference. The above Recitals and Exhibits hereto are
incorporated herein by this reference.

2 Purpose. This Template Storage and Recovery Agreement will be used for the
purpose of obtaining Court Approval of the auction of 36,000 acre-feet in 4 lots of 9,000 acre-
feet each along with a cumulative total of 40,000 acre-feet of storage capacity in lots of 10,000
acre-feet respectively. Upon completion of the auction process, each of the 4 Template Storage
and Recovery Agreements will be amended to identify the successful Buyer and substituted for
Doe(s) 1-4 and prior to execution, the Agreement will be further conformed as may be deemed
prudent and necessary to effectuate the intent of the Parties.

3. Regulation of Water in Storage. Buyer acknowledges that any Storage and
Recovery of water under this Agreement shall occur only under Watermaster’s control and
regulation in accordance with the Judgment and the Peace Agreement. However, Watermaster

23

SB 507722 v1:008350.0001



o

Template Agreement

agrees that the Watermaster’s Storage and Recovery Policies shall be applied to water stored
pursuant to this Agreement in a non-discriminatory manner consistent with the application of
such policies to any other participant in the Storage and Recovery Program, including all parties
to the Judgment. Watermaster shall not impose any policies upon the water stored pursuant to
this Agreement, whether or not imposed on other parties that would materially alter the rights or
benefits provided to the Buyer under the auction. Without limiting the foregoing, Watermaster
shall not impose any policies that would create any significant discrepancies between the amount
of water placed into storage and the amount of water that is available for recapture.

4 Quantity of Storage Right. Subject to the terms of this Agreement, Buyer may
store up to 10,000 acre-feet of water within the Safe Storage Capacity of the Chino Basin.

5. No Material Physical Injury. The Storage and Recovery of 9,000 acre-feet of
stored Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool water, Supplemental Water and other water stored
under this Agreement will not cause Material Physical Injury or a substantial adverse impact to
any party to the 1978 Judgment or to the Basin itself provided that the conditions set forth in
Exhibit “A” are met.

6. Watermaster Cooperation on Delivery of Supplemental Water to Storage.
Watermaster will exercise good faith and reasonable best efforts to make available any
Watermaster controlled facilities for the purpose of assisting Buyer make deliveries of water into
storage.

7. Delivery and Withdrawal Maximums. Subject to the conditions set forth in
Exhibit A, there is no maximum rate of placement of water into or from storage.

8. Export. There is no limitation on the place of use for the initial 9,000 acre-feet
secured through the auction or upon Supplemental Water that is subsequently stored.

0. Priority of Rights. Watermaster will take the necessary actions (including
groundwater monitoring and mitigation and/or limiting extraction of groundwater) to protect the
rights of the persons and entities with rights arising under the Judgment.

10.  Assignment of Storage Capacity. Buyer’s rights under this Agreement,
inclusive of any claim to storage capacity, may be assigned with the prior approval of
Watermaster, whose approval shall not be unreasonably withheld.

11.  Accounting. Watermaster shall maintain records of the amounts of all water
stored in and extracted from the Chino Basin pursuant to this Agreement and all other Storage
Agreements and will not approve additional Storage Agreements if such approval(s) will result
in more than 500,000 acre-feet of water being stored within the Basin at any time without further
approval of Watermaster and the Court. Watermaster’s accounting shall not include any credit
for return flows from the use of water extracted from storage. Watermaster’s accounting will

4-

SB 507722 v1:008350.0001



Template Agreement
include the assignment of losses according to a procedure utilized for all water stored in the
Storage and Recovery Program.

12, Losses. The quantity of water stored under the Agreement by Buyer shall be
subject to the uniform losses established by Watermaster in a non-discriminatory manner.

13.  Term. This Storage Agreement shall be effective upon approval of the Court and
shall remain in effect for thirty (30} years.

14.  Conflicts.. All conflicts arising under this Agreement, without limitation shall be
resolved by the Court pursuant to paragraph 15 of the 1978 Judgment.

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER BUYER

By: By:

Dated: Dated:

Approved as to Form: Approved as to Form:
-5-

SB 507722 v1:008350.0001



3b

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



1.

Exhibit A

Conditions for Storage and Recovery Agreements

General Legal Conditions

The storage and recovery of water in Chino Groundwater Basin is subject to legal

conditions imposed by:

Chino Basin Municipal Water District v. City of Chino (Sup. Ct. County of San Bernardino, No.
164327, 1978) (Judgment);

Peace Agreement;

Peace II Agreement

The Optimum Basin Management Plan for the Chino Basin (OBMP);
Prior Orders of the Court;

The Court’s continuing jurisdiction under the Judgment;

Watermaster’s regulation of storage as defined by the above listed documents and the Chino
Basin Watermaster Rules and Regulations.

No Material Physical Injury

(a) Permitted Withdrawals: No significant changes in groundwater quality are
expected from the uses listed below.

Storage — The AFA Party would obtain a storage account pursuant to the AFA and place
the water in storage for subsequent use.

Use by a Judgment Party to offset a replenishment obligation pursuant to the Judgment —
The AFA Party would, by means provided for in the Judgment and the Peace Agreement,
provide the water to a Judgment Party, and the Judgment Party would use the water to
offset a replenishment obligation.

Physical export of the water by an AFA Party or Judgment Party — The AFA Party or
Judgment Party would produce the AFA Party’s water through new or existing facilities
and convey that water out of the Chino Basin through surface facilities for subsequent use
on lands that do not overlie or are not tributary to the Chino Basin.

Exchange export by a Judgment Party — The AFA Party would provide water to a
Judgment Party, substituting that water for water that would otherwise be imported to the
Basin; the avoided imported water would then be provided to some other non-Judgment
entity at the direction of the AFA Party.

(b) Restricted Withdrawals: Require Watermaster approval of a separate and detailed
production proposal.

Northern MZ1 Production — Any proposed production of the stored water in the northern MZ1
area not covered by the Subsidence Management Plan.



Other unknown uses —Uses other than Permitted Withdrawals listed above.

Watermaster Oversight of Deposits into Storage. Purchaser shall exercise good faith and
best efforts in coordinating further deposits into the Chino Basin with Watermaster.

Exports in Excess of initial 9,000 acre-feet subject to any water export limitations under
the Judgment, the Peace Agreement, the OBMP, and Watermaster Rules and Regulations.



Form 1
APPLICATION
FOR
STORAGE AND RECOVERY AGREEMENT
DOES 1-4

APPLICANT

Watermaster in Trust for Successful Purchasers via
Proposed Auction Process

1.

2.

3.

4. September 2008 June 25, 2009
Name of Party Date Requested Date Approved
To be announced follawing auction 10,000 Acre-Feet 10,000 Acre-Feet
Street Address Amount Requested Amount Approved
To be announced

following auction

City State Zip Code

Telephone: Facsimile:

TYPE OF WATER TO BE PLACED IN STORAGE

[ X1 Excess Carry Over

(@verlying (Nere [ 1 Local Supplemental or Imported [ 1 Both

Agricultural) Pool

PURPOSE OF STORAGE - Check all that may apply

[X]
[X]
[X]
[X]

[X]

Stabilize or reduce future water costs/assessments.

Facilitate utilization of other available sources of supply.

Facilitate replenishment under certain well sites.

Preserve pumping right for a changed future potential use.

Other, explain: The successful bidder will be expected to extract and use water for reasonable and

beneficial purposes in a manner consistent with California Constitution Article 10, Section 2, the

Judgment, the Peace Agreement(s) and its progeny. The specific methodology will depend upon the
buyer.

METHOD AND LOCATION OF PLACEMENT IN STORAGE - Check and attach all that may apply

[X]

Recharge (Form 2)

Transfer of Right to Water in Storage (Form 3)
Transfer from another party to the Judgment (Form 5)
NOTE: Water is presenily held in storage.

METHOD AND LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FROM STORAGE - Check and attach all that may apply

[ ]
[ ]
[ X]

Pump from my wells (Form 4)
Transfer to another party to the Judgment (Form 3)
To be determined

SB 507727 v1:008350.0001

o



43

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

What is the existing water quality and what are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be
affected?

To be determined {see Watermaster Staff Report dated June 8, 2009)
MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that may
be caused by the action covered by the application? Yes[] No [X]

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably by imposed to ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?

Note: If recovery is conditioned as recommended in the Watermaster Staff Report dated June 8, 20089,
Watermaster expects no Material Physical Injury to occur.

CEQA
Does the action being applied for require compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act?

Yes [ ] No [ X ] The approval covers water, which is presently held in an existing Overlying (Non-
Agricultural) Pool storage account. Recovery would occur through existing facilities as provided in the
Watermaster Staff Report dated June 8, 2009, or as may be subsequently approved by the Watermaster.
Recovery under an unspecified plan or through new facilities may require additional CEQA analysis.

If yes, on what basis?
(i) Exempt [ ] (iv) Mitigated Negative Declaration [ ]
(i} Categorically Exempt [ ] (v) Environmental Impact Report [ ]
(i) Negative Declaration [ ]

Note: No new CEQA compliance is proposed because the activity is being pursued through existing facilities
and pursuant to Court approved agreements. If yes, have you filed a copy of the applicable CEQA
documentation with Watermaster? Yes[ ] No[ ]

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes [ ] No [ X] However, see Watermaster Staff Report dated
June 8, 2009

Applicant

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER:

Date of approval from Non-Agricultural Pool:

Date of approval from Agricultural Pool:

Date of approval from Appropriative Pool:

Hearing Date, if any:

SB 507727 v1:008350.0001



Date of Advisory Committee approval:

Date of Board approval:

SB 507727 v1:008350.0001

Agreement #

e



- 42

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

lll. REPORTS / UPDATES

E. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

7. Water Conservation Programs Monthly Report
8.  Monthly Water Use Report

0. Recycled Water Newsletter

10.  State and Federal Legislative Reports

11. Community Outreach/Public Relations Report

A \g \g g g
A ) 4 /8 A A
~ ~ ~ ~ ~

A A AT J:-- A




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
ADVISORY COMMITTEE
June 25, 2009
AGENDA
INTERAGENCY WATER MANAGERS’ REPORT
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

Discussion Items:

MWD Water Supply Allocation Update (oral)
IEUA’s Drought Plan Update (oral)

Recycled Water Status Report (oral)

Peace Il CEQA Update (oral)

DYY Program Expansion Update (oral)

2010 UWMP Kickoff (oral)

Written Items:

Water Conservation Programs Monthly Report
Monthly Water Use Report

Recycled Water Newsletter

State and Federal Legislative Reports
Community Outreach/Public Relations Report

43



b

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



IEUA

INLAND

EMPIRE

UTILITIES

AGENCY

Highlights

California Water Supply

‘ N_e_v_’_s... .'.....u-..Page 1

MWD Water Supply and

. Drought News...

iv.Page 1

IEUA Waler Supply
Programs... ......Page 2

- CGonservation Pro-

| gramst..............Page’3

(Conservation Legislation:
and Grants ...
iie e PEOE 4

Rebates Issued and Wa-
ter: Savings....

Galendar of Events ..
e PEQET
Links

Department of Water Re-
SOUFCES.....ooivon,
httpi/fwww.water.ca.gov/

Metropolitan Water District
http://mwdh2o.com/

| hitpi//

www.bewaterwise com

http:/fwww.ieua.org

Save Gur Water Program:.
ww.saveourh2o.org
-

Waler Resources and
(onservation Programs

Monthly Reporl

MAY 2009 (REPORTING APRIL 2009 DATA)

(alifornia Water Supply News

On May 20th, the Department of Water Resources ‘
(DWR) announced that it will increase the 2009 State
Water Project delivery allocation from 30% to 40%.

American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) fund-
ing for California water recycling projects has been increased from $126 million to
$135 million. In addition, $240 million has been earmarked for water conservation,
drought assistance and Integrated Regional Water Management programs.

On April 28th, IEUA CEO/GM Richard Atwater, testified at a Congressional oversight
comimittee in his capacity as President of WateReuse Association. He spoke on the
importance of the ARRA to local water agencies for the expansion of innovative water
recycling and desalting technologies.

DWR released the final draft of the “20x2020” Water Conservation Plan, prepared at the
Governor’s direction. This plan describes actions California can take to reduce per cap-
ita use 20% by 2020. A public workshop was held May 29, 2009 to receive comments
on the final drafi.

DWR announced the month of May as Water Awareness Month and sponsored activities to
promote water conservation. Future educational activities will be announced at the
“Save Our Water” program website, which was launched in April to help the public
reduce water use at home and work (www.saveourh2o.org).

MWD Water Reserves in
Storage

MWD Waier Supply and Drought News

FULL

As a result of the April updated local supply forecast and other
factors, ITEUA’s imported water allocation from Metropoli-
tan Water District (MWD) was raised to 68,713 acre-feet
per year (AFY). an increase of 9,000 AFY .

NOW

As part of MWD’s Integrated Resources Plan (IRP) update
process, a “Synergy Workshop™ was held at the end of

April to explore how to effectively integrate the work of
the individual technical workgroups in order to increase groundwater recharge through
water recycling and stormwater management.

MWD issued its annual progress report on conservation, recycled water, and groundwater
storage & recovery. Since 1990, MWD has invested more than $223 million in conser-
vation incentives, saving 120,000 acre-feet annually. In FY2007/08, MWD programs
increased new annual water savings by 7,400 AF; increased recycled water develop-
ment by 114,000 AF; and recovered 48.000 AF of groundwater for municipal use.

49



A

PAGE 2

IEUA Water Supply Programs

Imported Water Deliveries

For the month of April, IEUA purchased 2,487.8 acre feet (AF) of Tier | water, in-
creasing the cumulative total for the calendar year to 5,166.4 AF (see graph be-
low).

Dry Year Yield (DYY) Program

IEUA Calendar Year 2009 Full Service Deliveries, Including DYY

B.0CD T

. . _y | IEUA2009 Tier I/li Limit = 59,752
IEUA retail agencies are on track to | (For January~ Augest 2008, Tier L= $412, Tier Il = $518)

meet their DYY Program obliga- 700
tions for the year, ending in April
2009. DYY participants have 60
certified they have pumped
30,332.5 AF (98% of [EUA’s
obligation of 31,000 AF) from
the groundwater storage account.
MWD imported water deliveries
have been reduced by 29,472 AF
(95% of IEUA’s obligation of
31,000 AF). The April MWD
invoice to IJEUA contained 2,048
AF in DYY certifications.

Acre-Featl

DYY Program Expansion

A DYY workgroup met several times
in May to develop deal points for
the expansion of the DYY Pro-
gram. The key components being considered are: (1) Program Funding; (2) Chino Basin Groundwater
Storage Rules; and (3) Program Operating and Pricing. DYY participants have until September 2009 to
negotiate a final agreement with MWD for the expansion of the program. As part of the DYY Expan-
sion program, & Groundwater Storage Application was submitted to the Chino Basin Watermaster in
March, 2009, by IEUA, Three Valleys Municipal Water District, and Western Municipal Water District.

JnD? Feh-03 Mar03 Apr-09 K03 hung?

HowepTetal UWwiAfeul UMD Tetal B iwcTetal

Recveled Water Program

IEUA is implementing a 3-Year Business Plan that will increase recycled
water connected capacity to 50,000 AFY by 2010. As of April, there [
was 21,590 AFY of connected capacity, with another 7,145 AFY ex- [
pected over the next 4 months.

Chino Desalter Authority (CDA)

This fiscal year, the two desalters have produced 21,936.8 AF of water (of which 11,562.1 AF was delivered
to IEUA retail agencies). The current production capacity is 24,600 AFY, and it is scheduled to be ex-
panded to approximately 40,000 AFY by 2012, with the implementation of CDA Phase III. The Omni-
bus Public Lands Act, passed by the U.S. Congress in March 2009, authorizes funding for the third de-
salter under the Bureau of Reclamation Title XV program.



PAGE 3

Conservation Programs

MWD Conservation Budget

On April 13, 2009, MWD approved the FY 2009-10 conservation budget of $19.1 million; however, this
funding will only last through August 2009 due to overwhelming interest in all of the conservation pro-
grams, a backlog of rebate applications, and a very limited budget. MWD is currently working with
member agencies to devise a plan that will allow the programs to continue over the next year.

Temporary Suspension of MWD Rebate Programs

Effective May 7, 2009, MWD placed the conunercial, institutional, and industrial-Save-A-Buck and resi-
dential-So Cal WaterSmart rebate programs on hold until further notice. Reservation systems were
previously instituted in both programs without a transition period and as a result, numerous customer
complaints were received by MWD. Due to funding constraints, a backlog of rebate applications, and
problems with the reservation systems, it was the decision of management to temporarily suspend the
programs. MWD is working with member agencies to develop solutions and reinstate the programs on
or after July 1, 2009.

The Phase 1l Public Agency Sector program is #et on hold and the IEUA service area has $464,757.43 in
pending program applications. MWD is tentatively scheduled to release the first $5 million for Phase
11 funding prior to June 30, 2009. As of April 16, 2009, all IEUA member agencies are in compliance
with the MWD Ordinance Requirement and are eligible for funding.

MWD Semiannual Conservation Report

MWD’s semiannual conservation report was presented to their Board on April 13, 2009. Included in the
report were highlights of Monte Vista Water District’s new recycled water system at Wilderness Park in
Monitclair. Also included was information illustrating IEUA’s enormous success in the Phase [—Public
Sector Program, through having the highest participation throughout MWD's service area, receiving the
most funding incentives, and achieving the largest lifetime water savings of approximately 6,500 AF.

Inland Empire Landscape Alliance

DWR’s Model Ordinance was rejected by the Office of Administrative
Law due to a lack of clarity in several sections and was opened for [E
another 15 day comment period which closed on May 26th. Com- £
ments were prepared and submitted by individual agencies. The p=
Inland Empire Landscape Alliance technical committee has sent a
letter to the DWR asking for certification of the Landscape Alli-
ance’s model ordinance as equivalent and is continuing to develop [}
support tools for the implementation of the regional mnodel landscape §
ordinance. The next Advisory Board meeting will be held on August |
13th.

Landscape Evaluation and Audit Program

In Phase 111, Chino Basin Water Conservation District has completed 153 landscape audits with a potential
savings of 887 AFY. This is in addition to 1,200 AFY in Phase II. There are currently 3 sites scheduled
for auditing, 7 sites awaiting scheduling, and 150 release forms pending processing. During the month
of May, the District again hosted MWD’s “professional series™ California Friendly Landscape Training
Classes for professional landscapers in both English and Spanish.

41



Al

PAGE 4

Garden in Every School®

Vegetable beds and gardens are in the process of having the irrigation
systems installed and being planted. Valley View High School
students constructed the vegetable beds for the new gardens. Site
visits occurred with the four schools who applied to 2009/10 pro-
gram and discussions with school and maintenance staff are un-
derway. Garden dedications will occur afier the plantings have
been completed.

Water Wise Residential Landscape Program

A total of 117 conversions have been completed, with the cumulative area of landscape retrofitted since pro-
gram inception being 147,288 sq. fi. This represents an annual water savings of 21 AFY. The program
has been put on hold as of December 31, 2008, and is awaiting the initiation of the new MWD Turf Buy
Back Program this spring. Approximately 25 landscapes are still in the process of being converted and
should be completed by June 30, 2009.

Public Outreach Activities

On May 1-3, 2009, IEUA staff along with staff from the Cities of Upland, Ontario and SAWA, participated
in the first Inland Green Expo held at the Ontario Convention Center with over 1,000 people in atten-
dance. Most of the questions received were regarding re-landscaping yards to native, and other ways that
they could conserve outdoors.

Water Education Water Awareness Committee (WEWAC)

There were seven entries received for the Public Service Announcement (PSA) contest in which high school
students create a video PSA on water conservation. Chino Hills High School received first place, Bonita
High School received second place and Nogales High School received third
place. An Awards Ceremony was held for the participating schools at the City
of La Verne on May 27th.

Conservation Legislation and Granis

IEUA continues to work directly with stakeholders and the legislature on shaping
language for three water conservation bills listed below. Each bill lays out
variations and approaches in achieving a 20% reduction in urban per capita water use in California by
2020 (consistent with the Governor’s call for 20% by 2020).

e AB 49 (Feuer/Huffman) was amended on April 13, 2009; passed the Assembly Committee on Appro-
priations with a 7-4 vote on April 29, 2009; and was referred to the Committee on Appropriations. A
southern California technical workgroup has developed a unified proposal and is working with MWD,
NRDC, and Assemblyman Feuer's office to have their language incorporated into this bill.

¢ SB 261 (Duiton/Ducheny/Hollingsworth) was last amended on April 30, 2009 and passed the Senate
Committee on Natural Resources and Water with an 11-0 vote on April 28, 2009. The bill was referred to

the Committee on Appropriations.

» SB 460 (Wolk) passed the Senate Committee on Natural Resources and Water with an 11-0 vote on April
28, 2009. As a work-in-progress, the bill was amended on April 30, 2009 and referred to the Committee
on Appropriations.



PAGE 5

Grant Opportunities

~ In March 2009, IEUA submitted two grant proposals to MWD’s Enhanced Conservation Program for water
budget development and residential water surveys. MWD is tentatively scheduled to announce project
selections in June 2009, but may delay results due to budget issues.

The Bureau of Reclamation released proposal solicitations for their 2009 CALFED Water Use Efficiency
Grant Program on April 29, 2009. Grant applications are due on June 8, 2009 and IEUA is in the process
of preparing three water use efficiency grant applications for the development of water budgets, a water
use efficiency business plan, and a direct installation program for weather-based irrigation controllers and
rotating nozzles for pop-up spray heads.

Rebates Issued and Waier Savings ‘ 0 Watarsmart

m
MWD SoCal Water$mart & Save-A-Buck Programs
5 ; . ] SAVE WATER
| Table I summarizes the rebates provided through April 2009 for the Save-A-Buck Pro-  =Re——peeg

gram (CI1 and Multi-family Residential) and the SoCal Water§mart Program. Over-
all, 51,429 devices/rebates were issued under these programs since their inception,
for a total annual water savings of 3,436 acre-feet per year.

MWD Public Agency Sector Program

Total MWD funding received by public agencies within the IEUA service area has been $2,612,227 (Table 1I
below). Overall, 906 devices have been funded, representing an annual water savings of 575 acre-feet per
: year, or a savings of 5,702 acre feet over the lifetime of the devices.
|
Cumulative Water Savings
' The cumulative expected lifetime water savings from the water conservation devices that have been installed
in the service area through rebates currently totals 65,771 acre feet. The Lifetime Water Savings graph
illustrates the growth trend in water savings due to rebate and retrofit programs. It does not include the
savings from public educational and outreach programs, which are difficult to quantify. Additional details

retrofits are pro- |EUA Lifetime Water Savings from Conservation Rebate
and 1] on the next
el 70,000 85771
age.
Pag T 60,000
=
« 50,000
£
S 40,000
% 30,000 e 771011
g 20,000 | 11:603 g
[+1]
| 5 =1
[V T T ¥
& & »
.a""e -u"'p .6”9 &b‘p
& Q& & Q
B Cumulative Water Savings fram Conservation Programs

49



( TABLE I—MMWD Public/Private Sector Rebate Progranis

Cutrreny Fiscal Year through Siice Prograim Inception
April'iy \
Device Name Hlkiices Equivalens Cunitatiye ¥ Eqiitalent
Tisalled Anniual Water Devices Anmital Suvings
Savings (1F1) Tnstallcd Arh

Cowunercial, Industrial, Institutional Program
High-Efficiency Clothes Washers 9 0.8 466 39.4
Mulli-Family Hizl-Efficiency Clothes Washers 8 0.7 9 0.8
Coaoling Tower Conductivity & pH Controllers 4 2.6 28 18.0
Ultra-Low-Fhish Toilels 1 0.03 1,895 637.6
ULFT Flushoneters 0 0 4 0.3
4
4

Hizli-Efficiency Toilets 847 36 3.268 138.9

Zero Water Urinals 1
High-Efficiency Urnaly 0 0 8 0.5
Weather-Based Irrigntion Controlkers 2 1.3 11 7.2

2 17 1.168 1431

Rototing Nozzks for Pop-Up Spray Heads 86 0.3 183 15.5
Synibetic Turf for Cll {rebates) 0 0 5 4.7
Hiol-Efficiency Nozzles for Larpe Rolnry 120 21.6 120 21.6
Doy Vacuum Pumps 0 0 0 0
Sleam Sterilizer Relrofits 0 0 0 0
Pre-Rinse Spray Head (PRSH) 31 7.9 33 8.4
Water Broom 4 0.6 700 107.4
X-Rav Recirculation Units 0 0 11 35.2
Subtotal 1254 8§9.2 7909 171985

Multi-Family Direct-Install Program

Ultra Low-Flush Toilels 0 0 14,283 495.6
High-Efficiency Toilets 1682 1.5 1744 741

Stubrotnl 1682 71.5 16,027 569.7

Residential Program

=
=
)
R
£
(<=lo)
——
(5=
ol
(=)
==
=
()
=
(=)
20
-
(E5)
o p—
=
L) Ultra Low-Flush and High Eficiency Tollels 1614 56.0 13.683 474.8
=
/e
=)
(=i
(=]
(=)
=
=
j—
=
\
()
o p—
S —
e
=]
=
=
—

High-Efficicncy Clothes Washers 889 T5.2 10,531 £90.9
Weather-Based Irmigation Controllers 11 7.2 400 260.0
Rotuting Nozzkes fr Pop-Up Spray Heads 24 0.1 2.603 10.4
Sanihetic Turf Retrofit (rebates) 96 113.36 158 11.3

Water-Wise Residentinl Landscope Retrofit Progmm| 5 "
inslintos 98 206.20 118 20.6

Subtotal, 2732 458.0 27493 1668.1
TOTALS 5668 618.7 51429 34363

TABLE II---MWD Public Agency Sector Rebate Program
(February 2008 - Present)

Annual
Water Lifetime
Device Savings Water
Customer Quantity' Award [AFY} _Savings (AF)
Cisy of Oxtaric 72 5443 540,07 03 050
Chking Vallay Uzifiad Scheal Distzict
(Cisios of Ckrno. Thine Hills, Oxzizrio) 237 £361,573.30 123.% 1268
Cucamonea Schoel District 10 $i0,547.13 g 6.6
Cratal School Distrist 3z £31,619.84 11.9 1163
| Btizrazde Schoal Ditzet kE] §1233208.38 322 3318
CkaZtey Joint Union Sthoel District
(Cisy ef Qz=rarde, LVW'D. BOVW'DY £6 223 [32.50 3.8 4343
Manss Vire Wrisr Dirrdict 1 £2.355.4€ 0+ 5.3
Al Coma Schoc! Districe : 2| 135,53E.62 167 1667
Ciz; cf Festane ] 9 $64087.50 128 1851
Uplzud Unified Sckool Distnet  (Cisdes
of Chine. Chine Hills. Ontxis) 1 §114 487,74 23.5 214 €
Ciry ef Ching Hilis 302 §897,421.00 ing.s 1024.¢

\\ it s TOTALS 506 $2.612.21° 5754 5,762




PAGE 7

Calendar of Upcoming Evenis and Meetings

June 3-4, 2009

WEF Education Committee Meeting, Temecula (8:00 am — 3:00 pm)

June 3, 2009

IEUA Board Meeting (IEUA Board Room)

June 9, 2009

Conservation presentation to Fontana Kiwanis Club. noon, Sizzler Restaurant 9860 Si-
erra Ave Fontana (M Davis)

June 17, 2009

IEUA Board Meeting (IEUA Board Room)

June 18. 2009

MWD Monthly WUE Meeting (MWD-LA, 9:30 am — 2:30 pm)

Greenlee Nursery Landscape Workshop “Low Water Lawns & Micro Meadows™ IEUA

2

Hineat, SIS Event Center (10:00 am to 12:00 pin)

June 23, 2009 Conservation presentation to RC Rotary Club, noon, Etiwanda Gardens RC (M Davis)
June 25, 2009 Pervious Concrete Conference (IEUA Event Center, TBD)

July 1, 2009

IEUA Board Meeting (IEUA Board Room)

July 15, 2009

1IEUA Board Meeting (IEUA Board Room)

July 16, 2009

MWD Monthly WUE Meeting (MWD-LA, 9:30 am — 2:30 pm)

July 18, 2009

Greenlee Nursery Landscape Workshop *Maintain & Sustain™ IEUA Event Center
(10:00 am to 12:00 pm)

July 22, 2009

Conservation presentation to Chino Kiwanis Club, noon, Chino Community Building
(M Davis)

July 23, 2009

Landscape Alliance Technical Sub-Committee Meeting (1:00 pin - 3:30 pm. Anza)

August 5. 2009

IEUA Board Meeting (IEUA Board Room)

August 13, 2009

Landscape Alliance Board Meeting (3:00 pm - 4:00 pm, Board Room)

August 19, 2009

IEUA Board Meeting (IJEUA Beard Room)

August 20, 2009

BlA/San Bernardino County Water Conference, Ontario Convention Center (Time
TBD)

August 20, 2009

MWD Monthly WUE Meeting (MWD-LA, 9:30 am - 2:30 pmn)

September 24, 2009

Landscape Alliance Technical Sub-Committee Meeting (1:00 pm — 3:30 pm, Anza)




(B 4]

)

~ [mported Water Deliveries

Acre-fest

IEUA
Cumulative Full Service Imported Water Deliveries & Dry Year Yield
FY 07-08 and FY 08-09

90,000

£0,000 -

70,000 -

60,000 -

30,000 A

20,000 A

10,000 -

100,000

90,000

80,000

70,000

60,000

50,000

40,000

30,000

20,000

10,000 -

0

W FYO07/08 & FY DB/_OQ 78,051

67,299

55,528

55,649
45

Aug Sep Apr May

IEUA
Cumulative Full Service Imported Water Deliveries & Dry Year Yield
Calendar Year 2008 and Calendar Year 2009

LCY 2008 = CY2009

st

Tier2 = $528/AF

Tler1 =$412/AF

o A

3]

Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec




PAGE ¢

[mported Water Deliveries (Continued)

CUCANMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
Cumulative Full Service Imported Water Deliveries & Dry Year Yield
Calendar Year 2008 and Calendar Year 2009
45,000
L 4CVWDCY 2008  k==iCVWD CY 2003
40,000 A 38,766
36,054
35,000 A
30,000 Tier1 Limit = 28|374-5 AF
25,702
25,000 3
2
& 20,000 -
=T
15,000 -
10,303
10,000 - =
5,000 4+
: 2,244 7
1,297 1,591 , 1,641
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct
WATER FACILITIES AUTHORITY
Cumulative Full Service Imported Water Deliveries & Dry Year Yield
CalendarYear 2008 and Calendar Year 2009
50,000
L4 WFA CY 2008 = WFA CY 2009
45,000 - 43,280
40,519
40,000 - 5
as,000 | %
Tier1 Limit = 31,383.7 AF 3
30,000 |
i
825,000 5
@ IH
< 50,000 i
15,000 §
10,000
5,000 -
0 - :
Oct Nov Dec

93



10

PAGE

Summary of 2008 & 2009 Imported Water Purchases

Sar's 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 88°2 [4] T vy'e Nviol
165 0 0 T s |plealeaadig
st B8Y'T 8 05 TS6T  [seHanijsgalg
Aouady san|pn auydws3 pueju)
T4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9Lt 0 0 6y  |/mjoL-gns
1A 9t 0 0 6t  [salEAdg PR
Auedwo) Jaje BUBYUOY
01’ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 BLE'T [4] 08 1657 |/mioL-gns
0 0 0 0 0 |peaeaphig
T0TE 8LET a8 0s 65T [sauanljagpaig
P51 J21em AsjjeA eSuowean)
6E9'T 0 0 0 a 0 0 0 0 vEL 0 L ves  |[mioL-gns
v65 0 0 113 S |PRIAEaA g
90'7 el ] 0 [413 me_==.__wn Paug
Ruoyany sanioed segem
yl0L Jequwadaq JoqwanoN Jagopp Jequaeldss snBny Ay aunf AR judy  yaey Aengsg Aenuer 59jes 121e M pavodw) 6007
981’18 8SY'Y 1189 92 £20%6 6ESZT 9867 [9L0T  O9€EL  TL6'S  vhL'v 62T TE9E [vloL
(L6 7887 9187 GRT'T 8 £1Z's  9w'9  p0'9  THOE 0 0 0 0  |PRIALE3AAIQ
81085 915 SEA'E 8409 9619 9Z€'t 01z’ B’y 0V TS WY 6IZT  TEYE  [seMeAyeqidRig
houady sanyan adidwg puejy|
1927 EQE 03t 108 ETAY L S0b £18 0 0 0 0 0 |/oor-gns
1907 €0E 69E 05 9ty it o0b o 0 0 0 0 0 [seusAl[3qPaLq
Auedwor 133 EUBJUDY
B68'6E  pET 189t SBLT IS8T 9%9's  909'S TS 6§y  EB8T  68T'T M6 L6CT |/mioL-gns
TCETT TELT B6Y'T W 0 (57T WSt 9107 04T pRIA seap Aig
9ys'8z  ETCT Wi'T W't (8T GIIE RO S0 886'T  EBBT  6BIT b6 LGCT [s3MaAlpQIAUG
Pusig aem As|ea eduowean)
60y TI8T 9L T86°€ obL's 9E1'9  thE'9  069's  0LLT B0’ SSS'T  @8TT  EEET |/miol-gns
98E8T 151 LIET SHT'T 287 989 ViZ'% 800" BEPT ETREETEN]
509 0907 W't 9687 16’7 05y'e OFL'7 89T  ZEET  BRO'E  SS5T  E8T'T  EEET [s9Mamabag
. Ruoypny sap)|joey Jaem
TYIOL JeqwaiaQ Jaqwanoy JagopQ Jaqwaydas jsminy  Apnf aunf Aeln judy  yaewy Amenigad Asenuer S3|es 121 M panodw) 807

Report 6-17-09

v Conservation

G:\Board-Rec200000236  PWR Monthl



"(381Yd31 = 4V 076 'S2[ES 393.1P = 4y T8L) 4V TEZ'T PIOS YN ‘|1dy o yauow sy Suung '0T0z Aq A4V 00005 01 Anoedes pajasuucy
J93em pajaAdal 8SRBIIUI ||IM JBY) UEB|d SSBUISNY BB A-E B Buiuawa|dw st YN[ j¥65°ZE pPalauUU0d sey 00z Ae jo se pue ‘50/8002
Ad 40 pua ayy Aq asnaJ 30a.1p paldauLod J0 A4y 0DO‘TE Suiydoead jo (eod e pey vn3 ijj2uolsajiw Ja1em pajaAdal e paaalyoe sey yn3|

weldold Jo1e) pajaAday

'(4v 000°T€ 40 UoKeS||Go 5,¥N3| 4O %66) 4V 685°0E Aq Panpau 2uem sapanlap
iaiem pauoduly QMIN “Iunodde 8Selols Jalempunals ayy wody (4v 000°TE 0 uonediqo s,¥n3| 40 %86) 4V S ZEE0OE padwnd
aney Aayil paynsao syuedpiyed AAQ ‘6002 [udy ul Suipus ‘aesh 343 10} suonied|jqo weidold AAQ L1943 18w daeY sapuae |ie3ad v 3|

Wweldold (AAQ) PIRIA 1eR  Rig

{suoneayiad AAQ Sulpnpul) "4y 5 ///£'g
0} JeaA iepuajed ay} 104 |10} 3AEINWNI 3y} Suisealoul ‘191em | 19y 30 (4v) 189} a1oe T'1T9'E paseyoind yn3| ‘Aeiy Jo yiuow ayj Jo4

iii%S NAMOQd ISN YILYM TIVHIAO

SaIaAIeq JoIEM\ patiodu]

'saseyund Ja3em papodwl pue asn Jajem |[edano Suijuasaidas sydead pue sa|qel
|eaAss ale paydenty ‘ul Junedidiied ale sapuade Jaquaw sy pue yn3| 1eyl swesSold pue 3sn Jajem 1UBIIND JO AleWwwnS B st majag

"W |1 43LL/1 4311 pue weldodd ppaip Jeap Aug ‘ue|d uonedo|ly 3y3nosq ay3 yum 3ulAidwod 01 [eryuassa aq ||Im 35N Jalem
Bupjoeay ‘syjuow ZT IXsU ayY) J1AAQ siseq AJYluoW e uo 3sn J33em sapuade 43quiawl s3] pue yn3| j2edd sy Jodaul siyy jo asodsnd ay)

600¢ aunf — uoday asn J91eAn A[yluolAl Y3l




(219e1) 92uBWIONBd WeLF0.d 35N aAUN[UOD ulseg oulyD) — QT JUSWYIRNY

(219e1) s3|es 1918/ padodw| YN3I| — 6 IUBWLYIRNY e

(ydean) sausanljag Ja1epn paliodwl] 30jAIRS (N4 BAIIBINWND DAL — 8 JUBLWYIeY e

{ydein) sauaAljaq 4312 paMOdWw] 600Z AMAD — £ JUSWIYIRLY e

(ydean) pla1A Jesp AuQ 13 saUBAIRQ Ja1ep) pRllodw BIIAISS ||N4 SAIE|INWNY QMAD — 9 JUSWYIeNY e
(ydean) sairanaq 193epm panoduw) 6007 V4M — G IUBWYIERY e

{ydean) piaiA 1B A Al 18 SBLBA||B( J831eA paodil] 321A13G ||N4 BAIIBINWND Y4/M — 7 JUDLWUYIENY o
{ydein) pjaiA Jeaj Aug g satanlj=Q Ja1e M paiodw] 921A43S (N4 BARBINWND Y3} — € JUBWYIENY o
(ydein) plata 1ea) A1 g salIaAIR(Q 1918 paliodwl| 32IAL9S |IN4 SAIRINWND YNI| — 7 UBWYIEHY e
(ydedo) AaQ Suipnjpug ‘saliaAl[3Q 21AIBS N4 600 JBBA JEpUB|eD YNNIl — T UBWYIRNY o

Sjusuiydelly

11l 3seyd vad 40 uonejuswa|dwl 3yl yum ‘210z AQ A4V
000°0v Ajsjewixoldde o1 pspuedxa aq 01 Pajnpayas s 3 PUB ‘A4Y 009'FZ 51 Ayoeded uoipnpoud sund ayj “(sapuale |1B32d Y3} 03
paJiaAl|ap Sem 4y 9ZL'ET YdIym JO} J21EM JO 4V 8°/HB'EZ Paanpold aaey sialjessp om3 syl ‘Ae|A] 40 Yiuow ay) ySnolyl Jead [easy siy|

Vo) AHoyIny Je3jesaq oug)



e0-unfg

IE1I0LDM4 8 [P0 AAGR [BI0L VM ED  [B]J0L OMAD B

60-Aey 60-1dy 60-18N 60-924 60-uer

L4L'8 (82sS = 11 4311 “ZTYS = | 1811 ‘6002 Isndny - Alenuer 104)
ZSL°6S = HwiIT 11/1 4311 6002 YN3I

AAQ Suipnduj ‘salIaAI2@ 3DIAISS ||Nd 600Z JEIA Jepulled yNna
T luswyaeny

000T

0002

000’

000'w

000's

0009

000°'L

0008

0006

00001

1894-al0y




unf Aepy Ady el qa4 uer ok=Tg| AON 10 dag gny int

-0

00001

0000z

668EE /15'pE

0000€

000‘or

L=
58L'TY

mw_&.mm

000°05

S65'8Y

FEA

£90°eS

69'SS  BZS’SS

000'09

— - ~ -—— 000'0L

00008

60/80 AdE  80//0AdH

PIRIA 1B3) AuQg 73
S3LIaAI[aQ 131eAn paliodw 821A43S ||ng 3AlRINWIND YN 3
Z awiyoeny

000°06

199)-aloy




28Q

AON 120 dag Sny inr unr Aey Idy Jel go4

s S - 1 1 : L

uer

- B B S el
3 -~ o LBS SiP
B \ — 6494 Hmm £
340 | cosot
——75'0F
YER'ET
1
S89'vE
[SEKAZ AVIZIPS = | Jo1L
Ilﬂﬂ.l;ﬂlﬂ'“"ﬂ
08109 dV/82s6% =z 191
| [ zoz'se )
— —— 0479
L 6L7'E8
JATAVA:) o 600Z ADE 800Z AD M
PIBIA JedA Aig 13

SalIdAl|a(Q 191\ pallodwi] 3JIAIAS [[N4 IAlRINWND YN
€ JuBWYdRNY

000°0T

000°0Z

000°0E

000'0v

000°0s

00009

000'0L

000°08

000°06

000001

l8al-aJ0y

09



ol-Tq| AOpN 10 dag Sny Inr unf ABp ady lepy gqs4 uer
' N E Rk
L9 £€6S'L . cEE‘7
0/T‘9
L 4
] | 89C'6
BZ0ZT
==
I |8TLLT )
- 79972
- B62°0E )
4V L'€8€°LE = puli L 181)
8eg'9e
| 6TS0V
082
160°SY 6002 AD vimi== 8002 AD vdm =3

pIaIA Jeap Aig 18

salIaAlaQ 131\ paliodul| 321AIBS [N BAIEINWND YA

b JuBWIYdeNyY

000°'s

ooo‘ot

000'ST

000‘oz

- 000°sZ

- 000°0€

000°SE

000‘0r

000'st

000°0s

188)-3.0y

60



60-33Q 60-AON 60320 60-dag

SUOHEIYIAD AAD VAM Bl SBLIBAIIRQ Wi VM B

60-8ny 60-In1 60-uns 60-Ae 60-1dy 60BN 60-934 60-uef

v6S ves

£06 L06

reS |

65T

vos

LEV'E

4V €8€°TE = M 11/1 4311 6002 _

S|ejo) J9lean panodw| 6002 Y4M
G Juawl yaieny

aos

0oo't

00s‘t

o00'z

005’z

000‘E

0DS'E

0o0'v

load-0l0y

61




2J3Qq AON 10 dag Sny Inr unr Aepy 1idy ley gad uer

r T | B O, e
_ %.TL 1657 262°T

€2LT
vre'e

i

|
TOT'E

WA

ag/ EEV'Y

SIE'L

€0E0T

1S6'vT

1¥0°0Z

Z0L'sT

Y STZE B =W | JoIL

L.

980°'TE

1Z8'EE

r50'9€

——89'8E
6002 AD OMADE== 8007 AD OMADI==1

|
|

PISIA 1e3A Aig 3
SalIdAl|aQ 191\ pariodiu] DIALBS [[N4 AIBINWIND AAAD
9 Juawyoely

000°s

000°0T

000°StT

00002

3y

199}

0o0‘sz

000°0€

000°SE

0000

000°St

N2



60-93a

60-n0N

60-120

60-das

SUGNEIHNIB] AAQ AMAD D SBMBAIRA Wi AMAD B

60-8ny 60-|nr 60-unr 60-AeIN 60-idy 60-1BN 60-934 60-uer

"600¢ Ul paRIWgNS SUDIEILIA) PBIA Jeaj Aiq ou uaaq aney alay)
4V €££8Z = 1w 11/] 1311 6002

sjelol 191eaA paliodw| 6007 AMAD
L Juswiyoeny

000z

00O0'E

000’s

000’9

18a4-a00y




unp Aey Jdy Jep LER uer Jaq AON 190 das any Inf
1 I B
=
6t
EQE
9/LE oot I
9zy S0
T0S
V4 7 S
6LT'T - o
60/800¢ A4 DMd [

g JUaWydeny

saLIBAlje( J91EA\ paliodwi| 32IAIBS N4 SARBINWND IR

00t

oov

- 009

008

000‘T

00Z'T

00v'T

199)-310y




9LL'8 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 BS9'E 'z 8 12T 74 4 A 161N
¥6S ] 0 0 172 225 |PiBaaeap lig
EBT'8 859°E e’z 8 0s ZS6'T  |s3an}PQ Idadg
Aauady sepnn a4jdw3 pueju)
09T 1] 0 [1} 4] 4] 0 0 6£T'T 9LE 1] 1] (14 i010L-gng
v09't 6LT'T 9LE 0 b} bt [Salsaalag 13aa
Auedwioy Jajepn eueilog
9EL'Y 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 SE'T 8LE'T 8 0§ I65'T |/maL-gns
0 0 ] 0 0 0 PialA Jea) Ag
gL'y SE9'T BLET 8 0s I65'T  |sapanyaq pasya
WHISIO s21epn Asjlep, eSuoweany
QEb‘2 0 0 a 1} i) o 1] 8 L89 0 174 [43:] jmoi-qng
ves 0 0 0 1L Z¢S  |pisiA desp Mg
EPRT yra 289 0 i} ZIE sallanlaq alg
Mpoyiny sagjpey =1
Tvl0lL faquiadag Jaquanop Jeqoyag  Jaquadas isndny Ang aunf Aely Judy yuew Aemigsyd Asenuer sajes J2e paliodw) 6007
95248 851"y TI8'9 £97'L £20'6 6ES'ZT  9s6'TT  £9L'0T 09EL 1L6'S oLy 622'C TE9'e  |1vlioL
LEL'GT 7887 9IB'Z BBTT Le8't ETZ'S gbs'g vio's TV0'E ] 0 0 0 P2l Jea) Aig
81085 9/5' S66'E 8209 96T'9 9zE’L 0TZ'e EbL'Yy 0zED TL6'S oL’y 6teL’? TES'E  [semBnlaq 122410
Aouady sapun audw3 pueyu)
L9L'T E0E 69E T0S T4 Lyl Sov ST 1] 0 o 0 0 [o1o0t-gng
29L°2 £0E 69E tos ozt Lyt 90v ST 0 0 0 [V} Q saplantjag 3a41Q
Auedwio) sajepn euejuod
868'6E PrE'Z T89' S8LT 1587 959°s 909's 290's 1650 €987 6812 L6 162'T |jo1l-qng
ZSE'TT TET'T 66V'T rr 0 £I5'e 2ES'T 910z £09'T PIaLA Jea A Aug
9ps'8t EIZ'T Z8TC L' £58'T 6ZT'E PLOE 9v0'E 886°C EBBZ 681 LY6 L6C'T [sananyagpaag
PuIs|a Jaey, Asjjep e3uoweany
160°Sy T18'T 19L'C T86'E ove's 9ET'S br6'9 069's 0422 BBO'E §685'¢ 821 €EE'T  |/pi0t-qng
9BE'8T IS4 LIET SPI'T L8t 989'7 bIZ'Y 800y 8EV'T plajA dEBL Mg
S0L'9E 0s0°t vepT 0EB'Z £Ta8'2 0SP'E 0ELT Z89°T ZEE'T BRO'E 685z 28e't EEE'T  [sauanEa Ppana
Apoyyny sanjoes sajepn)
W01  JBSquadag JaquisaoN  JRQopo  sLquwadas sndng Anr aunp Aepy (Hudy yoew Alenugay  Aenuer S3[ES J23EAN paysodw) o0z

sa|es Jajep pajtodw| Adualy saiynn andwy puejuj
6 JUBLWAYIRNY

69



ik dovicke | L1
DB'LLEDL SPIEEE A0°ROE"H 0b'L0Z') 85°CETL ¥6920'L
PO ELZL £4°989 ozzrg £9'p50°L ZL'008 00'GLE 02'9LL 08°96k 80~
lejoL Jdy 120 dag By nr unp LT S2URLUOHIS JTIEM JTIOL-UCN]
BupjoRIL, PUBWGQ SB1BA B]qEI04-UON
) LT (YR O (T A 55 R
(ra'owt) 29’18 FIRT £€'09 (co'yaL) pLgL 5'6E 12’59 Loy 61'6E {vaol smep Jagjesaq vy abusyg
(12925} (05'601} (26'542) (80'12¥)  |(@wBE} (#6°69) (08'601) (v108) {9m'¥8L) (82102) (56'vEL) 26'855 ap'zre Jajep aseung (eson u) sBusyg
5028y $Z'GL0 S2°P29 ¥O'BYY 5B'¥Z0 0Z'ReZ op'seE 69°8kF £E'BRY 8L EEZ 66'505 Z8'9L) (51°05¢) JgeMmpunclg Jayig v ebueyy
(z1°86E°2€) orges’el  [(bp'eve'y)  |lLiove'2) |(Zzoze'w)  |[eesws't) [wzcoes) |lezzevs)  |(oszes'2)  |(evesee) lrr2e'e)  fleoese'zy  |iviorze) {oaw) so38p popadiag vy 3BueyD
DL }24'5) 8l 022} 62°459°2 JE'2ES'L | 2B'0STE BL'GLL 92'aL8 99°'ESL'L 65 606 vg'9as SO'5ER B6'5EE 96509 J@empunolg oujyg up abusyy
|EloL ady mN qey ugp EEN] AON 190 das Bny inp unp Aeyy 2IUBUIONAY imem aqeiod
Bupjael) puewag Jejeps ajqnod
BE'LE0'BZE [ Z6'6EL'ZE | selet'ol | ZrovZ’s | spspr'0L [ 69'OLL'E S¥'8z0'cl |scueE's)  [zs'ees’sl | 862B8'6L | 99'0fL'0z | 60°RC'EL_ | 9L00C'8l (im0l
06'SLL'SE 29°60L°L yorsaL'L PZeEE | veLRE't T4y STE6Z S 6L80L°L 9/ £5E'L 0C'BLE'L cioLe't A TAn LLDLE'L (vao) seep aojjesag
89'vLE'D 20648 52656 28°CE9 LZ06E £0°262 PE'PRZ S5°662 Figt: T BE'EEEZ 95°p6¢ al"L0R ¥5'9Z6 48] 2d8UNG (8307
bEEEE'ZZ 62'E0E'L vZ'BS9'L o0°6E0'L | s9°EZFL vZ'ETL6 aL'Lo8'L LLLLO'E 68'802'2 AVEIEZ zL18L'2 BFEBE'Z 69'5¢8'} JNEMpURDUS JaQ
PO'99E LY WI-Th4 B8 b0l 5189 L9508 Se'Ear'z YZYEL'F 658rL'9 S18LP'Y aye 09'265'9 92'985's LZVEL R {amw) Jerepy papodu)
04°2PE'96 1y ope'L LE'BOLL 69°005's | 48'998'n 92'896'S £5'bPL'S £L0EP'S 2L'569'A £9'c59'6 IS 16801 | 6LLSSE 9z pia'e JBIEMPUNOIg DU
1€j0L 1y I qad uer 2&) AON 30 das Bny Inr unp Aewy OMWAL 8 ¥N3l
SIUBMLIONTY AAQ LVHA - 60-BO0Z Ad
ENIa 69°EL8'vL | BV'EZE'ZL | B¥'Ei0A | #O'623'B B0'VEF'G LLis2'cl | ZpALe'or | BRUIOD'SR | LBEOMZE wovps'zz | poBbL'0Z [ €9'819'2L  fimol
6B°LB}'SE 9r0sTh [YOLE S0°EBb’E [ E5°55Z'L ES'9¥Z'L 20'6EZ'L ZP'LSE'L Z95CE° ) 9LBEE’L 8R'PHZ} 09'p2Z’L 260421 {vao) Jeaiem Jausag
ap'o06'9 25°800°t Z90ET'+ 05°COL'L | sEep LLE5E v vSE BI'OLE £2°92F 9156y L5625 PZBRE 20°Y8E Jajepy BIBHNG [RITT)
SELLE'LL SD'E8L'L BE'EE0°L LO'EES OB 261 PO'PRL 9cZer'L 20'E8g} 800K} 860802 vLbIZ'E 952622 P LEL'E JB}EMPUNDID JAIRO
seyoziog £886L°S DE'CSEY 9zZ'B0VZ | v¥omeE 8L'ELL'F VG 2£0'0 pELLE'L 595568 F9OLB'0L PTYLEOL yEZZPR 0v'pE6D famw) sa3epn papoduy
10°125'08 62°029'9 8S°LELS 2E'BSE'E [ 50912C I0EEZP 1B'Z26'S Lv89z'L ZssaLs B0°LL0'6 €6 595'6 09'5Z2'6 1E°8bL'B JAJEMPUNOID OUYY
ejop Jdy Je qed uepr aag AON ¥o n.m Bny nr unp hni OMWNAL'S (:w:

Ardd

ng jo 32un0g Ag puewag ey ARUOW 80-200Z A3

ajueuliopad AAQ L4VHA 60-8002 Ad R Alddng jo 821n0g Aq puewsaq jie}ay AlYuol 80-200Z Ad S.OMINAL ® S. VN3l
(p1a1A dea) Aaqg) wesbBold asn aaounfuog uiseg oujys
0} Juawyoepy

bb



]UN]:. 2@09'

Highlights:

B 8,603 AFY New Recycled Water CUSIOMErS CONNEBCIEU. .....couiiviiiirseresrie sttt sbs s st st stsss s e as st sbsinan s Page 2
B Funding Development/Stimulus Funding,
B Recycled Water Rebates.......cuininin

B CADItAl ProJRCS STAtUS i mecsiisissiisisrssssisessessssassesnsssssmssssasassvesssisssassatsivesssosmans pasessssassiasisssas ot shess o4 14400011 EIESE T SARERS S SeR LRSS0 ST 01

HEADLINE: Bythe end of the fiscal year, IEUA is expected to exceed its goal of connecting 31,000
AFY of recycled water for fiscal year 2008/2009 by 1,594 AFY! |EUA would like to thank all who assisted
on reaching this goal!

MEMBER AGENCY’'S UPDATES: City Of Ontario

Temple Inland - The irrigation system retrofit at Temple Inland
was completed in May 2009. The Temple Inland connection to
Recycled Water marks the 100th customer connection by the
City of Ontario. The estimated connected demand for the irri-
gation system is 100 AFY. Congratulation to the City on this

great achievement!
O

inland Empire Urilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATEK DISTHICT

ClITY OF

ONTARIO Templedniand

Chad Cleveland Farms - Ontario completed five recycled water
connections for Cleveland Farms. Each site will utilize recycled
water for farming operations. The estimated usage for the five
connections is 1,600 AFY.

8 Other sites that the City is currently working on include: Guasti
Park, Lee Farm on Schaeffer Avenue, with an anticipated con-
nected demand of over 2,200 AFY.

UPCOMING EVENTS

B Wildfire Awareness Fair........ccuwn. i ...2:00 AM—3:00 PM May 30, 2009@ Western Hills Park
B Volunteer Work Party.......cocoviueees 8 30 AM—11 00 AM June 6, 2009 @ Chino Creek Wetlands and Educational Park
B Mantclair Family Fun Festivalu..ummmniinmemiiiumeersme 11:00 AM—=5:00 PM June 6, 2009 @ Alma Hofman Park
B Recycled Water Site SUPEIVISOr TraiNiNB....c..corrimmrmsersvesresnsisemsmssisessmssnsssrssasares 8:00 AM—12:00 PM June 11th, 2009 @ IEUA
B Landscape Workshop “Low Water Lawns and Micro Meadows".....cccveiniininnns 10:00 AM—12:00 PM June 20, 2009 @ |IEUA
B Pervious Concrete Conference... ..TBD June 25, 2009 @ IEUA
B Red Team Meeting (IEUA and Member Agency lmplementation) ........................................... 4 15 PM July 2nd, 2009 at CVWD
B Recycled Water Site Supervisor Training ... eerenerreree e rareneenes ...8:00am—12:00pm, September 10th, 2009 at [EUA

67



68

June 2009

Recycled Water Customers and Usage Data:

Recent Connections: PRy
Norco Injection Molding (Chino, 1.5AFY) [£IMETELY
Chino Hills High School (Chino Hills, 30AFY) 31,000 AFY by June 09
Rincon Park (Chino Hills, 2AFY) ’
CCC-S (5 Connections) (Ontario, 50AFY)

Chad Farms 2 connections (Ontario, 1,600 AFY)
Temple Inland (Ontario, 100AFY)

RP-3 Recharge Basin (IEUA, 1,800 AFY) Total New

Upcoming Connections: Connections:
By late June 2009: 5,603 AFY
Vellano Goif Course (Chino Hills, 1,000 AFY)

Lee Farm on Schaeffer Ave (Ontario, 2,000 AFY)

CIM Farm N Connection (Ching, 2,000 AFY)

Others:

Bellevue Cemetery (Ontario, 220 AFY)

Maontclair Parks {(Montclair, 90 AFY)

Ontario-Montclair School District (Ontario, 177 AFY)

Cintas I {Ontario, 120 AFY)

Guasti Park (Ontario, 224AFY) RW Connected Demand Goals
2500 Acre-Ftsold
April Direct & Recharge: —
Dlrct Sales —81 AF : .' & Direct Use
2000 echrarge=9204AF | mewR 50,000
Total - 1,231 AF 50,000 - . 0,
i Junez009 45,000
o 1500 - 40,000 jLustatils X 36,000
w . 32,594
b ] ! Goal! o
< 1000 - ! Sl | 31,000 AFY "
| B ' 000 - 17.600 | !
500 — =T | 13,000 ! ,
I B B 10,000 ! !
o - g - —— i MY g ] . : 2 b L
& P \p‘h ¢ P P HF P H P kp‘* FY06-07 FY07-08 FY08-09 FY03-10 FY10-11 FY11-12
“\’5\ \\‘rQ N ‘,.\3" |’.§‘-'Q o~ .eP" o \“bo q@? ‘@ ) (Rev. Goal) (Rev. Goal) (Rev. Goal) {Rev. Goal)

Monthly Recycled Water Sales

New Facilities Operational at Regional Plant No. 4:

April 7, 2009 was the start up of the new 1299/1158 zone |
pump stations at RP-4. The 1299 zone pump station consists |
of seven (7) horizontal split case pumps with a total pumping
capacity of 33 MGD. This pump station serves the entire ser-
vice area north and west of RP-4 (1299 zone). The 1158
zone pump station consists of five (5) vertical turbine pumps
with a pumping capacity of 30 MGD and serves the two 1158
reservoirs (9 MG capacity) north of RP-4. These reservoirs
serve as supply for both the 1158 zone and the 1299 pump
station.




June 2009

Program Description & Financial Status
The 3 Year Business Plan

Summary: The Three Year Business Plan that was adopted in

Annual Recycled Water Connection Goals
December 2007 is to be updated annually. The update in- Y

cludes changes made to the I[EUA FY 2008/09 Budget and the Connected Demand
Ten Year Capital Improvement Plan (TYCIP). The goal is to con- (AFY)
nect 50,000 AFY by FY 2011/12. Year

1 2007/08 17,600
Discussion: The schedule of some Capltal Projects has been 2 2008/08 32,594
delayed primarily due to the State/Federal grant (and SRF
Ioan) approva|sl 3 2009/10 35,000

4 2010/11 45,000

5 2011/12 50,000

FUNDING DEVELOPMENTS: DWR Urban Drought Assistance

The Agency received the DWR Drought Assistance Grant for recycled water retrofits in the amount of $1 Million.
The disbursement strategy was approved by the Regional Technical and Policy Committees on December 4, 2008
and by the Inland Empire Utilities Agency Board on December 17, 2008,

Stimulus Funding: President Obama signed the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 on February 17,
2009 that allocated $6 billion for water and wastewater infrastructure improvements. Wastewater Projects in Cali-
fornia will receive $280 million dollars through the Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF) Program and drink-
ing water projects in California will receive $160 million through the Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (DWSRF)
Program. IEUA is aggressively pursuing stimulus funding for the Northeast Area Project through the CWSRF Pro-
gram. Also, the United States Department of Interior, Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) has been aliocated $126 mil-
lion for the Title XVI projects in the stimulus bill recently passed by Congress. |IEUA is in line for $19 million of the
total appropriation through its Title XVI Recycled Water Business Plan Authorization. The President’s 2009 Budget
contained a $5 million appropriation for the IEUA project and a request for these funds has been processed and
the funds have been received. On April 6, 2002 IEUA submitted two applications to USBR for Title XVI stimulus
funds totaling $14 million. The breakdown of the two application were as follow:

Northeast Area Project = $9.5 million
Northwest Area Project = $4 million
Total = $13.5 million

Applications that will be funded by Title XVI Stimulus money are expected to be announced in late June. |IEUA also
assisted CVWD on a $10 million USBR Stimuius Application for their Title XVl authorization. The application is for
Cucamanga Valley Water District Baseline Pipeline Project that will interconnect the 1630 W and 1630 E pressure
zones. If this request is successful , it will also be announced in late June.

69



June 2009 Page 4

Program Description & Financial Status

Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF): The California Water Resources Control Board adopted a
new CWSRF Policy at their March 17, 2009 meeting. The new policy is designed to streamline and sim-
plify the financial aid application process. The revised policy allows financing of soft costs (design, etc)
and public sector on-site retrofits as an eligible cost. Also on March 17, 2009 The California Water Re-
sources Control Board approved a $4.2 million grant and a $34 million SRF Loan for IEUA's Northeast
Area Project.

FUNDING DEVELOPMENTS: Funding Agreements

Metropolitan Water District (MWD), Local Resources Program (LRP): |EUA has executed an LRP Agree-

ment with MWD to provide funding assistance for the Recycled Water Business Plan. The agreement
is for 33,000 AFY and will pay up to $250/AF of recycled water used. This LRP Agreement is the first
to allow cost sharing for groundwater recharge of recycled water. With the existing MWD LRP agree-
ment the total potential annual funding from MWD is over $10 million.

FUNDING DEVELOPMENTS: Retrofit Rebates

MWD Public Sector Retrofit Rebates: IEUA is start-
ing to receive rebate requests for processing
through MWD. If you have not submitted your retro- (- —— - —— -
fit cost back-up information, please do so to insure ‘
funding availability to ghackney@ieua.org. This in-
formation is due to MWD by June 30, 2009. There
are no extensions to the deadline.

Chino Basin Water Conservation District Rebates: [
CBWCD also provides incentives for Public Sector
Schools and Parks within its service area to help
offset the costs of onsite irrigation system conver-
sion as a result of connecting to the recycled water
system. The application and program rules are
available on the CBWCD website, www.cbwed.org.

PROJECTS IN PLANNING

Northeast Project Area: The Projects are on schedule to deliver recycled water to Victoria and San Sevaine Re-
charge basins in Summer 2010. ’

Northwest Project Area: The project will design the 1630 pressure zone pipeline pump station and reservoir in the
City of Upland. The project is in the preliminary design stage with anticipated design completion in Winter 2008.
Southern Project Area: The project will design the 930 pressure zone pipeline and reservoir in the City of Chino
Hills. The project is in the preliminary design stage with anticipated construction completion in Winter 2010.
Central Project Area:

The second draft of the North Chino Master Plan is being completed by IEUA and the City of Chino.

IEUA has begun the SRF loan application process for the Wineville Avenue Extension pipeline project located in the
City of Fontana.




June 2009
Papc §

CAPITAL PROJECTS SUMMARY

PROJECTS IN DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION

m CB-14 and CB-20, Chino Basin Facilities Improvements, Phase Il -Pkg-C "“‘ i
(Turnout Service Pipeline Connections & SCADA Improvement Project No. @
TS07004.03): The Contractor has completed the installation of MWD CB-
14 and 20. Electrical instrumentation and testing is being conducted by
MWD. Currently, with the addition of telemetry and relocation of pedestals
at San Sevaine Basin, work is estimated to be completed by August with =
environmental restoration of San Sevaine Basin being completed by De- |
cember. At this time, telemetry reception towers at RP-1 and RP-4 are be-

ing installed.

CB 14 and CB 20,

B Northeast Area Recycled Water Projects: Cucamonga Valley Water District City of Upland

and IEUA received construction bids for the North East Area projects in the
Cities of Rancho Cucamonga and Fontana. These recycled water projects
include the conversion of a 3.5 MG steel reservoir from domestic to recy-
cled water; a 1200 HP Pump Station; approximately 25,000 LF of 36" di-
ameter pipeline and 4,200 LF of 12" diameter pipeline; three mon[tormg
wells and two lysimeters. Some of the locations benefiting from these pro— :
jects include the Cities of Rancho Cucamonga and Fontana public facilities; |~ gss
The Epicenter; Victoria Garden Shops; Bass Pro Shop; Inland Greenhouse;
Stadium Plaza North; Chaffey Joint Union High School District, Foothill
Crossing as well as basin groundwater replenishment. Low bids are as fol-
lows:

; : : Apparent
Northeast Area Project: Engineer's Estimate Low Bidder* Contractor.
1299 E Reservoir & 1630 E PS $7,325,000 $3,427,800 | Shuler, Engineering
1299 E Pipeline $9,510,000 $3,608,256 WEHKA Inc.
1630 E Pipeline, Segment A $10,225,000 $5,220,507 f WEKA Inc.

B MW & Lysimeters at Victoria & San Sevaine Basins - The design has been
completed on these facllities and the permits have been received. The
Facility Plan Approval for the projects has been received by the Agency.

The project is anticipated to be advertised for construction June 2009.

i\
B RP-4 1158 Reservoirs, Pump Stations, and Pipeline - The project is com- b{
plete, and is in operation.

B San Antonio Channel Segment B —The project is complete.

Chad Farms, City of Ontario

11



i

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Yame:]
.

CL&V Inland Empire
o ’) CTILITIES AGENCY

.

Date: June 17, 2009

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

Through: Public, Legislative Affairs and Water Resources Committee (06/10/09)
From: Richard W. Atwater

Chief Executive Officer/General Manager

Submitted by: Martha Davis

Executive Manager of Policy Development
Subject: May Legislative Report from Geyer and Associates
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

Bill Geyer and Jennifer West provide a monthly report on their state activities on behalf of
IEUA.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None,

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

RWA:MD

Enclosure

G:\Board-Rec\2009\09227 May Leg Report from Geyer 6-17-09.docx

13



14

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



BILL GEYER
JENNIFER WEST

GEYER
ASSOCIATES

CONSULTING AND ADVOCACY IN CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT 1028 K ST.. SUITE 33, SACRAMENTO. CA 95814, (916) 444-8346 FAX: (916) 444-74B4, EMAIL: geyerw@pachall.net

MEMORANDUM
TO: Rich Atwater and Martha Davis
FROM: Jennifer West
DATE: May, 29, 2009
RE: Sacramento Legislative Report

Legislative Analyst’s Office Targets Water/Waste Water Funding

The May revision of the state budget released by Gov. Arnold Schwarzenegger proposes
that the state borrow $2.1 billion in local property tax revenues from cities, counties and
special districts to help fill the ever increasing budget gap. The funds would be borrowed
under Proposition 1A of 2004, the voter-approved measure that allows the state to borrow
up to 8% of total local property tax revenues during a Governor-declared fiscal
emergency. The funds must be repaid within three years. Last week, the Legislative
Analyst’s Office recommended that the state take more than 25% of the $2.1 billion from
water and wastewater enterprise special districts alone — resulting in a hit of at least $500
million just for water and wastewater districts. The LAO noted that enterprise water and
wastewater districts “typically depend on property taxes for less than 7 percent of their
operating revenues and have broad authority to increase fees or reduce programs.”
Borrowing a greater share from them “would allow the state to borrow less from agencies
with less fiscal flexibility,” the LAO wrote in its review of the May Revise. Yesterday,
the Budget Conference Committee broadly discussed this issue. The next hearing of this
subject will be June 8.

AB 1366, IEUA Sponsored Bill, Passes to Senate on Strong Vote

[EUA sponsored bill, AB 1366 (Feuer/Caballero/A. Strickland) passed off of the
Assembly Floor yesterday on a 60 (yes) to 16 (no) vote, with 4 members not voting. Ten
Republicans voted for the bill. The measure gives local agencies additional control over
salinity discharges from residential self-regenerating water softeners and is completely
optional. Salinity from this source can make recycled water unusable, pollute
groundwater and impact downstream beneficial uses of water. The bill is supported by a
large coalition of water agencies and local governments, agricultural interests, business
interests and environmental interests. The measure will now go to the Senate where it
will continue to face stiff opposition from the water softening industry. The industry is
running full page advertisements against the bill and has initiated a website in an effort to
activate opposition in various Senate districts.

19



15

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Watch List
May 27, 2009

AB 39 (Huffman) Final Delta Vision

Status: Assembly Appropriations

This bill requires the yet-to-be-created California Delta and Ecosystem Water Council (CDEWC) to
prepare a plan to implement the Delta Vision Strategic Plan, issued by the Delta Vision Blue-Ribbon Task
Farce, and to submit that plan to the Legislature by January 1, 2011.

AB 49 (Feuer/Huffman) Water Conservation

Status: Assembly Floor

Requires a 20% reduction in urban per capita water use by the end of 2020 and requires agricultural
water suppliers to implement best management practices (BMPs) by July 31, 2012. Requires DWR to
develop by 2010 regional urban water use targets consistent with the goals of reducing urban per capita
water use by at least 10% before 2015 and 20% by 2020, as well as per capita water use calculation
procedures. [EUA has been heavily engaged in discussions with the author and other stakeholders in the
development of the legislation.

AB 231 (Huffman) Climate Protection Trust Fund

Status: Assembly Appropriations

Requires CARB to adopt by regulation no later than March 30, 2010, after a public workshop, a schedule
of fees to be paid by the sources of regulated greenhouse gas emissions regulated. The fees would go

into a Legislative controlled “Climate Protection Trust Fund.”

AB 300 (Caballero) Subdivisions: Water Supply

Status: Senate

This bill would require, until January 1, 2020, any city, county, or public water system preparing a water
supply assessment to reduce the projected water demand for the project to an amount below the
current statutory and regulatory requirements, as defined, based on the project applicant's voluntary
water demand management measures, as defined, Water savings projections would be authorized to be
calculated using the water savings projections adopted by the California Urban Water Conservation
Council. Water savings projections for measures for which the California Urban Water Conservation
Council does not have adopted findings would be required to be based on substantial evidence in the
record and included in the water supply assessment adopted by the water supplier. If a project applicant
proposes to use a new voluntary water reduction demand management measure that is not based on
water savings projections adopted by the California Urban Water Conservation Council, the legislative
body of a city or county or the advisory agency would be reguired to have the project applicant enter
into an agreement with the water utility to implement and monitor the actual water savings over time,
as specified. The public water system would be required to prepare a written report of the projected
water demand versus the actual water use 5 years after the project has been fully developed. By adding
to the duties of the public water system, this bill would impose a state-mandated local program.
Sponsored by CBIA

17



AB 408 (Saldana) Local Planning: Water Supplies

Status: Assembly Local Government ~Two year bill

Requires planning agencies to confer with the affected RWQCB before general plan is substantially
amended. The RWQCB must provide comments and recommended amendments to the general plan
which will reduce pollution and increase local water supplies. The bill also sets a goal for the SWRCB to
take action to increase local water supplies by 2015 through a combination of increasing conservation,
recycled water use, and stormwater recharge and reuse and by using low-impact development water

management strategies

AB 626 (Eng) IRWMP: Disadvantaged Communities

Status: Assembly Appropriations 5-28

Directs the Department of Water Resources (DWR) to achieve the 10% statewide allocation of Prop 84
implementation grants, planning grants, local groundwater assistance grants, and CALFED scientific
research grants to address the critical water supply needs of disadvantaged communities required by
current state law by awarding the grants for those purposes to disadvantaged communities within a
hydrologic region in a total dollar amount that is equivalent to 10% of the total dollar amount of grants
awarded in that region.

AB 752 (Arambula) State Water Pollution Control Revolving Fund: Severely Disadvantage
Communities

Status: Senate Environmental Quality

This bill defines "severely disadvantaged community," as that term is used in relation to Chapter 6.5 of
the Water Code, as a median household income that is less than 60 % of the statewide average.

AB 958 (Eng) Design-Build: Metropolitan Water Districts: Solar Energy Systems
Status: Assembly Floor
This bill would authorize a metropolitan water district to enter into design-build contracts for projects

involving the design, construction, fabrication, and installation of a solar energy system in excess of
$1,000,000, in accordance with specified provisions.

AB 1098 (Hagman) Chino Agricultural Preserve
Status: Assembly Local Government —Two year bill
This bill would authorize the County of San Bernardino to exchange property it owns within the Chino

Agricultural Preserve that was purchased with those bond funds under the same conditions. The bill
would revise one of those conditions to alternatively require the property received in an exchange and
all the proceeds from a sale to be used for the improvement, operation, and maintenance of existing or
replacement land within the Chino Agricultural Preserve.

AB 1100 (Duvall) Potable Reuse Demonstration

Status: Assembly Floor (consent)

This bill would allow the bottling of potable reuse demonstration water, as defined, to be distributed,
free of charge, for educational purposes or to promote water recycling. The bill would establish specific
bottling, labeling, and sanitation for potable reuse demonstration water.



AB 1187 (Huffman) Water Bond 2010
Status: Assembly Water Parks and Wildlife
Assembly Water Bond vehicle

AB 1242 (Ruskin) State Water Policy

Status: Senate

Declares the "established policy of the state” that a human being has the right to clean and accessible
water on an equitable basis, that is adequate for the health and well-being of the individual and family,
and that no one shall be deprived of that access or quality of water due to individual economic
circumstances. Requires relevant state agencies, including the Department of Water Resources (DWR),
the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) and the State Department of Public Health {DPH), to
employ all feasible means to implement this policy.

AB 1408 (Krekorian) Subdivisions: water conservation mitigation fund
Status: Assembly Floor
This bill would establish a Water Conservation Mitigation Fund to be administered, as specified, by a

public water system. A legislative body of a city or county or the advisory agency, to the extent that it is
authorized by local ordinance to approve, conditionally approve, or disprove the tentative map, would
be required to include as a condition in any tentative map that includes a subdivision a requirement that
the subdivision have a sufficient water supply be available or that sufficient water supplies will be made
available through a Water Conservation Mitigation Fund held by the public water system. The amount of
funding needed for voluntary participation by the subdivision applicant in the Water Conservation
Mitigation Fund would be required to be based on offsetting at least 100 percent of the projected water
demand associated with the subdivision, as determined by the public water system. The public water
system would be required to expend all funds in the Water Conservation Mitigation Fund on water
conservation measures that will offset at least 100 percent of the projected demand associated with the
subdivision, as specified.

AB 1438 (Conway) Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund
Status: Assembly Appropriations 5-28
This bill would allow the Department of Public Health to establish a wellhead protection account within

the Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund.

AB 1482 (Anderson) Water: public Use

Status: Assembly Appropriations ~Two year bill

This bill would require DWR, in consultation with the Pacific Quality Water Assaciation, to study whether
the Legislature should establish a rating system to measure the efficiency levels of self-regenerating
water softener systems. The bill will be revised to require that they study water softener efficiency and
no salt alternatives.

SB 7 (Wiggins) Renewable Energy: Net Metering

Status: Senate Floor
This bill requires an electrical distribution utility or cooperative to allow eligible energy generation

19



80

customers to apply for kilowatt-hour credits on net surplus electricity generated during a 24 month
period.

SB 12 (Simitian) Delta

Status: Senate Appropriations 5-28

This bill creates the Delta Ecosystem and Water Council which must adopt a Delta Ecosystem and Water
Plan by December 1, 2010. The bill requires the Delta Protection Commission to revise its resource
protection plan to be consistent with the Delta Ecosystem and Water Plan. Requires that the general
plans of Contra Costa, Sacramento, San Joaquin, Solano, and Yolo counties and the cities within those
five counties must be consistent with the Delta Ecosystem and Water Plan.

SB 261 (Dutton and Ducheny) Water use

Status: Senate Floor

Require each urban water supplier, or regional water management group acting on behalf of the urban
water supplier, to develop and implement a water use efficiency and efficient water resources
management plan. Urban water suppliers achieving extraordinary water use efficiency would be exempt
from these requirements. Extraordinary water use efficiency would be defined as:

The use of less than 70 gallons per person per day for indoor residential uses and The use of less than 70
percent of reference evapotranspiration for outdoor residential uses. The plans would be required to
accomplish one or more of the following:

Reduce residential per capita potable water use by 20 percent by 2020 as compared to water use in
2000.

Reduce total residential potable water use by 2020 by a total of 20 percent as compared to the 2020
projectionin the agency's 2005 urban water management plan, which reduction shall include water
conservation measures already included in the 2005 urban water management plan.

Achieve, by 2020, extraordinary water use.

Sponsored by SAWPA and Western Municipal Water Agency.

SB 301 (Florez) Water Supply Reliability and Ecosystem Recovery and Restoration Act of 2009
Status: Senate Natural Resource & Water
Senate vehicle for 2010 water bond.

SB 310 (Ducheny) Water Quality: Stormwater and Other Runoff

Status: Senate Floor

This bill would authorize a county, city, or special district that is a permittee or copermittee under an
NPDES permit for a municipal separate storm sewer system to develop a watershed improvement plan
that addresses major sources of pollutants in receiving water, stormwater, urban runoff, or other
surface runoff pollution within the watershed or subwatershed to which the plan applies. The regional
boards would be authorized to participate in the preparation of the watershed improvement plan. The
bill would authorize a county, city, or special district, or combination thereof, to impose fees on
activities that generate or contribute to runoff, stormwater, or surface runoff pollution to pay the costs
of the preparation of a watershed improvement plan or the implementation of a plan that is

approved by a regional board if the plan will facilitate compliance with one or more water quality
requirements. The bill would authorize a county, city, or special district, or combination thereof, to
plan, design, implement, construct, operate, and maintain controls and facilities to improve water
quality. Sponsored by CBIA.



SB 371 (Cogdill) Safe, Clean, Reliable Drinking Water Supply Act of 2009
Status: Senate Natural Resources & Water
Governor's Water Bond Proposal

SB 456 (Wolk) Safe, Clean, Reliable Drinking Water Supply Act of 2010
Status: Senate Natural Resources & Water
Water Bond proposal for 2010

SB 457 {Wolk) Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta

Status: Senate Appropriations 5-28

This bill would create a 7-member Deita Stewardship Council in the Natural Resources Agency with
specified powers and responsibilities relating to the Deita, including approving the Delta Stewardship
Plan to guide and shape management of the Delta. The bill would require the commission to present the
council with a draft plan on or before October 1, 2010. The bill would require the council to adopt the
plan on or before January 1, 2011. The bill would require the council to review, and if necessary, amend
the plan at least every 5 years.

SB 458 (Wolk) Conservancies: Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Conservancy

Status: Senate Appropriations 5-28

This bill would establish the Sacramento-5an Joaquin Delta Conservancy to undertake various activities
related to the Delta, as defined, including monitoring projects within the watershed of the delta,
providing stewardship, and coordinating with other delta governance entities. The bill would prescribe
the management, powers, and duties of the conservancy. The bill would create the Sacramento-San
Joaquin Delta Conservancy Fund in the Treasury. Moneys in the fund would be available, upon
appropriation, for the purposes of the conservancy.

SB 460 (Wolk) Water Conservation: Urban Water Use

Status: Senate Appropriations ~=Two year bill

Sponsored by ACWA. The bill is the Association’s effort to address the 20% water conservation mandate
called for in the Governor’s Executive Order. It requires urban water suppliers to provide additional
information in their urban water management plans on water conservation. It requires agricultural
water suppliers to prepare agricultural water management plans by an unspecified date. The bill is still a
work in progress.

SB 565 (Pavley) Water Recycling

Status: Senate Floor

This bill would require the state board to develop a plan to ensure that at least 50% of wastewater that
is annually discharged into the ocean, as of the year 2009, is recycled and put to beneficial use by the
year 2030. The bill would prescribe various requirements with respect to that plan. The bill would
require the state board to impose a fee on each person discharging wastewater into the ocean and
would require that fee to be deposited into the Ocean Discharge Recycling Fund, which the bill would
establish. The bill would authorize the state board to expend the moneys in that fund, upon
appropriation by the Legislature, for the purposes of carrying out the wastewater recycling plan.



(g

SB 735 (Steinberg) Safe, Clean, and Reliable Drinking Water Supply Act of 2010
Status: Senate Natural Resources & Water and E.Q.
Senate Water Bond proposal

SB 736 (Pavley) Water Consumption Fee

Status: Senate Natural Resources & Water --two year hill

This bill, with specified exceptions, beginning on an unspecified date, would impose, on a person
diverting or extracting more than an unspecified amount of water, a water resource consumption fee in
an unspecified dollar amount per acre-foot of water diverted or extracted. The fees would be deposited
in the Water Resources Consumption Fund, which the bill would create, the proceeds of which would be
available, subject to appropriation, for unspecified purposes.

SB 790 (Paviey) Stormwater Management

Status: Senate Floor

Under the Watershed, Clean Beaches, and Water Quality Act Clean Beaches Program, the bill authorizes
grants to implement or promote low impact development that will contribute to improving water
quality or reducing stormwater runoff, and to implement a stormwater management plan. Under the
Integrated Regional Water Management Planning Act, it authorizes a regional water management group
to coordinate its planning activities to also incorporate stormwater management planning. Authorize a
city, county, or special district (individually or jointly) to develop a stormwater management plan that
meets certain requirements (e.g., be developed on a watershed basis, provide for community
participation, assist in compliance with TDML implementation plans and applicable NPDES permits).
Provides that a stormwater management plan must be designed to augment local water supply through
infiltration, and reuse of stormwater; reestablish natural water drainage treatment and infiltration
systems.

SB 799 (Wiggins) Local Agencies: Bonds

Status: Senate Local Government —two year bill

The bill prohibits local agencies from entering into a financial advisory, legal advisory, underwriting, or
similar relationship with an individual or firm, with respect to a bond issue that requires voter approval
on or after January 1, 2010, if that individual or firm, or an employee, agent, or person related to an
employee or agent of the individual or firm, provided or will provide bond campaign services to the
bond campaign.

SB 808 (Wolk) San Francisco Bay/Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Estuary: Strategic Work Plan

Status: Senate Natural Resources & Water —two year bill

This bill would require the State Water Resources Control Board to implement its resolution entitled the
Strategic Workplan for Actions to Protect Beneficial Uses of the San Francisco Bay/Sacramento-San
Joaquin Delta Estuary by commencing an investigation of the reasonableness of the methods of
diversions from the Sacramento-San Joaguin Delta used by the State Water Project and the federal
Central Valley Project, ensuring that the implementation is consistent with its duties to protect the
public trust and prevent the waste, unreasonable use, unreasonable method of use, or unreasonable
method of diversion of water, and taking other action.



Positions
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
May 29, 2009

AB 13 (Salas) Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Conservancy

Status: Assembly Floor

Support

This bill would establish the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Conservancy to provide
policy oversight, foster implementation of, and manage funds to implement the
restoration and management of habitat and lands in the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta
and Suisun Marsh, and to develop and implement projects to address the economic
viability of the Delta region, consistent with a comprehensive Delta sustainability
program.

AB 28 (Jeffries) Natural Gas Engines: water pumps

Status: Assembly Natural Resources —Two year bill

Support

The bill prohibits air pollution control districts and air quality management districts from
restricting the use of engines powered by natural gas by a city, county, or special district,
including a water district, to operate water pumps.

AB 234 (Huffman) Water/Energy Efficiency Projects

Status: Senate

Support

The bill requires the CEC to coordinate with the SWRCB and local water suppliers on
planning and implementation of energy efficiency actions that also can result in water use
savings when using funding received pursuant to the federal stimulus package. The bill
requires CEC and SWRCB to establish criteria and priorities for partnering with the
water board programs and projects that have both water and energy efficiency ben

AB 410 (De La Torre) IRWMP Funds/Recycling

Status: Assembly Floor

Support

This bill would provide that, of the $100 million unallocated in Prop. 84 for the IRWMP,
$5,000,000 shall be made available to specified regions for the preparation of salt and
nutrient management plans consistent with the recycled water policy of the SWRCB,
This bill would refer to the statewide recycling goal as a target, and would additionally
set a target to recycle a total of 1,300,000 acre-feet of water per year by the year 2020,
and 2,000,000 acre-feet of water per year by the year 2030. The bill would require DWR
to assess progress toward meeting that target every 5 years, based on information
provided in urban water management plans.



AB 474 (Blumenfield) Contractual Assessments: Water efficiency Improvements
Status: Senate

Support

MWD Sponsored. It expands the AB 811 program to include water conservation efforts.
The measure would authorize public agencies to provide upfront financing for the
installation of permanently fixed water use efficiency improvements. Property owners
within a designated assessment area would agree to assess themselves for associated
principal, interest and administrative costs. Property owners would pay an annual
assessment until costs advanced are repaid to the public agency.

AB 804 (Hall) Invasive Species: Mussels

Status: Assembly Floor

Support

Would ensure that if a water supply system operator follow the requirements of current
law to address quagga infestation, then the water entity and its employees will not be held
civilly or criminally liable for the spread of quaggas.

AB 900 (DeLeon) Water Diversions

Status: Assembly Floor

Support

Will require every person who diverts water, a publically-owned resource, to measure
and report diversions to the State Water Resources Control Board thus creating a baseline
of water diversion information, parallel to that required of other diverters in the state.

AB 560 (Skinner) Net Energy Metering

Status: Assembly Floor

Support

Increases the current cap on the amount of electricity that can be generated under the net-
metering program for solar and wind generation. Currently the cap for the net metering is
set at 2.5 % of each of the participating electric utilities’ aggregate peak demand. This
bill increases the cap to 10%.

AB 1061 (Lieu) Common Interest Development: Water Efficient Landscapes
Status: Senate

Support

Sponsored by MWD. Will eliminate the ability for CIDs to prohibit, fine or assess a
property owner for installing or maintaining water efficient landscaping that is in
compliance with the state’s model landscape ordinance, local ordinances or water
conservation requirements adopted pursuant to Water Code Section 353 or 375.

AB 1366 (Feuer/Caballero/A. Strickland) Residential self-regenerating water
softeners

Status: Senate

IEUA Sponsor

Gives local agencies additional control over salt discharges from residential self-
regenerating water softeners, consistent with the recommendations of the Water
Recycling Task Force. IEUA is leading a major lobbying effort on this measure, which is



strongly opposed by the water softening industry. The bill came off the Assembly floor
on a 60 yes to 14 no vote.

AB 1465 (Hill) Urban Water Management Plan

Status: Senate

Support

This bill would revise provisions relating to the information that the urban water supplier
is required to include in the plan with regard to water demand management measures.
The bill would require the urban water supplier to describe in the plan the opportunities
for development of recycled water supplies, including opportunities for nonpotable and
indirect potable reuse, and the opportunities for stormwater recapture and reuse as a long-
term water supply.

AB 1520 (Evans) Statewide Watershed Program

Status: Assembly Appropriations —two year bill

Support

This bill would establish the Statewide Watershed Program as a voluntary and
nonregulatory program to provide the means by which the state may provide assistance
and funds to local community-based efforts in the conservation, protection, and
restoration of the state’s watersheds and to promote coordinated management of
watersheds under the authority of the Secretary of the Natural Resources Agency and the
Department of Conservation.

SB 26 (Simitian) Home Generated Pharmaceutical Waste

Status: Senate Appropriations —two year bill

Support

This bill would require the California State Board of Pharmacy to coordinate with other
state agencies, local governments, drug manufacturers, and pharmacies to develop
sustainable, efficient policies and programs to manage pharmaceutical wastes and the
disposal of devices. The bill would authorize a pharmacy to accept the return of home-
generated pharmaceutical waste and home-generated sharps waste, as defined. The
measure would make local pharmaceutical waste disposal programs available for grant
funding.

SB 283 (DeSaulnier) Dual Plumbing Recycled Water

Status: Senate Floor

Support

Requires the Department of Water Resources, on or before July 1, 2008 and in
consultation with Department of Public Health (DPH), to adopt and submit to the
Building Standards Commission (BSC) regulations to establish a version of

Appendix J of the Uniform Plumbing Code for California for design standards for both
potable and recycled water systems.

SB 407 (Padilla) Plumbing Fixtures: High Water Use
Status: Senate Floor
Support

ote)



86

This bill requires the owner of a property to replace high-water-using plumbing fixtures
prior to any sale or transfer of the property that occurs on or after January 1, 2014.
MWD sponsored.

SB 696 (Wright) Emission Reduction Credits

Status: Senate Energy —two year bill

Support

Due to a state court CEQA decision, the SCAQMD has been forced to stop issuing any
permits relaying the District’s internal offset accounts. Over 1000 permits are now on
hold. This bill provides a limited CEQA exemption for implementation of specific
SCAQMD rules creating or providing offset from the SCAQMD’s internal bank.
Individual permits would not be exempted from CEQA. The bill would require
SCAQMD rules to apply stringent best available control technology, air quality impact
modeling and air toxics limits.

SB 802 (Leno) Retention Proceeds

Status: Assembly Business and Professions Committee

Oppose

The bill requires that local governments reduce their payment retention amount from 10%
to a 5% cap for construction projects. A large coalition of labor unions and contractors
are supporting this measure.



7]

o
A y
&L ) Inland Empire
- | T GTILTIES AGERTY

4

[
Date: June 17, 2009
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (06/10/09)
From: Richard W. Atwater
Chief Executive Officer/General Manager
Submitted by: Martha Davis
Executive Manager of Policy Development
Subject: May Legislative Report from Dolphin Group
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

Michael Boceadoro provides a monthly report on the Dolphin Group’s activities on behalf of the
Chino Basin/Optimum Basin Management Program Coalition.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

RWA:MD

Enclosure

G:\Board-Rec \ 2009 \ 09226 May Leg Report from Dolphin 6-17-09



38

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



May 28, 2009

To: Chino Basin/OBMP Coalition THE
N\
From: Michael Boccadoro D O I‘ P H ” J
President G R O U P
Strategic Public Allgrs
RE: May Status Report

Please find attached the status report from The Dolphin Group for the month of May 2009.

They came, they voted, they said no.

As expected, on May 19™ a small turnout of voters overwhelmingly rejected most of the
propositions that would have implemented a two-year budget deal reached by all Democrats
and some Republicans earlier this year. As a result, the budget shortfall for the 2009-10
fiscal year, which was already slated at approximately $15 billion before the vote, appears to
have ballooned to approximately $24 billion according to the non-partisan legislative analyst
office (LAO).

Faced with climbing deficits and what most have interpreted as a clear message from the
electorate that they do not favor higher taxes or stricter spending limits, Sacramento
politicians are again clamoring for ways to swing the state budget back into balance.

The next few months are expected to prove extremely important, both in regards to existing
budgetary issues as well as the potential for disrupting discussions on nearly all legislative
actions for the rest of the current legislative session. A slew of spending cuts have already
been offered by the Governor as potential solutions, as well as increasing revenues through
property tax shifts from local governments through the Proposition 1A (2004) borrowing
process.



90

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Chino Basin / OBMP Coalition
Status Report - May 2009

ENERGY/REGULATORY

CEC Stimulus Dollars Ready to Flow....Soon

Sitting on upwards of $300 million dollars in federal stimulus dollars, the California Energy
Commission is still working through the process of how those funds will be expended, and
when. After holding a number of workshops throughout the state this month, including in
Diamond Bar on May 4, the CEC still has yet to release a process to solicit projects to
expend the funds.

Based on grants that are expected to be awarded by the federal government, three major
policy areas, as they relate to water and energy related projects, will be funded:

1. Alternative and Renewable Fuel and Vehicle Technology Program
e $50 million

2. State Energy Program for renewable energy projects and energy efficiency programs
e $226 million
3. Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant Program

e $56 million
o 68% reserved for local governments

In late May, the CEC will be providing its formal request to the federal government with
regards to how it intends to award and expend these funds. It is expected that shortly
following this filing, the CEC will begin the process of soliciting specific offers from public
agencies, utility ratepayers and third-party providers.

The application timeline is expected to be extremely short, with the expectation that most
funds will be begin to be utilized this summer.



Dynamic Pricing for Electricity Ratepayers Gets Closer

Under orders from the California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC), Pacific Gas &
Electric Company (PG&E) has filed an application that could implement real-time dynamic
pricing on many customers in the next few years. The CPUC has already indicated that they
intend to apply the results of this application to customers of Southern California Edison
(SCE) in the next few years, so this case will largely determine how and if such rates will be
implemented for SCE customers.

Specifically, the proposal from PG&E would place all agricultural and water pumping
customers with demand greater than 200 kW on “default” dynamic pricing, where energy
prices would be determined on a “day ahead” basis. Under the proposal, these customers
will be notified of this impending switch, and will be allowed to “opt out” and remain on
normal time-of-use pricing.

For customers smaller than 200 kW and on non-time-of-use rates, these customers would be
required to convert to TOU rates. These customers will not be required to be placed on
dynamic rates.

Before any customer is switched, the account must have a new “advanced meter” and also
have access to 12 months of advanced meter data.

DGI is closely monitoring this proceeding, as it may largely impact how SCE customers will
be treated in the next few years as “dynamic pricing” models continue to be pushed by the
CPUC. A decision in this case is expected by the end of 2009, however implementation for
SCE customers is not expected for 2-3 years after being implemented for PG&E customers.

STATEWIDE SPECIAL ELECTION

In one of the lowest voter turnouts in history, around 28%, voters overwhelming rejected a
slew of propositions that would have implemented the budgetary deal reached by legislators
in February of this year. Even before the first ballot was cast, the 2009-10 budget was
already projected as being $15 billion out of whack, largely due to declining tax revenues
associated with a lethargic economy.

In the end, voters only approved one of the six measures, 1F, which restricts legislative pay
increases in years when the state runs a deficit. The others were soundly rejected:

Proposition 1A — Creates a special “Rainy Day” fund, puts new limits on state spending and if
passed would extend temporary tax increases

FAILED: Yes: 344% No:  65.6%

Proposition 1B — Alters repayment schedule for schools and community colleges owed Proposition
98 funds by the state



FAILED: Yes: 37.8% No: 62.2%

Proposition 1C — Allows the State to borrow money for the general fund based on future profits from
the state lottery

FATLED: Yes: 35.6% No: 64.4%

Proposition 1D — Temporarily shifis cigarette taxes away from California Children and Families
Program and into the general fund and eliminates the state’s First 5 Commission and uses
money for the general fund

FAILED: Yes: 34.1% No: 65.9%

Proposition 1E —~ Amends the “millionaire’s tax” for mental health services from 2004°s Proposition
63 to change which mental health programs the money funds

FAILED: Yes: 33.5% No: 66.5%

Proposition 1F — Forbids the California Citizens Compensation Commission from raising legislator’s
and state officer’s pay when the state is running a deficit

APPROVED: Yes: 74.0% No: 26.0%

In the end, it was an odd coalition of certain unions and conservative anti-tax groups, which
both heavily disliked Proposition 1A for very different reasons, which ultimately killed the

package.

BUDGET UPDATE

In the short time since the election, Governor Schwarzenegger has already announced some
$6 billion in solutions, with much more expected shortly.

° $2 billion in borrowing from cities and counties (these funds will have to be
repaid, with interest, within three years pursuant to Proposition 1A (2004))

o $3.6 billion to $4 billion cut to schools

° $335 million gained through early release of prisoners and burdening county
jails

o $80 million through a 10 percent cut in the Cal Fire budget

The governor is also likely to pursue an extra fee tacked onto homeowner insurance policies
to pay for emergency response, at a cost of about $11 annually per homeowner. When the
governor proposed the plan last year, it would have raised an additional $105 million. The

93



94

governor is not currently planning to propose any other fee hikes or tax increases in his
budget.

The Governor will also propose eliminating or consolidating about two dozen boards,
bureaus and departments as part of the revised budget plan.

Under the plan to borrow $2 billion from local governments, the state would be required to
apply Proposition 1A that was approved by voters in 2004. Under this rule, the state could
borrow up to 8% of each counties property taxes, and would be required to repay this amount
within three years, with interest.

Many consolidation ideas will be recycled from past budget proposals, such as creating a
single Department of Energy by consolidating functions from 12 existing state entities. The
governor also has proposed eliminating the oft-maligned Integrated Waste Management
Board after Democratic lawmakers last month blocked bills that would have done just that.

The Department of Finance has not yet assigned a cost savings to the various moves, but the
amount of money will likely be trivial compared to the $24 billion budget gap the state faces.
As with the last time Schwarzenegger pursued the measures, the moves seem intended more
as a gesture of reducing bureaucracy rather than bridging the overall budget gap.

Additionally, the governor has also said he will revisit state worker furloughs and layoffs.

A budget aide for Assembly Speaker Bass said that due to various constitutional and federal
protections, the state can only target about $38 billion in the budget -- largely social services
and corrections. K-14 education is protected by Proposition 98 and by a mandate in the
federal stimulus package to maintain a certain level of funding. Higher education is also
protected by federal stimulus rules, as are some social services.



LEGISLATIVE UPDATE

Major Legislation

Legislation inched forward slowly this month, due largely to the uncertainty surrounding the
special election. At this time of the year, almost all measures are in the midst of being
considered by their respective Appropriations Committee, which determines whether it is
prudent for the state to support the fiscal outlay associated with implementing each specific
bill. Given the increasingly difficult budget situation, combined with the May 19" election
results, it is expected that very few measures will be approved by the Appropriations
committees this session. However, this issue continues to be a point of major discussions
amongst party leaders and no decision has yet to be made regarding the fiscal “litmus test”
bills must face.

Friday, June 5" is the deadline for all bills to pass their house of origin.

SB 32 (Negrete-McLeod D-Chino) is cosponsored by IEUA, and will expand and improve
the feed-in tariffs originally created by AB 1969 (Yee — 2006), also sponsored by IEUA. The
bill will order the CPUC to consider other environmental and economic benefits of the feed-
in tariffs in establishing the price paid for delivering renewable energy to the utility, with the
hopes of increasing the economic payoff of installing renewable energy. It also expands the
eligible size from 1.5 MW to 3 MW, and provides existing net-metering (NEM) customers an
avenue to move off NEM onto a feed-in tariff. The measure passed the Appropriations
Committee on May 28 and will be heard on the Senate Floor the first week in June.

CA SB 32 AUTHOR: Negrete Mcleod [D]
TITLE: Renewable Electric Generation Facilities.
DISPOSITION: Pending
COMMITTEE: Senate Appropriations Committee
HEARING: 05/28/2009
SUMMARY:

Requires an electrical corporation to file with the Public Utilities Commission a
standard tariff for electricity purchased from an electric generation facility
located within the service territory of, and developed to sell electricity to, the
electric corporation. Requires the facility to have a specified effective capacity.
Amends provisions regarding owners, payments by a market price referent,
peak demand, expedited interconnection procedures, net metering, rate-payer
funded incentives and contracts.

VOTES:

04/21/2009 Senate Energy, Utilities and P 10-0
Communications Committee

Paosition: Support

IEUA also supports AB 560 (Skinner D-Berkeley), which will increase the size of the
existing NEM programs. Under current law, each utility is only permitted to allow NEM
customers up to 2.5% of the size of their system. PG&E is in danger of reaching this level in

995



96

the next year, with SCE and other utilities also approaching this level. SB 560 would expand
the cap to 10%. The measure was approved by the Assembly and is now referred to the

Senate.

CA AB 560

AUTHOR: Skinner [D]

TITLE: Net Energy Metering

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: Senate Energy, Utilities and Communications Committee
SUMMARY:

Requires that the standard contract or tariff for net energy metering be offered
on a first-come-first-served basis until the time that the total rated generating
capacity used by customer-generators exceeds a specified percent of an electric
distribution utility or cooperative’s peak demand.

VOTES:

04/20/2009 Assembly Utilities and Commerce P 10-3
Committee

04/29/2009 Assembly Appropriations Committee P11-5

05/14/2009 Assembly Floor P 47-22

Position; Support

The other measure of note is AB 920 (Huffman D-San Rafael) which would create a “Net
Metering Plus” program, allowing existing and new NEM customers to market excess energy
to the utilities at a price determined by the CPUC. Under current rules, all excess energy
produced by a NEM customer over the 12-month billing cycle is retained by the utility
without compensation to the customer. The measure was placed on the Appropriations
Committee “Suspense File.”

CA AB 920

RPS Legislation

AUTHOR: Huffman [D]

TITLE: Solar and Wind Distributed Generation
DISPOSITION: Pending

COMMITTEE: Assembly Appropriations Committee
HEARING: 05/28/2009

SUMMARY:

Revises provisions of the Public Utilities Act regarding electric utilities and solar
and wind distributed generation. Relates to standard contracts and tariffs
between the utility and customer-generators. Relates to net energy surpluses
counting towards the utility's renewable portfolio standard purchasing
requirements.
VOTES:
04/20/2009 Assembly Utilities and Commerce P11-3

Committee
04/27/2009 Assembly Natural Resources Committee P 6-3
Position: Wakch



There are three measures related to increasing the state renewable portfolio standard (RPS)
from 20% to 33%. This goal has already been established by an Executive Order from
Governor Schwarzenegger as well as adopted by the California Air Resources Board as a
goal to reduce greenhouse gas emissions. However, it has yet to be formally adopted by the
Legislature. The three measures differ in terms of the regulation of local public utilities, as
well as how they address specific compliance mechanisms. It is expected that the three
measures will ultimately be reconciled as they move through the legislation process.

CA AB 64 AUTHOR: Krekorian [D]
TITLE: Renewable Energy Resources: Generation and Transmission
DISPOSITION: Pending
COMMITTEE: Assembly Appropriations Committee
HEARING: 05/28/2009
SUMMARY:

Recasts the renewables portfolio standard program to require that a retail seller
and a local publicly owned electric utility procure specified percentages of its
electricity from renewable resource. Relates to tariffs filed by electrical
corporations for energy purchased from small-scale renewable source facilities.
Provides for renewable energy designation and transmission corridor zones.
Establishes the Energy Planning and Infrastructure Coordinating Committee.
Imposes duties on the Energy Commission.

VOTES:
04/01/2009 Assembly Utilities and Commerce P 8-5
Committee

04/29/2009 Assembly Natural Resources Committee P 6-3
Pasition: Watch

CA SB 14 AUTHOR: Simitian [D]
TRk Utilities: Renewable Energy Resources
DISPOSITION: pending
LACATIOR: Assembly Utilities and Commerce Committee
SUMMARY:

Revises the requirement for retail sellers of electricity to meet and exceed a
specified percentage of their procurement targets from renewable energy
resources. Requires an accounting system to verify compliance by retail sellers
and local publicly owned electric utilities to comply with the renewables portfolic
standards program. Relates to Public Utility Commission and Independent
System Operator responsibilities under the program. Relates to thermal energy
facllities certification. Requires reports.

VOTES:

03/03/2009 Senate Energy, Utilities and P 6-3
Communications Committee

03/23/2009 Senate Appropriations Committee P7-5

03/31/2009 Senate Floor P21-16

Position: Watch

5 ¥



98

CA SB 805

AUTHOR: Wright [D]

TITLE: Energy: Renewable Energy Sources: Procurement
DISPOSITION: Pending

COMMITTEE: Senate Appropriations Committee

HEARING: 05/28/2009

SUMMARY:

Revise the renewables portfolio standard. Requires each retail seller, in order to
fulfill long-term resource needs, to increase its total procurement of eligible
renewable energy resources so that a certain percentage are procured from
eligible renewable energy resources. Requires an electrical corporation to
procure a minimum quantity of electricity from such resources. Provides that
the cost limitation on electrical carporations shall be a percentage of the annual
revenue requirement.

Other Energy Legislation

CA AB 19

CA AB 45

CA AB 46

VOTES:

04/21/2009 Senate Energy, Utilities and Po-1
Communications Committee

Pasition: Watch

AUTHOR: Ruskin [D]

TITLE: Greenhouse Gas Emissions: Consumer Product Labeling

DISPOSITION: Pending

COMMITTEE: Assembly Appropriations Committee

HEARING: 05/28/2009

SUMMARY:

Enacts the Carbon Labeling Act of 2009. Requires the State Air Resources Board
to develop and implement a program for the voluntary assessment, verification,
and standardized labeling of the carbon footprint of consumer products sold in
this state.

VOTES:

04/13/2009 Assembly Natural Resources Committee P 6-3

Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Blakeslee [R]

TITLE: Distributed Generation: Small Wind Energy Systems
DISPOSITION: Pending

FILE: 42

LOCATION: Assembly Third Reading File

SUMMARY:

Authorizes a local agency to provide for the installation of small wind energy
systems and to establish a process for the issuance of conditional use permits
for these systems. Authorizes the agency to impose conditions on the
installation. Provides an application approval process for a local agency which
has not established such permit process. Authorizes a local agency to require a
system be removed if it is inoperable for a specified period of time.

VOTES:

05/13/2009 Assembly Local Government Committee P 6-0

Position: Watch

AUTHQR: Blakeslee [R]



CA AB 49

CA AB 162

TITLE: Energy: Energy Conservation Assistance

DISPOSITION: Pending

COMMITTEE: Assembly Appropriations Committee
HEARING: 05/28/2009

SUMMARY:

Amends the provisions of existing law that provides for the administration of the
State Energy Conservation Assistance Account that provides grants and loans to
local governments and public institutions for energy use savings. Extends the
operation of those provisions. Extends the financial assistance program and the
Local Jurisdiction Energy Assistance Account that provides loans to local
jurisdictions for energy projects.

VOTES:

03/23/2009 Assembly Utilities and Commerce P 14-0
Committee

Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Feuer [D]

TITLE: Agricultural Water Management Planning

DISPOSITION: Pending

COMMITTEE: Assembly Appropriations Committee

HEARING: 05/28/2009

SUMMARY:

Relates to water conservation measures, programs, and incentives that prevent
the waste of water and promote the reasonable and efficient use and reuse of
available supplies. Requires the state to achieve a specified reduction in urban
per capita water use in the state by a specified date. Requires incremental
progress towards this goal by specified dates. Requires agricultural water
suppliers to implement water use efficiency best management practices.
Imposes related reporting requirements on such users.

VOTES:
04/14/2009 Assembly Water, Parks and Wildlife P7-4

Committee
Positlon: Watch
TITLE: Disclosure of Sources of Electrical Generation
DISPOSITION: Pending
LOCATION: Senate Energy, Utilities and Communications Committee
SUMMARY:

Amends existing law that establishes a program under which entities offering
electric services disclose information on the sources of energy that are used to
provide such services. Defines the term unspecified sources of power for
disclosure requirements. Changes reporting requirements from quarterly to
annually. Amends other details regarding disclosures and eliminates certain
reporting requirements. Provides that meeting disclosure requirements is
compliance with renewables reporting requirements.

VOTES:

03/23/2009 Assembly Utilities and Commerce P 14-0
Committee

04/22/2009 Assembly Appropriations Committee P 16-0

05/04/2009 Assembly Floor P 79-0

Position: Watch

99



100

CA AB 210

CA AB 212

CA AB 222

CA AB 228

AUTHOR: Hayashi [D]

TITLE: Green Building Standards

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: Senate Transportation and Housing Committee
SUMMARY:

Specifies that the requirements and regulations that a city or county is
authorized to change or modify building standards includes, but is not limited
to, green building standards.

VOTES:

03/31/2009 Assembly Business and Professions P11-0
Committee

04/20/2009 Assembly Natural Resources Committee P 8-0

05/11/2009 Assembly Floor P 74-4

AUTHOR: Saldana [D]

TITLE: Energy: Building Standards: Zero Net Energy Buildings

DISPOSITION: pending

COMMITIEE: Assembly Appropriations Committee

HEARING: 05/28/2009

SUMMARY:

Requires the State Energy Resources Conservation and Development
Commission to adopt building design and construction standards and energy
and water conservation standards to require new residential constructions on a
date by which the commission determines that the use of photovoltaic
technology is cost effective, to be zero net energy buildings.

VOTES:

04/13/2009 Assembly Natural Resources Committee P 6-3

AUTHOR: Adams [R]

TITLE: Energy: Biofuels
DISPOSITION: Pending

FILE: 91

LOCATION: Assembly Third Reading File
SUMMARY:

Modifies the definition of in-state renewable electricity generation facility under
the Public Interest Research, Development, and Demonstration Program to
include a facility that uses conversion at a biorefinery. Amends the definition of
solid waste facility under the Integrated Waste Management Act of 1989 to
include a biorefinery. Authorizes a locality to include solid waste diverted to a
biorefinery in meeting a requirement to divert solid waste through source
reduction, recycling, and compaosting.

VOTES:

04/27/2009 Assembly Utilities and Commerce P11-0
Committee

05/20/2009 Assembly Appropriations Committee P 14-1

Position: Wakch

AUTHOR: Huffman [D]

TITLE: Energy: Outdoor Lighting Efficiency

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: SENATE

SUMMARY:

Requires the State Energy Resources Conservation and Development



CA AB 238

CA AB 413

CA AB 758

Commission to adopt minimum energy efficiency standards for outdoor lighting
that would achieve a specified reduction in energy consumption. Eliminates the
requirement that the Commission consult with the Department of
Transportation to ensure that those standards are compatible with the
Department's policies and standards for safety and illumination levels on state

highways,

VOTES:

04/13/2009 Assembly Utilities and Commerce P 9-5
Committee

04/27/2009 Assembly Natural Resources Committee P 6-3

05/06/2009 Assembly Appropriations Committee P11-5

05/18/2009 Assembly Floor P 45-31

AUTHOR: Adams [R]

ol Renewable Energy Resources

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: ASSEMBLY

SUMMARY:

Revises the legislative findings and declarations to declare that new and
modified electric transmission facilities, including the employment of smart grid
technologies, may be necessary to facilitate the state achieving its energy
efficiency goals and renewables portfolio standard targets.

AUTHOR: Fuentes [D]

TITLE: Energy: Rates

DISPOSITION: Pending

COMMITTEE: Assembly Appropriations Committee
HEARING: 05/28/2009

SUMMARY:

Prohibits the Public Utility Commission from requiring or permitting an electrical
corporation to employ time-variant pricing for residential customers. Authorizes
the commission to allow such corporation to offer customers the option of
receiving service pursuant to time-variant pricing under certain conditions.
Requires the establishment of a CARE program for electricity and gas customer
assistance with specified requirements for utilities. Relates to charges for
baseline quantities or electricity.

VOTES:

04/27/2009 Assembly Utilities and Commerce P11-1
Committee

Posltion: Watch

AUTHOR: Skinner [D]

TITLE: Energy: Energy Audit

DISPOSITION: Pending

COMMITTEE: Assembly Appropriations Committee

HEARING: 05/28/2009

SUMMARY:

Requires the Energy Commission to establish a regulatory proceeding to
develop a program to achieve greater energy savings in the state's existing
residential and commercial buildings. Requires the Public Utilities Commission to
open a proceeding to investigate the ability of electrical corporations to provide
energy efficiency financing options to their customers. Provides for no-cost

]
=
o



102

CA AB 828

CA AB 958

CA AB 1318

energy audits. Requires a local publicly owned utility to be responsible for
implementing an energy efficiency program.

VOTES:

04/20/2009 Assembly Utilities and Commerce P11-4
Committee

Pasition: Watch

AUTHOR: Lieu [D]

TITLE: Green Building Standards

FILE: 23

LOCATION: Assembly Third Reading File

SUMMARY:

Requires the Buildings Standards Commission and other state agencies
proposing green building standards to seek input from other agencies and
specified groups. Requires any agency providing input to recommend whether
the standard should be voluntary or mandatory. Requires that approved green
building standards be inserted into the Building Standards Code. Authorizes the
Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commission to develop and
adapt voluntary energy efficiency standards,

VOTES:

04/14/2009 Assembly Business and Professions P7-3
Committee

04/27/2009 Assembly Natural Resources Committee P 6-3

05/06/2009 Assembly Appropriations Committee P11-5

Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Eng [D]

TITLE: Design-build: Metropolitan Water District

DISPOSITION: pending

FILE: 71

LREALaN Assembly Third Reading File

SUMMARY:

Authorizes the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California to enter into
design-build contracts for projects involving the design, construction,
fabrication, and installation of a solar energy system.

VOTES:

04/15/2009 Assembly Local Government Committee P 5-1
05/13/2009 Assembly Appropriations Committee P11-3
Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Perez V [D]

TITLE: South Coast Air Quality Management District
DISPOSITION: Pending

COMMITTEE: Assembly Appropriations Committee

HEARING: 05/28/2009

SUMMARY:

Requires the Executive Officer of the South Coast Air Quality Management
District to transfer a specified quantity of emission reduction credits for certain
pollutants from the south coast district's internal emission credit accounts to

eligible electrical generating facilities.
VOTES:

05/11/2009 Assembly Natural Resources Committee P7-0



CA AB 1536

CASB7

CASB 17

05/18/2009 Assembly Utilities and Commerce P 13-0

Committee
Position: Watch
AUTHOR: Blakeslee [R]
TITLE: Clean Technology Incentive Program
DISPOSITION: Pending
FILE: 135
LOCATION: Assembly Third Reading File

SUMMARY:

Requires the Public Utilities Commission to administer the clean technology
incentive program for distributed generation until a specified date for the
purpose of deploying distributed generation technologies that the commission
determines require ratepayer incentives to achieve commercialization and
produce benefits for ratepayers commensurate with their contribution to
program costs. Authorizes incentives to be provided pursuant to the program
for energy storage facilities meeting certain requirements.

VOTES:

04/20/2009 Assembly Utilities and Commerce P 15-0
Committee

04/27/2009 Assembly Natural Resources Committee Pe-1

05/20/2009 Assembly Appropriations Committee P 15-0

Position: Watch

TITLE: Renewable Energy Sources: Tariff: Net Metering

DISPOSITION: Pending

FILE: 27

LOCATION: Senate Third Reading File

SUMMARY:

Relates to the Public Utilities Act, which imposes various duties and
responsibilities on the Public Utilities Commission. Relates to a standard
contract or tariff for net energy metering. Requires an electricity distribution
utility or cooperative to allow an eligible customer-generator to apply net

surplus electricity as a credit for kilowatthours consumed us a specified formula.

Provides a requirement for related information to be added to a commission
report regarding energy metering.

VOTES:

04/27/2009 Senate Energy, Utilities and P11-0
Communications Committee

Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Padilla [D]

TITLE: Electricity: Smart Grid Systems

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: Senate Second Reading File

SUMMARY:

Requires the Public Utilities Commission to determine the requirements for a
smart grid deployment plan consistent with the policies set forth in federal law.
Requires that the smart grid improve overall efficiency, reliability, and
cost-effectiveness of electrical system operations, planning, and maintenance.
Requires each electrical corporation to develop and submit a smart grid
deployment plan to the Commission. Authorizes deployment of the plan.

103



104

CA SB 128

CASB 412

CA SB 581

Requires related reports by the commission,

VOTES:

04/27/2009 Senate Energy, Utilities and P 10-0
Communications Committee

05/26/2009 Senate Appropriations Committee P 8-0

Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Padilla [D]

TITLE: State Climate Change Institute

DISPOSITION: Pending

COMMITTEE: Senate Appropriations Committee

HEARING!: 05/28/2009

SUMMARY:

Creates the Climate Change Institute to identify and support, through a
merit-based peer-reviewed competitive grant process, research and education
to be undertaken at academic and research institutions and laboratories
throughout the state, and to oversee, coordinate and manage a nonduplicative,
targeted research and development program for the purposes of achieving the
state's targets for reducing emission of greenhouse gas.

VOTES:

04/27/2009 Senate Environmental Quality Committee P 5-2

Pasition: Watch

AUTHOR: Kehoe [D]

TITLE: Electricity: Self-Generation Incentive Program
DISPOSITION: Pending

COMMITTEE: Senate Appropriations Committee

HEARING: 05/28/2009

SUMMARY:

Extends the self-generation incentive program for nonsolar distributed
generation resources. Limits the eligibility for incentives to distributed

generation resources that will support the state’s goals for reduction of
greenhouse gas.

VOTES:

04/21/2009 Senate Energy, Utilities and P10-1
Communications Committee

Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Leno [D]

TITLE: Hetch Hetchy Water and Power

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: ASSEMBLY

SUMMARY:

Authorizes the City and County of San Francisco to elect to designate specific

renewable electricity generation facilities at-site renewable generation as Hetch

Hetchy Water and Power remote renewable generation. Authorizes the City and

County of San Francisco to elect to designate specific renewable facilities or a

portion of specific renewable electricity generation facilities.

VOTES:

05/05/2009 Senate Energy, Utilities and P7-3
Communications Committee



CA SB 605

CA SB 721

CA SB 729

Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Ashburn [R]

TITLE: Caiifornia Environmental Quality Act: Biogas Pipelines
DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: ASSEMBLY

SUMMARY:

Relates to the Environmental Quality Act that provides some exemptions from
its requirements for specified projects including a project that consists of the
inspection, maintenance, repair, restoration, reconditioning, relocation,
replacement, or removal of an existing pipeline. Provides that for purposes of
that exemption, pipeline means a pipeline located in specified counties, that is
used to transport biogas, and meets the existing requirements for the
exemption and all local, state, and federal laws.

VOTES:

04/27/2009 Senate Environmental Quality Committee P 7-0
Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Steinberg [D]

TITLE: Energy: Greenhouse Gas Emissions
DISPOSITION: Pending

COMMITTEE: Senate Appropriations Commitiee

HEARING: 05/28/2009

SUMMARY:

Creates the Climate Action Team responsible for coordinating the state's overall
climate policy and preparing, adopting, and presenting to the Legislature, a
strategic research, development, demonstration, and development plan that
establishes priorities and identifies key expenditure categories for research,
development, demonstration, and development funds to be expended by the
state agencies represented on the team.

VOTES:

04/20/2009 Senate Environmental Quality Committee P 5-2
Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Walters [R]

VITLE: Global Warming Solutions Act

LOCATION: Senate Rules Committee

SUMMARY:

Relates to the Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006 which requires the State
Air Resources Board to adopt regulations to require the reporting and
verlfication of emissions of greenhouse gases and to monitor and enfarce
compliance with the reporting and verification program, and requires the board
to adopt a specified statewide greenhouse gas emissions limit. Makes a
technical, nonsubstantive change to a legislative finding within the act.

Position: Watch

105



LO6

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Inland Empire

UTILITIES AGENTY

O

Date: June 17, 2009
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (06/10/09)
From: Richard W. Atwater
Chief Executive Officer/General Manager
Submitted by: Martha Davis
Executive Manager of Policy Development
Subject: May Legislative Report from Agricultural Resources
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

Dave Weiman provides a monthly report on his federal activities on behalf of IEUA.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

RWA:MD

G:\Board-Rec\2009\09224 May Leg Report from Ag Resources 6-17-09.docx

[y



1{*

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



A gricultural Resources

635 Maryland Avenue, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20002-5811
(202) 546-5115
(202) 546-4472-fax
agresources@erols.com

May27, 2009

Legislative Report

TO: Richard W. Atwater
General Manager, Inland Empire Utility Agency

FR: David M. Weiman
Agricultural Resources
LEGISLATIVE REPRESENTATIVE, IEUA

SU: Legislative Report, May 2009
Highlights:
° Administration Budget Submitted — DOI/BuRec Budget Low Balls Title
XVI

BuRec Stimulus Project Selection, Decisions and Funding Levels
Sub-Cabinet Appointments, Interior, EPA, Army, USDA, CEQ, DOD
DOE Nominee for A/S Energy Efficiency and Renewables, Cathy Zoi
Other New Faces

Climate Change, Energy Legislation

New Research — Air Pollution Impacts Snow Pack, Water Supplies
Drought Conditions/Water Supply

IEUA Working Partners

Note: Following the Memorial Day Congressional Break, Congress will begin working on
annual funding (appropriation) bills. These will largely dominate the Congressional work
load in June and July.

109



110

Administration, DOI-BuRec Submit Budget — Low Balls Title XVI — Less Than 1% of
Bureau Proposed Budget. In early May, the long-awaited budget recommendations were
unveiled and submitted to Congress. The recommended “ask” for the Bureau Title XVI program
— a mere $9 million for the entire 17 Western States. In the middle of a three-year drought,
climate change challenges and on-going shortages in California AND the Colorado River, this
represents less than 1% of the BuRec’s proposed budget of $1+ billion. This budget was put
together largely without input from the Obama-Salazar Administration, but rather was
formulated by the hold-over staff and reflects the attitude of certain elements within the Bureau
(who have historically opposed Title XVI). Officials at OMB, DOI, CEQ and other offices,
when asked, recognized that this was a problem, and immediately asserted that this did not reflect
the Obama Administration funding priorities. Water users were surprised. The Committees
were NOT happy. The Bureau did themselves no favors on Capitol Hill with what one staffer
described as a “cavalier” budget request.

BuRec Stimulus Project Selection, Decisions and Funding Levels — Title XV1. All of May has
almost passed and the Bureau of Reclamation has yet to announce its Stimulus funding priorities.
It was anticipated in May and the agency said it would be released during the month. IEUA has a
proposal pending. As previously reported, the Corps of Engineers published their program
selections in late April. The recommendations from the Bureau’s Denver Federal Center were
completed by mid-April and submitted to BuRec headquarters in Washington — without any
action. That means the final recommendations have been pending within the Bureau for at least
six weeks.

Subcabinet Appointments — Interior, EPA, Corps, USDA, CEQ. Senate Majority Leader Reid
finally broke the political holds (blocks) on several DOI appointments, including the Deputy
Secretary, Commissioner of Reclamation, Solicitor and others. On the eve of the Memorial Day
break, Hayes was finally confirmed as Deputy Secretary (after a bruising battle), and Mike
Conner was confirmed as Commissioner. Several other Interior appointments were confirmed at
the same time.

Key Administration Appointments — Resources.

Nominee Title (Position) Status
David Hayes Deputy Secretary, DOl | Nominated, Confirmed.
Tom Strickland A/S Fish, Wildlife and | Nominated, Confirmed
Parks, DOI
Ann Castle A/S Water and Nominated, Pending
Science, DOI
.



Mike Conner

Commissioner, BuRec,
DOI

Nominated, Confirmed

Pete Silva

Assistant
Administrator, Water,
EPA

Nominated, Confirmation Hearing held,
Pending EPW Committee Action

Nancy Sutley

Chair, Council on
Environmental Quality,
White House

Nominated, Confirmed. Serving.

Homer Lee Wilkes

Deputy Under
Secretary, Natural
Resources, USDA

Nomination pending

David White

Director, NRCS,
USDA

Appointed. Serving.

Cathy Zoi

Assistant
Administrator, Energy
Efficiency and
Renewables, DOE

Nomination Pending

Ashton Carter

Under Secretary of
Defense for
Acquisition,
Technology and
Logistics (ATC), DOD
(perchlorate cleanup)

Nominated, Confirmed.

Jo-Ellen Darcy

Assistant Secretary of
the Army, Civil Works
(Corps of Engineers0

Nominated, Pending.

Wayne Amy

Deputy US for
Installations and Env.,
DOD

Appointed (Holdover). Serving. Long-
Term Status Unclear

DOE Nomination — Energy Efficiency and Renewables. President Obama and
Secretary Chu Select Cathy Zoi, to Serve as Assistant Secretary of DOE. In January

2007, Cathy Zoi joined the Alliance for Climate Protection as its founding CEO. Established and
chaired by former Vice President Al Gore, the Alliance is a non-profit organization spearheading
a multi-year, multimillion dollar effort aimed at persuading Americans of both the urgency and

solvability of global warming. From 2003 until joining the Alliance, Zoi served as Group

Executive Director at the Bayard Group. The firm, recently renamed Landis+Gyr Holdings, is a

world leader in energy measurement technologies and systems, with operations in 30 countries

ki 18

111



}_\

3

and revenues in excess of $1.2 billion. Her work focused on the key role of smart metering to
improving energy efficiency in markets in North America, Europe, India, China , Brazil and
Australia. Prior to joining Bayard, Cathy was Assistant Director General of the New South Wales
EPA in Sydney, Australia. She was also the founding CEO of the NSW Sustainable Energy
Development Authority, a $50 million fund to commercialize greenhouse-friendly technology,
from 1996-1999. Under her leadership, SEDA launched the world’s first nationwide Green
Power program (1997) and the world’s largest solar-powered suburb (1998). Cathy has served on
boards and advisory committees of a variety of companies in the clean technology sector. Cathy
was Chief of Staff in the White House Office on Environmental Policy in the Clinton-Gore
administration, where she managed the team working on environmental and energy issues (1993-
95). She was also a manager at the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency where she pioneered
the Energy Star Program. Ms. Zoi earned a B.S. in Geology from Duke University and an M.S. in
Engineering from Dartmouth College.

Other New Faces. Michael Bean, long-time Environmental Defense Fund (EDF) expert on
ESA joined the staff of Tom Strickland, Assistant Secretary of the Interior for Fish, Wildlife and
Parks and will work on ESA issues for the new Administration. Michael has been a voice of
moderation and a proponent for improving and stream-lining the administration of the ESA
program. Meanwhile, on Capitol Hill at the Committee on Natural Resources, Chairman Nick
Rahall and Water and Power Subcommittee Chairwoman, Grace Napolitano, have hired David
Wegner to serve as Subcommittee Staff Director replacing Amelia Jenkins, who was asked by
Chairman Rahall to assume responsibility for coordinating the Committee’s position on the
pending climate change legislation. Wegner is from Colorado and spent more than 20 years with
the Bureau. He reports early June. Another EDFer, Robert Bonnie, was appointed to USDA
Secretary Vilsak’s staff where he will serve as Environmental Counsel and climate change.
IEUA has a working relationship with all three.

Climate Change/Energy Legislation. Waxman and Markey introduced their Cap and Trade
Climate change bill and initiated extensive hearings in April. In May, they began markup and
reported their bill immediately prior to the Memorial Day break. This is the start of a lengthy
process. Few expect it to move this year.

New Research on Air Quality, Climate Change and Impacts to Water. Research from the
National Snow and Ice Data Center in Boulder, CO report that soot and other airborne
particulates are going into the atmosphere, and then coming down on the snow pack. These tiny
particulates absorb heat, and compel a “faster” melt and a “reduced” snow pack retention. In
other words, pollution from other places is impacting the water cycle — potentially very
significant..

Drought Conditions and Water Supplies. The NOAA/USDA Drought Monitor reports that
almost all of California remains in moderate to severe drought, from the Oregon to the Mexican
border. That condition remains uncharged since last month. Snow pack increased during the
March-April snowfalls, but the water content is low. The Colorado River remains in deficit. The

-4-



drought conditions in the Dakotas, Nebraska, Kansas and even Oklahoma have lessened. Same
with Montana, Wyoming, Utah and Colorado. By contrast, the entire West Coast is experiencing
some level of drought conditions. This month only South Dakota is not in drought. Worst
condition in the West (and entire US) is found in South Texas.

IEUA Continues to Work With Various Partners. On an on-going basis in Washington,
[EUA continues to work with:
a, Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD)

b. Milk Producer's Council (MPC)

g Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA)
d. Water Environment Federation (WEF)

€. Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA)
f WateReuse Association

g CALStart

h. Orange County Water District (OCWD)

1 Cucamonga Valley Water District (CVWD)

j. Western Municipal Water District

k. Chino Basin Watermaster

113



114

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



¢ ]

@ Inland Empire
UTILITIER AGENTY

Date: June 17, 2009
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (06/10/09)
From: Richard W. Atwater
Chief Executive Officer/General Manager
Submitted by: Martha Davis
Executive Manager of Policy Development
Subject: May Legislative Report from Innovative Federal Strategies, LLC
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

Letitia White provides a monthly report on their federal activities on behalf of IEUA.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

RWA:MD

Enclosure

G:\Board-Rec \2009\09225 May Leg Report from Innov. Fed Strategies 6-17-09

1195



116

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Innovative Federal Strategies ..

Comprehensive Government Relations

MEMORANDUM
To: Rich Atwater and Martha Davis
IEUA
From: Letitia White, Alex Shockey and Heather McNatt
Date: May 28, 2009
Re: May Monthly Legislative Update

The first three weeks of May, prior to the Memorial Day recess, were busy on Capitol Hill. In
the big budget picture, the Congress worked to finalize the supplemental appropriations
legislation to fund the wars in Iraq and Afghanistan and the President submitted his fleshed-out
budget request to Congress. House and Senate Committees have been holding hearings and
mark-ups on a variety and mix of legislation, from credit card reform, FAA reauthorization and
mortgage reform to health care and climate change reform.

IEUA continued to enjoy success in Washington during May. We were thrilled to share the good
news that both Senators Boxer and Feinstein included our appropriations request on their lists of
priorities for FY 2010. We owe a big thanks to [IEUA leadership for helping us to quickly
respond when Senator Boxer’s staff asked for some job creation statistics. Currently, we are
preparing for your June visit to Washington. Those meetings will be an excellent chance to
thank our supporters on Capitol Hill for their efforts and reinforce our case for continued federal

funding.

Water Issues Update

Early during the month of May, we were able to update you about how much funding the first
budget from President Obama gave to important water programs. After many years of Bush
Administration budgets, we were hoping to see some significant increases. Sadly, the budget
included only $9 million for water recycling projects under Title XVI of the Bureau of
Reclamation. We feel almost certain that Congress will increase that amount when given the
chance, and the Bureau section of the budget also included this passage:

"The American West is now the fastest growing region of the county and is facing a
serious water crisis. Competition for finite water supplies is growing to meet the needs of
expanding municipalities, the environment, and agriculture, while, at the same time,
climate change and extended droughts are impacting water availability. In 2010,
Reclamation will help address these concerns through a Water Conservation
Initiative, which includes water recycling and reuse (Title XVI) and competitive
challenge grants. The goal of this effort is to assist local communities' availability of
water by encouraging voluntary water banks and other conservation measures.

Suite 800 e 525 Ninth Street, NW ¢ Washington, DC 20004 e 202-347-5990 e Fax 202-347-3941



GO

Innovative Federal Strategies LLC

IFS is working with a coalition of other water lobbyists to engage with the Bureau and resolve
this discrepancy between the highlighted wording and the woefully low funding amount.

Congress is also currently considering legislation that would reauthorize State Revolving Fund
programs. The House passed their version of the bill last month, and the Senate marked up a
different version during mid-May. The bills would authorize $20 billion over five years for the
Clean Water State Revolving Fund and $14.7 billion over the same period for the Drinking
Water State Revolving Fund. Both programs are widely supported but have not been authorized
in many years and the shares of federal funding to each have steadily declined.

Fiscal Year 2009 Supplemental Appropriations

On April 9, the Obama Administration sent Congress an $83.4 billion supplemental funding
request for the Afghanistan and [raq wars. Both the House and Senate passed their versions of
the legislation prior to the Memorial Day recess but were unable to complete the conference
committee and hash out the differences between the bills before departing. Thus, as soon as
Congress returns, the conference work will start in earnest in the hopes of getting the final bill
to the President as soon as possible.

Conference negotiators will have to decide where to split the difference between the $91.3
billion Senate bill and the House’s $96.7 billion version. The most contentious difference
between the bills - - $80 million requested by President Obama to close the detention center at
Guantinamo Bay, Cuba - - was removed from the Senate bill on the Senate floor. The House
version does not contain funding for closing the prison. The issue will likely be fought out later
in Congress. The most difficult issue remaining for conferees is the question of adding funds
for the International Monetary Fund (IMF). The Senate’s bill includes the money requested by
President Obama for IMF lending while the House version does not.

Fiscal Year 2010 Appropriations

House Appropriations Committee Chairman David Obey (D-WI) has stated that he plans to
begin subcommittee markups when Congress returns from recess the week of June 1, starting
with the Commerce-Justice-Science, Homeland Security and Legislative Branch bills. House
leaders want to pass all 12 Fiscal Year 2010 appropriations bills before the start of the August
recess, which would give them eight weeks, excluding the one-week July Fourth recess, to
accomplish this task. Senate Appropriations Chairman Daniel K. Inouye (D-HI) also wants to
move to the floor as many of his 12 spending bills as possible, but the legislative gears in the
Senate work much more slowly. Senate leaders in recent years have been reluctant to devote
much floor time to the appropriations process - - which has resulted in massive year-end
omnibus measures - - but say they will bring more spending bills to the floor this year. Although
the Senate will be in session for one week more than the House - - the Senate’s August recess
won’t start until August 7 - - time will still be tight as Senate leaders also plan to bring other
major legislation to the floor and likely will consider the confirmation of Judge Sotomayor, the
Supreme Court nominee to replace retiring Justice David H. Souter.

President’s Budget Request

President Obama released the details of his Fiscal Year 2010 budget request in mid-May
following his earlier release of a much broader budget outline. The President has proposed
$1.096 trillion in non-war discretionary spending for FY 2010, but Congress will be limited to



Innovatve Federal Strategies LLC

$10 billion less in discretionary spending under the terms of the FY2010 budget resolution (S
Con Res 13) that the House and Senate adopted at the end of April. Much attention will be
focused on the $17 billion in proposed savings the President recommended from terminating or
cutting existing programs — including $11.5 billion from the elimination or cuts to some 75
discretionary spending programs. Many Members have expressed opposition to the proposed
cuts and have vowed to protect the programs.

Overall FY 2010 budget information for all agencies is available from the White House Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) at www.whitehouse.gov/omb/budget. More specific
information for individual agencies is available from each respective agency.

Transportation Reauthorization (TEA)

On April 3rd, the House Transportation and Infrastructure Committee sent out its call to
Members for their transportation authorization project requests. The detailed, nine-page form
was a bit unwieldy and, due to database errors, the Committee ended up extending its deadline
one extra week to May 15. While House Transportation and Infrastructure Committee Chairman
James Oberstar (D-MN) would like to move a bill quickly, the “pay-for” is slowing the process
down. At this point, the Senate has still shown no signs of movement on their version of the
legislation and has not sent out a call for projects. Whatever the case, if a reauthorization is not
signed into law before the end of September 2009, an extension of the current bill will be

necessary.

We expect June to be a really hectic month with many late nights and Friday sessions. In the
next two months, House and Senate leaders want to pass major legislation, including a health
care system overhaul and climate change legislation, as well as all the 12 appropriations bills.
As always, we will continue to keep you posted on news critical to your agenda.

119



20

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



A Inland Empire

UTILITIES AGENTY
Date: June 17, 2009
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs and Water Resources Committee (06/10/09)
From: Richard W. Atwater

Chief Executive Officer/General Manager

Submitted by: Sondra Elrod

Public Information Officer
Subject: Public Qutreach and Communications
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

Calendar of Events

June 2009
e June 6, Montclair Family Fun Festival, Alma Hofman Park, 11:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
o June 9, Conservation presentation to Fontana Kiwanis Club, Sizzler Restaurant,
beginning at noon
e June 14 — 18, American Water Works Association, The World’s Water Event, San
Diego.

o June 23, Conservation presentation to Rancho Cucamonga Rotary, Etiwanda Gardens,
beginning at noon.

July 2009

e July 22, Conservation presentation to Chino Kiwanis Club, Chino Community Building,
beginning at 11:30 a.m.

August 2009

o August 20, BIA, San Bernardino Water Conference, Ontario Convention Center.



Do
I

Public Outreach and Communications
June 17, 2009
Page 2

October 2009

o October 24, Regional Water Fair, Chino Basin Water Conservation District, 9:00
a.m. to 2:30 p.m.

Outreach/Eduecational Inland Valley Daily Bulletin Newspaper Campaign

The 5 tips on ways to help conserve water ad will appear in the Daily Bulletin on the first
Sunday of each month. The May Water Awareness two-page advertisement ran on Sunday, May
31, 2009.

Water Conservation Qutreach

On May 1 -3, IEUA was an event sponsor at the Inland Green Expo at the Ontario Convention
Center. Sponsorship provided IEUA and its local water agencies a booth, and the opportunity to conduct
mini seminars. IEUA provided a seminar on Tuning up yowr Irrigation, California Friendly gardening,
Water Conservation 10,1 and The Benefits of Recycled Water. 1IEUA's booth was manned by [EUA staff,
as well as staff from the City of Upland, City of Ontario and the Santa Ana Watershed Association.

On May 7, [EUA participated in MWD's 2nd annual Spring Green Fair.
On May 9, IEUA participated in Cucamonga Valley Water District's Water Awareness Day.

IEUA is continuing to work with conservation partners to plan the Regional Conservation
message. The new slogan is Saving Water...It's the Right Thing to Do.

IEUA is working on putting together meetings with our service clubs to talk about the drought.
Martha Davis is scheduled to make presentations to the Fontana Kiwanis Club on June 9, the
Rancho Cucamonga Rotary on June 23 and the Chino Kiwanis Club on July 22.

MWD is putting together legislative briefings with Director Santiago and IEUA's local state
representatives to discuss drought and upcoming legislation.

GIES dedications should occur during the end of May and the beginning of June. The schools
have not yet scheduled the garden dedications, but as soon as they provide us with dates, we will
contact the Board.

Beginning mid June, IEUA will be running MWD's 30 second conservation ad on 71 screens in
our local movie theatres.

Regional Conservation Outreach Campaign
o Ongoing ads in the Inland Valley Daily Bulletin, Champion Newspaper, Fontana Herald
News, and La Opinion.
e Ongoing water wise gardening classes.
e 30 second PSA’s on community TV/movie theaters/radio/internet with conservation tips
e Billboards.

G:\Board-Rec\2009\09236 Public Outreach Communication Status update.docx



Publie Qutreach and Communications
June 17, 2009
Page 3

Agency Tours
During the month of May, staff provided a number of tours of the HQ, RP-5. Numerous tours of

the Chino Creek Wetlands and Educational Park were provided by SAWA. On Friday, May 15,
Cucamonga Valley Water District had a tour for their local Chamber members. The group
toured RP-4 and the Chino 1 DeSalter.

Educational Updates

e On May 21, 2009, an informational water conservation presentation plus activities was
given to Deb Hilak’s fourth grade class at Mission Elementary School in Ontario.

e The Water Education Water Awareness Committee (WEWAC) held an awards ceremony
at the Council Chambers at City of La Verne for the participants of the High School
video Public Service Announcement (PSA) contest. Chino Hills High School took first
place, Bonita High School second, Nogales High School third, and Claremont High
School and Pomona High School received Honorable Mention.

o The Metropolitan Water District of Southern California held their annual Solar Cup
Competition at Lake Skinner on Mayl15-17, 2009. IEUA sponsored three schools:
Rancho Cucamonga High School, Upland High School, and Ayala High School. There
were a total of thirty-three schools that competed. Rancho H.S. came in 17", Upland
H.S. came in 21 and Ayala High School came in 26™ place.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

G:\Board-Rec\2009109236 Public Outreach Communication Status update.docx

o



124

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

IV. INFORMATION

1.

Newspaper Articles




Norco considers deal with prison and state over water and sewer service | Inland News | P... Page 1 of 1

Search PE.com By sl PI com [[Nusosocn | grssiti® | -s{zrRESS

com

TIE FRISS EXTIRTRISE

Comments - | Recommended

Norco considers deal with prison and state over water and sewer
service

164 W pHy: prax jo LisTEn § ol
113 Download story podeast

10:00 PM PDT on Tuesday, May 5, 2009

By ALICIA ROBINSON
The Press-Enterprise

A proposed water and sewer deal would bring the city of Norco two big wastewater customers -- the state prison and Navy base on the
city's west side — but likely would not come with a financial windfall, city Public Works Director Bill Thompsen said.

Officials with the three agencies have been talking about water and sewer issues for about eight years, Thompsen said. The Norco City
Council will consider a preliminary agreement tonight, with sign-off by Navy and prison officials expected later.

The complex deal would solve several problems, including where prison and Navy sewage go, who pays for the Navy's water and sewer
service, and how the historic lake on the base is kept full.

The situation that created the need for the water deal is complex. For years, the Navy base has not paid for water and sewer services,
because a 1985 agreement called for the state to pay in exchange for a piece of land that contained drinking water wells, Navy spokesman
Gregg Smith said.

But the well water was declared unfit for drinking around 2000, and since then officials have been debating whether the Navy should start
paying, Thompson said.

Sewage from the California Rehabilitation Center and Naval Surface Warfare Center has long flowed in a regional line to Orange County.
The new deal would allow the sewage to be treated at a local plant operated by the Western Municipal Water District, and the Navy would
pay its share of that.

"The prison gets the entirc water bill right now and the entire sewer bill,” Thompson said. "In simple terms, they will only get (a bill for)
what they use in the future.”

The city would build infrastructure to 1ake about 250,000 gallons of wastewater a day to the local treatment plant, and the city would take
over the responsibility of filling Lake Norconian.

In exchange, the city would control the prison's and Navy's capacity in the industrial waste line, which could be sold or leased, and the city
would receive a 14-acre parcel for a reservoir.

"There's no big windfall here. There's not a huge amount of money, but we will not lose money,” Thompson said.

http://www.pe.com/rss/inland/stories/PE_News_Local W_wwater06.4763463.html 5/18/2000 1295



126

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



Treated sewage proves safe for consumption - DailyBulletin.com

Page 1 of 3

Click here

to find a Farmers agent in your area.

Traffic: 10E 10W 15N 155 57N 575 GOE &0W 210E 210w

Weather: v ONTARIO, CA | Now: 74°F | High: B7°F | Low: 61°F | 5-0ay Forecast
k i Subscriber Services| il kSS| Mabile| Mobile Edition
@ This Site Web Search powered by YAHOO! SEARCH
Homeg HNews Sporls Business Opinions Entetainment Inland Living  Info Obituaries  Auto  Jobs Homes Marketplace Business Directory
Most Viewed Most Emailad

1. Upland residents still
feuding over garden
project

2. Upland resiaurant
ciashes wilh
Minuteman project
members

3. 5.0 earthquake
shakes Southemn
California

4.  Two men killed riding
all-terrain vehicles in
El Mirage

5. Man arrested afler
chase in Upland

6. Baby falls out of
moving vehicle an
Viclorville road

7. Anzona woman dies
of injuries fram head-
on collision in Needles

8. Chino Hills houss fire
kills two dogs,
severely damages
home

9. Palients rush to beal

culoff for Medi-Cal

BUSD bringing back

laid off teachers

CLICK PLAY TO HEAR STORY!

E« E b cv PLRY TO LI ttl]

- 0r chnase fram all padeasts
an this site

@" ASEIRHBIEHES LY
Have a question about somathing

in this stary? Ask it hoye and get
answers lrom eaders like you.

Questions/Answers

Quastions and answers on Daily
Bulletin storles from readers like
you. Submil your own question
Rancho back on map -
BailyBullelin.com: Why
isn'l Michael boyd gelling
credit for coming
by cougarsfanibl | 1
Answer

Gang member suspects
targeled -
DailyBulletin.com: How
do | find the section on
line about ...

by Inkgeek | 4 Answers

Foundation aims o help
families with funeral
EXPENSES -
DailyBulletin.com® How
do I getintouch ...

by dorothy | 2 Answers

Skelching out 'evil’ -
DailyBulletin com: Why is
evil in quote marks

{ ‘evil') ? Does the ...

by pajcooper | 3 Answers

State warkers protest
gov.'s proposed pay culs
- DailyBulletin.com: Dan't
pay legislalors

by In his grip | 6 Answers

More questions

) BOOKMARK w® 22 47 .
Elprint  C1Emall ILIAEA Font Resize

Treated sewage proves safe for consumption

By Rebecca Kimitch, Staff Writer Featured Homes

Created: 05/15/2009 06:24;51 PM PDT

Tasting the clean, clear waler that comes out of
the Orange County Water District treatment
facilities gives no indication of what the liquid was
14 hours earlier: raw sewage.

Simi Valley, CA
Mote Dealls...

That's because in those 14 haurs, the efiluent has
gone through an exiensive purification process lo
make it cleaner than much of the water that
comes out of household faucets. Since last year,
the water district has been using the process o
clean nearly half of the county's sewage water far
public cansumption.

$449,000

Angi waler districls across the region are now Trsolg-:’ ‘g‘;':f,‘gj;e
taking sleps to follow suit. hore Detalls...

Shivaji Deshmukh, P.E., Groundwater Replenishment System
Program Manager at the Orange County Walter Distrct, drinks some
of the ultra pure water made from raw sewage in Fountain Valley,
Ca., on Tuesday May 12, 2009. (SGYN/Stalf Photo by Raul Roa)

Armed wilh Orange County's success, and facing
increasingly scarce water supplies, water
managers in the San Gabriel Valley and Inland
Empire, as well as in Los Angeles and San Diego, are in the early stages of developing water recycling projects
that would similarly purify wastewater to drinkable levels.

It's not a new idea. The last drought in the 1990s brought similar proposals throughout the Southland. But back Trsnlgn; ‘é"’s'f,"éﬁ:}e
then, public disgust and politics, and, eventually, rainfall drowned the projects before they could move forward. More Belalls...
Instead, water managers have focused on using recycled water to water golf courses, parks and cemeteries R e
and for industrial purposes.

But public opposition to drinking recycled water seems to have subsided, according to waler managers.

"As a society we have learned to trust technology," said Tim Jochem, general manager of the Upper San Click Hera

Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District, which is leading a joint project to recycle sewage water to drinkable
standards in the San Gabriel Valley.

To See All Featured Homes

"The technology has performed as promised, and we are willing to lend if that trust,” he said.

During the process, the water is treated as it would be for normal discharge into the ocean except chlorine is not
added. Instead, the water goes through a process of microfiltration and reverse osmosis, through which the
waler is pushed through a

plastic-like membrane that removes all viruses,
harmones, pharmaceuticals and salis, What results is
a nearly pure product. It then passes under a series
of UV lights that disinfect the waler. Few chemicals
are used in the process.

"If you just talk to peaple, and explain how the water
is recycled and how the qualily is ensured, they
understand,” said Shivaji Deshmukh, program
manager for Orange County's groundwater
replenishment sysiem.

"Perception is changing, but it's the resull of us being
very proactive wilh outreach,” he said. "We have
known since the 1970s we can turn any level of water
fo drinking water, what we didn't know is whether the
public would be supportive.”

Pumps and pipes at the Orange County Water District move
treated effluent through the plant as it becomes ultra purte
water, in Fountain Valley, Ca. (SGVN/Staff Photo by Raul Roa)

The QC facility has more than public support. It has fans. Tour groups flow through the facilities once a month,
and mosi are excited to see and taste the product, according fo Deshmukh.

http://www .dailybulletin.com/search/ci_12381800?IADID=Search-www.dailybulletin.com... 5/18/2009



1

90
L0 http://www.dailybulletin.com/search/ci_12381800?IADID=Search-www.dailybulletin.com... 5/18/2009

Treated sewage proves safe for consumption - DailyBulletin.com

More News

Brianl's health 'good’ afler
kidnapping ardaal

Upland residentls still
feuding over gardan
project

Man arested afler chase
in Upland, Ontarin

‘Servica abave self
Rolarians build saulh of
he border

Apple Vally man warking ta
recall Adams, gavernar
Walk in these shoes and
lhen find a way to help
'0ld Lace’ gives Ontaria
students a chance io shing
Ontario Visitors Bureau
Iries naw saftware 1o
increase halel occupancies
BUSD bringing back jaid
off teachers

Patients rush ta beat cutaff
far Medi-Cal

That product is not pumped directly into households. It goes through a final, nalural stage of cleansing. It is
placed in percolation pands, thraugh which it seeps inlo the groundwater aquifer that lies below much of the
caunty, to be pumped up later by water users. Il is also direclly injected into the aquifer.

A similar method would be used in two projects proposed for the San Gabriel Valley and the area around the
city of San Bernardino.

As in Orange County, residents in both inland areas rely heavily on groundwater supplies. These massive
underground aquifers serve as giant storage tanks that are refilled with rain and snow runoff from the nearby
mouniains as well as with water imported from northern California.

But that imporied water is becoming less available, and without it replacing pumped water, groundwater
supplies will drop unchecked. The statewide drought, along with a decision to reduce imported water supplies to
protect an endangered fish, has meant imported water for replenishment has not been available for the past two
years,

In the future, imported water will likely be available to refill the aquifers only three out of 10 years,

Water levels in the aquifer under the San Gabriel Valley have reached historic laws for this time of year,
according to Carol Williams, director of the Main San Gabriel Basin Watermaster, which is responsible for
managing groundwater in the Main San Gabriel Basin.

Williams called recycled water the "best option” to refilling the depleting aquifer.

"This is a crilical component of aur water supply picture for the future,” Williams said. "We have absolulely no
idea about how available imporied water will be for us in the future,”

Sewage water has aclually been recycled for drinking purposes for decades. Since 1862, the Sanitation
Districts of Los Angeles County has been treating wastewaler and using it 1o replenish the Central Basin
aquifer, which streiches south of Whittier Narrows and supplies water to dozens of cities including La Habra
Heights, Montebello, Monterey Park, Norwalk, Pico Rivera, Santa Fe Springs, and Whittier.

This water is not treated 1o the levels of the Orange County facility nor 1o the levels proposed under the new
projects, but because it goes through a natural cleansing process as it slowly seeps into the ground, and then
mixes with other water, health officials have determined it to be safe, according to Earle Hartling. water
recycling coardinator for the agency.

Water recycling advocates ofien point out that most water is recycled. Throughaout the country, water is
consumed in upstream cilies and wastewater is produced, freated and discharged into rivers, where cities
downsiream then consume it.

The new project planned for the San Gabriel Valley is still in early stages. Officials are in the process of
analyzing its feasibilily, and comparing it to alternatives such as aggressive conservation. Environmental
studies and pursuit of federal and state grant money are next on the to-do list.

If everything goes smoothly, construction of a treatment plant - which would be located next o the San Jose
Creek Water Reclamation Plant in Whittier, where sewage is currently treated to lesser levels - could begin in
two years, Jochem said.

The project would be built in two phases, with the first praducing approximately 20,000 acre feet of waler,
enough for 40,000 typical families for a year. Half of the waler would go into the San Gabriel Basin aquifer and
half for the Central Basin aquifer.

The first phase of the project would cost at least $125 million. Supporiers are hopeful that the end cost of the
waler would be similar lo the cost of unireated imported waler, Jochem said.

"l am confident this will get done,” he said,

In San Bemardino, city and regional waler cfiicials are also in the preliminary design stage of a similar facilily
that would treat and purify water and use it to recharge the groundwater basin.

Right now, wastewater from San Bernardino, Highland, Loma Linda, and Redlands is treated to what are known
as terliary levels and sent down river o Crange County.

"We are lalking about reclaiming that water and keeping it here, where we can use it," said Randy Van Gelder,
general manager for the San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District.

Van Gelder wouldn't provide an estimated cost or fime line for the project, citing too many variables, such as
environmental costs. The size of the project is slill being determined as well. The city treats about 40 million
gallons of waslewater a day and Van Gelder is hopeful three quarers of that - enough water for about 68,000
families - could be recycled for potable use.

Cther waler districts are exploring much smaller projects that would take wastewater leaving cities, before it
gels to the county sanitation district's main facility, treat it and recharge the aquifer. But talks are only
preliminary, Williams said.

"Water districts were wary that the public wouldn't be supportive, but now thal they know it can be, we'll see a
Iot more projects in the next few years," Deshmukh said.

rebecca kimitch@savn.com

(626) 962-8811 ext. 2105

Page 2 of 3



